
  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted: 7/7/16 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE  
 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a special meeting of the Common Council of the City of 

Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, July 12, 2016 at 5:30 PM in the Police Department Community 

Room at 165 N 4th Street, Platteville, WI. 

 

COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA  

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. ROLL CALL  

 

III. WORK SESSION  

A. Future of EMS Garage Site 

B. Update on former Kallembach Properties 

C. Business 151 Striping Options 

 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE  
 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 

Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, July 12, 2016 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 75 North 

Bonson Street, Platteville, WI. 

 

COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA  

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. ROLL CALL  

 

III. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR – The following items may be approved on a 

single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion.  Please indicate to the Council 

President if you would prefer separate discussion and action: 

A. Council Minutes – June 22 & June 28 Special and June 28 Regular 

B. Payment of Bills 

C. June Financial Report  

D. Appointments to Boards & Commissions 

E. Licenses 

1. “Class B” Fermented Malt Beverage & Liquor to ADH MOR LLC, Platteville (Nick 

Pease, Agent) for premises at 74 N Second Street (Nick’s) 

2. One-Year and Two-Year Operator License to Sell/Serve Alcohol 

F. Permit – Street Closing of Division Street from Bradford to S Chestnut on July 20 

G. Temporary Signs for Fly In/Drive In Breakfast and Old House Enthusiasts House Tour 

 



  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted: 7/7/16 

 

IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit comments 

to no more than five minutes. 
 

V. REPORTS 
A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes (Council Representative) 

1. Tourism Committee (Nickels) 4/13/16 

2. Board of Zoning Appeals (Nall) 4/18/16 

3. Historic Preservation Commission (Kilian) 4/19/16 

4. Redevelopment Authority (Daus) 4/25/16 

B. Other Reports 

1. City Attorney Itemized Report – June 

2. Water and Sewer Financial Report – June 

3. Airport Financial Report – June 

4. Department Progress Reports 

VI. ACTION  
A. Contract 11-16 Highway Painting [6/28/16] 

B. Assignment of Purchase Agreement for 60 Ellen Street from Platteville Fire Department 

Inc. to City of Platteville [6/28/16] 

C. Driveway for Mr. Charles Trace – 280 W. Knollwood Way [6/28/16] 

 

VII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION  
A. Request to Amend Development Agreement – River to Valley Initiatives 

B. Former Pioneer Ford Site – Selection of Developer 

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI  

53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6. 



wtscoNstN
Iltnne ttl the L:n¡ve r,\¡1.1 ol |ti.\( on\iil-PlutÍÕill(

MEMORANDUM
To: Common Council

From: City Manager Kurt
Re: Future of EMS Site

Date: July 11, 2016

Background

The City owns the land at 340 West Furnace (water tower) 330 West Furnace (EMS Facility), 230 North
Elm (former Kallembach house) and 200 North Elm. The City has the deed to the EMS building but all of
the Ambulance Committee members contributed proportionally to the construction and maintenance of
the building. While no formal agreement appears to exist, the understanding is that they would be

reimbursed if the building was ever sold. Since the building is not taxable, there is no appraised value.
The building is insured for S150,500. The surrounding area is zoned R-2 (one or two-unit family
dwellings) and the building is not consistent with the surrounding residential area. The building is in fair
to poor condition.

Once we have general direction from the Council we could anticipate getting an appraised value for the
building and land and reviewing the preferred direction with the Ambulance Committee.

Public Portion of Site

EXTEND 340 WEST FURNACE: City staff recommends that, at a minimum, approximately 6000 sq.ft. of
330 West Furnace be combined with the water tower lot for the potential expansion of the current
water tower in the future (green area on map). The remainder of 330 West Furnace could be combined
with one or two of the North Elm Street lots

RETAIN 330 and 340 WEST FURNACE: The Public Works Department does have storage needs that could
be accommodated in the existing EMS building. The City currently rents storage at a cost of
a pproximately $6000/yea r.

DisposalOptions

LIQUIDATE: Set listing price and sellthe remaining lots and/or building outr¡ght with proceeds from
building sale divided proportionally between ambulance committee members.

BUYOUT: Use appraisal for building to buyout Ambulance Committee members and develop an RFP for
the remaining lots and/or building. This would give the City the most control with respect to future use.

DEFER: Rent the building or use it for storage to delay decision to a future point in time. This may still
require buying out other ambulance committee members.

PO Box 780,75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, Wisconsin 53818
Telephone (608) 348-9741 Fax (608) 348-7812 www.otattevitte.orq



Water Towe/EMS parcels

July 7, 2016

Municipal Boundary

Parcel

1:600
0 0.005 0.0'1 0.02 mi

0.03 km

ArcGlS V\bbApp Builder

0 0.0075 0.01 5



)
)

. ::---*J
r.J€*ã

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
.)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
¿
¿
-l
¿
¿

FUTtJRE OF LOTAL GOVERNMENT IN

WISC NSIN

-; r _:rf

---¡9 

-



LOCAT
GOV¡RNMENT
INSTITUTE
oT WTSCONSIN
BRINGING LOCAL GOVERNMENTS TOGETHERTO SERVE



-?

¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿

.¿
-¿
i¿
.¿
.¿
i¿
i¿
.¿

',¿
.¿
-¿
.¿
..¿

.¿
',¿
t¿

.¿
i¿
'.¿
.¿
..¿

..¿

.¿

Agenda

Building
Scenarios

Meet
Today's Team

What is
Strategic
Foresight

Closing
Campfire

Scanning
& The Big Sort

Recommended
Resources



C
C
e'
u

Tuesd ãy, June 28
g:3O am - 3:OO Pm '

Registration

g
a;
1;
u
L

3t
t;
6
I;,
l-,
(;
çt)

Welcome and Framing Remarks G. Becker

I ntroductions & Guidelines All

What is Strategic Foresight? R. Ryan

Scanning &The Big Sort AII

Lunch All

Building Scenarios All

Closing CamPfire All

LOCAL
GOV¡RNMENT
INSTTTUTE
OF WISCONSIN
BRINGING LOCAI GOVERNMENTS TOGETHERTO SERVE



Futureof Local GovernmentinWisconsin I A FORESIGHT LAB

z
7
3
-¿
:Jl
:¿
:¿
:.¿
t
ia
i¿
¿
t
.a
.a
¿
¿
¿
;a
¿



V

\ Ii¡l¡faV,r

What is Strategic
Foresight



Futureof Local GovernmentinWisconsin I A FORES lG HT LAB

?,
¡
¡
Z
e
¿
¿
¿
2
¿
z
e
¿
J
¿
¿
z
z
¿
e
¿
e
¿
e
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
e
e
,¿
e
e
e
-¿
-¿

:¿
e
e
e

FRAME- What is the "domain" to explore?

SCAN- Survey the trends & forces that may shape the future
of the domain

S,T.E,E.P.:

Delphi Panel:

FORECAST- ldentify likely scenarios that could come rrue
within the domain in the time period identified

VISION- ldentify the domain's preferred future, amidst the
plausÍble scenarios

PLAN- Create milestones. strategy and feedback loop to
achieve the vision

ACT- Get stuff done; implementation



È
ü.

¡l 
:ll

'l
\r

r 
rt

ul
.l

-

ic

LÊ
 "

qF
¡,

.ß
."

F
 !

.l"
 

!Ê
tÂ

Ê
Ê

Ê
ñ



F
li
i.:

ll

li
l¿l.l.
l¿
i:
l.rt¿

i:
le
i¿
r¿

¿
¿

Now that we've defined our domain - Local
Government in wisconsin in 2o36 - it's time to cast a
broad net and consider the forces and trends that will
shape the state in the next twenty years.

3.1 ORGANIZE YOUR SGANNING TEAM

An excellent scan of forces and trends has already been started for you, STEEP Trends
lmpacting Local Government in Wisconsin.
A copy has been provided.

What "color" is your table?
Gold - Society,/Demographic Trends - Start on page #_of STEE?
Trends lmpacting Local Government in Wisconsin

Light Blue - Technology Trends - Start on page #

Aqua Blue - Economic Trends - Start on page #

Light Yellow - Environmental Trends - Start on page #

n Light Green - Political Trends - Start on page #

3.2 ct{oosE Two pEopLE, ôr'r¡ ro sERvE As LEADER AND ANoTHER
TO SERVE AS SGRIBE:

Leader - The person who ensures quality control, e.g. makes sure the table stays
focused on the activity, ensures all participants contribute, and maintains a sense of
forward movement so that things are completed on time.

Scribe - The person who records the decisions of the group in f ull view of the group;
someone the facilitator relies on for completion of discussion ideas, and for summarizing
the group's conclusions to the larger group, as needed. The group also looks to this
person to ensure that the agreements of the group are clearly stated.

3.3 THE FIRST SCAN (silent, independent)

lndependently (silently) turn to the page noted above for your color, and read the
trends related to your areas of focus. As you read, use the smaller post-it notes
provided to you to write down the trends you identify.

r
I

¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
?



3.4 DISCUSS TRENDS AND PLOT THEIR IMPAGT

The leader will facilitate a table-wide discussion of the
trends as follows:

1. The scribe will create an X/Y diagram similar to the one below, on a large piece of
flipchart paper.

Starting with the person sitting to the right of the leader, each person takes a turn
sharing a trend they identified in the reading. The table should discuss whether they
agree that thís is a trend. Try to reach consensus. lf you cannot reach consensus, ask

the facilitator or discard the trend and move onto the next one.

3. The scribe writes each trend legibly and clearly on a larger, 3X3 post-it note.

4. The leaders facilitates a discussion about each trend's impact on the state by 2036,
and its certainty.

5. The scribe will place the post-its along the X- and Y-axis of the , according to its
impact on Wisconsin. For example, a high impact/high certainty trend goes in the
upper right hand quadrant.

High

Certainty

CERTAINTY

Lsw
Certainty

IMPACT

cl
Çrl
Ç, I
Ç, I

7,1
Ç:l

?t¿l
zl
al
zl
Çl
dl
c,l
C,¿

Çri
Ga
çi
Çri
tz1
ttl
Çl
Ç1
Çl
al
al
Çl
Ed

2.

10

Major



Futureof Local GovernmentinWisconsin I A FORES lG HT LAB

z
¡
e
¿
¿
¡
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
,¿
¿
e
¿
e
¿
3
3
.¿
?
,e
.-¿

,?
¿
a¿

;¿
;¿
..¿

a¿

;¿
..¿

;¿
a¿

a¿

e
3
3
3
e
3
3
3
3

3.5 THE BIG SORT

Leaders and scribes will transcribe all of their group's
trends onto the large x/Y diagram posted in the room,
which will look similar to the-image below.
The leader or scribe should be prepared to report-aut to the whole group about the trends in the
upper right hand (high impact/high certainty) quadrant.

3.6 LARGE GROUP REFLECTION

. What does the Big Sort tell us?

. What are we missíng?

' How many of the high impact/high certainty trends are in your community's
strategic plan? The state's strategic plan?

. How can this exercise serve us as we consider Wisconsin's future?

11



.-
a-

.-
J
.-
a-
J'

'?

-
-
-a-
t-

(-
(r
(.t

(-
(-

Bu¡lding
Scenar¡os



1l
r¡
¿ FutureofLocat GovernmentinWisconsin lA FORESIGHT LAB

¿
¿
.J
J There is not one, single future for the state of Wisconsin.
¿ There are multiple plausible futures.
¿ ln this activity, teams will develop plausible scenarios for the future of local government in
-J Wisconsin by 2036.

¿
.¿
: 4.t WHAT MAKES A GOOD SCENARTO?
¿
.¿ A scenario is a story about the future. Scenarios enable us to "think the unthinkable" so we
' can be prepared for whatever the future brings.
¿
¿ What are the elements of building good scenarios? lf you've ever
¿ watched a great Hollywood mov¡e, you know about...
-t
- r A. Driving forces\,
¿ . What are the major forces at play?

-¿ . How will this story tell a plausible deviation from what's currently happening?

¿
¿ B. Protagonists and antagonists
-¿

? ]H*:ixä::t:'.i:;:ïi;:,ii,iliJJ;#l,be a person, an orsanization,

¿ . The antagonist is the person, organization or system that opposes the
¿ protagonist. What opposing forces are in your scenario?

?
? C. Ghallenge assumptions
? . What seems certain, and how could this plausibly be challenged?-¿

? ' 
il*;r"r"Jt 

uncertain, and what could happen that would make this uncertainty

-¿ . Remember to "think the unthinkable".
?
? D. lmplications
c

? . Who will be impacted by your scenarios, and how?

7
7 E. A memorabletitle

? . lf your scenario was a movie, what would its title be?

?
?
?13
?



4.2 cïoosE Two PEoPLE, oNE To sERvE As LEADER, AND ANoTHER

TO SERVE AS SGRIBE:

Leader - The person who ensures quality control, e.g. makes sure the team stays focused on

the activity, ensures all participants contíibute, and maintains a sense of forward movement

so that things are completed on time'

scribe - The person who records the decisions of the group in full view of the group; someone

the facilitator relies on for completion of discussion ideãs, and for summarizing the group's

conclusions to the fog.i gioup, as needed. The group also looks to this person to ensure that

the agreements of the group are clearly stated'

FutureofLocalGovernmentinWisconsinIAFoRESIGHTLAB

4.3 REVIEW & DISCUSS YOUR TEAM'S SCENARIO

your team will be given a scenario to develop. Take a few moments to individually and silently

review the scenario. When everyone is ready:

1. The leader willfacilitate a discussion of items A-E on the previous page' How do each

of these 
"ppìv," 

vàur s"enrr¡o? What will be the story arc of our scenario?

Z. ïhe scribe will make notes on the decisions and timeline that ref lect the group's

decisions about items A-E on the previous page'

4.4 DEVELOP YOUR SCENARIO

The team will work together to construct a timeline and story reflecting the group's scenario'

Remember:

1. Develop your story according to the decisions made about items A-D from

the Previous Page:

A. Driving forces

B. Protagonists and antagonists

C. Challenge assumPtions

D. lmPlications

2. Use any of the materials available to you: Markers, post-its' images, etc'

3.Whenyourscenarioiscompleted,giveitamemorabletitle'

4.5 SHARE YOUR SCENARIO

Each team will have two minutes to summarize their scenario.

Çll
cac)c)
ca
Cra
c,a
c,)
C,ac)
Cra
ca
c)
Ç)
Çl
Ç)
Çl
al
Çl
al
Ç,1
Çil
Çl
al
ÇÅ
Çl
Ç1
Gt

.,1

Gt
cÅ
Cr)
G,,;

c,)a
C;
ø
ç-
úc
Ç4
Çn

q
ç1
rf14



Future of Local Government in Wieconsjn I A F O R E S I G H T L A B

use thrs space ta capture ideas or sketches far your scenario-

Ð
Ð
7
.7
7
Ð
Ð
Ð
e
Ð
Ð
¿
e
e
e
7
e
e
e
e
d
e
3
{
3
d
7
7
3
7
3
7
¿
?
?
¿
7
e
¡
l
?
?
a

15



Closing

':.- .-

(
d

(
C

d
d
(
(
(
(
(
d
(
ç

Gampf¡re

t" r.:-¡Ìi-
hir.:: t;' '-
Y,r..-'"-Ë=



Futureof LocalGovernmentinWisconsin I A FORESIGHT LAB

Thinking of all the trends and scenarios
discussed today, revie\M the following
questions with your team:

Ð-z
'Ð

=a7
?
-¿
-a
=a7
--a
--a
'-l
"a,J
a
7

'¡
-ð

7
¿
¿
¿
'¿)

a
ð
a'a
a
:Q
'a
:Q
l
¿
a
a
a
¿
¿
a
a
a
3a

1. What have we learned throughout the dai that relates to our initial question
about the future of local government in Wísconsín?

2. What are the major issues cutting across scenarios?

3. What clear strategic opportunities can be seen from our work here today?

4. What general actions would we recommend to the Local Government lnstítute
of Wisconsin, based on today's foresight lab?

17





5
¿a

¿
¡
¡
¡
¿
¿
¡
,¿
¿
,¡
,¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
,¿

¿
.¿

..¿

,¿
,a
í¿
,a¿

.-r)

,-.)
-¿
-ì
,l
-l
-ì

?
-a
-J

?
-l
-t
-)

?
?
?
?

I

Futureof LocalGovernmentinWisconsin I A FORESIGHT LAB

Following are some resources we use to scan, think
bigger and become better futurists:

. Next Big Future:http://nextbigfuture.com

. New Economics Foundation:http://www.neweconomics.org

. Pew Research: http://www.pewresearchiorg

. Ray Kurzweil: http://www.kurzweilai.net,/blog

. The Third Culture: http://edge.org

' MIT Center for Civic Media: http://civic.mit.edu

. Millennial Marketing: http://millennialmarketing.com,/

. Houston ForesightGroup: http://www.houstonforesight.org

. Ross Dawson'sTrends: http://rossdawsonblog.com

. AtlanticCities: http:,/www.citylab.com

. Disinformation: http://disinfo.com

. The Futures Gompany: hitp://blog.thefuturescompany.coml

. Nowand Next: http://taptrends.nowandnext.com

. Frontal Cortex byWired Science: http://www.wired.com/wiredscience

. Foresight Culture: http://foresightculture.com

. ldeo Labs: http://labs.ideo.com

. World Future Society and its blogs: http://www.wfs.org,/blogs

' The university of Houston's strategic Foresight certificate program:
http: / /w w w. u h.ed u/tech nology/prog rams/professional,/toresi g hi

' Scenario Magazine (University of Copenhagen): http://www.scenariomagazine.com

19



Meet
Today'sTeam

t

J',
ç.

. ¡ rt'

t' ,r å

.' ' ptr
at

â:l

's'LTr' ..

l,¡

,

al

{:';';¡
,i

7-, 
,l

::t

'.!l

i'7
7t

,{

i,7



7
?
.J
{)
.J
a
7
2
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
t¡^¿
¿
¡F¿
¡À¿
!Êa
F¿
lÞ

-
!a
rFa
!Ãa
tÃa
Àa
¡¿
ãa
ÃJ
À
a
J
À
J

MEET TODAY'S TEAM

Today's Forestght Lab was sponsored by the Local
Government Institute of wisconsin, Inc., a not-for-profrt,
non-partisan corporation representing all citizens of
Wisconsin at the local level. LGI was created to conduct
research, enhance collaboration, and educate the
public and policymakers on ways to improve local
government's ability to serve the people. There are 1,922
local units of government in wiscãnsin. Learn more
about LGI at LocalGovlnstitute.org.

Your facilitator team included Rebecca Ryan, Stephanie Ricketts, and Lisa Lonieilo.Learn more about their work helping clients become future ready at n"nà""ånv"n.com.

21





LOCAL
GovnRNMENT
INSTTTUT#
nn \A/r cr-r^r¡\Tcr ¡..r ãÎOF WISCONSIN
BRINGING LOCAT-

tÞi

with other' .'ì.j:.=.

find solutions for the

a
efficient delivery and funding
of local government services
consistent with the needs of
our citizens.

Phone: (608) 831-1662

Email: Exec_dir@tr*\

1q Gopyright @ 2016-17

by The Local Government
lnstitute of Wisconsin, Inc.
All rights reserved.

ct



LII(E US ON FACEBOOI(: ITACEBOOK.COM/LOCAL'GO VERNMENT-/N51'ITUTE'OF-M SCONSIN-34I O934026O8OOg

FOLLOW US ON TWITTF,R: @LGL,IUI

É,
c,
6,
C,
ø
ú
a
a
et
et



T:ri
J.;
J¿

l;-,,1

STEEP Trends
Impacting Local
Government in
Wisconsin



What are STEEP trends?

STEEP is an acronym for Society, Technology, Economy, Environment and Politics. The

STEEp trends in this document have been selected specifically because they will impact

the future of local governments in Wisconsin.

Not all trends will impact all cities, towns, villages, and counties in the same way, but

most local governments will be impacted by many of these trends.

Why are STEEP trends useful?

A STEEp analysis helps identify and evaluate external factors that will impact our future.

ln addition:

. STEEP trends are not opinions; they are based on facts and projections that can

form the basis for good decisions.

. STEEP trends help you make more informed, strategic decisions. Let's face it, many

people don't consider STEEP trends when making decisions or forming strategy.

lnstead, they default to their own personal experiences (which are subjective and

limited), or to the opinions of constituents or the "squeakiest wheel." This tendency

can lead decision makers to neglect reality or refuse to recognize critical changes

around them.

. STEEP trends are useful because many people have a hard time imagining the

future. Our brains are wired to recognize patterns from our past, so the future

seems beyond our reach. STEEP trends help us see beyond our experience, into

the future that our children and grandchildren will inherit.

Ç
Ç
Y'

Ç,
Ç,,

Ç,
Ç'
Ç,'

Ç,
Ç

Ç,

Ç,,

Ç,'

Ç;'

Ç,

vt

i,
v'
vt
Y.'

!,

Y,

vt

Y'

lr

!r

YI

t'

I'
t,
l,

I

r'
l
t
b

a

I
t
t
:
f'



t))5

W

l¡
f
,,,

I,)
Societ Trends

)
)
)

\

¡
)



Society Trends

Society is the "who" of Wiscon sin. Who will our f uture resident be? lf we want to be

future ready, we must understand how demographics, family structure, living preferences,

etc. are changing.

One warning about societal trends: they tend to move so slowly-like the drip-drip-drip of

a slowly leaking faucet-that they are nearly undetectable. For example, today there are

more women than men in the workforce. This didn't happen overnight. lt started as a

drip-drip-drip in the 1950s. Because these trends move so slowly, local governments are

often late to resPond.

The societal trends facing Wisconsin include:

1. Wisconsin is getting older

€a
?t

vl
ç'l
(rl
G, I
Ga

7l

vl
Ç, 

1
Ç, 

1
Ç, 

1
ç, 

1
Ç, 

1
ç, 

1

ç, 
1

Ç, 
1

Ç)
Ç, 

1

2l
Çl
Çl

2l
çl
Ç)
Çl
Ç)
Çl
Çl
Çl

1t:l:l:l:l
:I

TTGEIID

hpulalion g¡wdl

I Lessthan5,000

I s,omtolo,ooo

10,fl)1 to 15.000

I Moreüan 15,0{Xl

L Map 3-2: Wísconsin proiected increasesfor
population 65 years ønd older (2000- 2030)

Source: II.S. Census 2000,Wl DepL of AdmÍnisaøtian

The elderly population

-age 65 and over-will
increase rapidly in everY

five-year i nterval, from

777,OOO in 2010 to
1,544,000 in 2040,
nearly doubling in 30

years.

As a percent of
population, those ages

65+ were 14%in 2010

and will be24%in
2O4O. One in four

Wisconsinites will be

age 65+ in 24 years,



7
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
'¿

¿
'¿

¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
.a

¿
¿
¿
¿
.¿

e
e

The very elderly population-age 85 and over-will rise steadily from 118,500 in
2010 to 144,000 in2O25,then doubleto2B7,O00 in thefollowing fifteen years.
From 2010 to 2040, this age group will increase 142 percent. (wlFp2o40)

r The state's population of centenarians is expected to increase from approximately
1,200 in 2010 to 3,900 in 2040. (WlFP2040)

o Wisconsin's average age is increasing faster than the national average

2. wisconsin's schools will contract, and then expand to 1 M kids

¡ As a total share of the population, kids age 0-17 were 23To of Wisconsin's
population in 2010 and will be 21% in 204O.

o From 2020'2035, the school aged population (ages 5-17) will grow from g65,000
to 1,000,000)

3. The percentage of working Wisconsinites will fall

o As a total share of the population, Wisconsinites age 18-64 were 63%o of the state's
population in 2010, and will fall to 55% by 2040.

Wisconsin, Census 201Q
Population Shares by Age Group

Wisconsin, Projected 2040,
Population Shares by Age Group

(source: Wl Future Population 2O4O)



4. Wisconsin's population is growing, slowly

o Wisconsin's population growth of 1.48 percent between 2O1O and 2015 ranked

39th among the states, according to the University of Wisconsin Applied
Population Lab

o ln 2o\O,Wisconsin will have 800,000 more people (+14%l than 2010.

o 2020-2030 will be Wisconsin's largest decade of growth, adding 370,000 to the
state's population.

5. \Misconsin's population growth will b" .rtt"o"nly distributed

o Urban areas will continue to grow while rural areas will hold steady or shrink, e.g.

Price County's population will shrink 17% while St. Croix County increases 41%

(sou rce: wisconsi ndotgov)

lffiû

I rÊÞ.t
I !-.r-
I ãÞr{-
Ib-¡-

Çt
Ç1
a1
G1
Q1
ú1
G1
ú1
e1
G1
G1
Gy
61
G1
ú1
d1
ú1
ú1
G1
e1
c1
Ç1
o1
ú1
ú1
a1
e1
e1
e1
e1
e1
e1
c1
G1
G1
a1
e1
c1
c1
61
tu1
d1
Q, 

l

Ç1



?
I

I
a

a

I
I
¿

6. Wisconsin's traditional in-migration is from college students from other
states and "young" familiesI

t . ln Wisconsin, recent decades have been marked by net gains of young people agesr O-4 through 15-19 (the latter group being affected by the influx of out-of-state
t students attending Wisconsin's many universities and colleges).
a

t . Gains in "young families" cohorts starting with ages 30-34 or 35-39.
.l

'l
| 7. Young, educated singles will continue to,.leave the state

o Out-migration in the post-college cohorts ages 20-24 and 25-29 (sometimes

through 30-34).

I . On average the state lost roughly 14,000 college graduates per year between 20OB
) and 2012. Almost half of those who left were young adults between the ages of 21

't and 24 who recently obtained degrees.

I
| 8. Most rural school districts will have fewer children and higher costs

I
a o 73% of rural districts saw enrollment decline.

' o Nearly 78% of rural school districts saw per-pupil costs rise, compared to about

| 53% of urban districts.
'J

'1 o Nearly 42% of school districts in Wisconsin are small and rural, and those districts
) serve about 23% of the state's students.
,l

,j o Declining student populations over the next 30 years portends continued
workforce shrinkage over the next 50.

9. Over half of urban and suburban school districts are increasing enrollment

o Enrollment has increased in 65% of urban districts and 53% of suburban districts.

.¿

LJ

d

a

¡
a

l
¡
i
j
j
j
)



1O. Educational achievement differs by race

Whites still outperform blacks on exams
Wisconsin standardized test scores, 1 990-201 5

Fourth-grade reading Fourth-grade math
300 300

I Brack, wr I wnite, wl

I atact<, u.s. I wnite, u.s.

2so25o¡lllt¡

r-*t-'rir -# #¿
200 2.OO

150 150
NoooooÕooooooeoooosooeeeooooo o oo e o Õ o o o o

NNNNNNÑNNNNNNdNNN

Eighth-grade reading
300

Eighth-grade math
300

25A 250

240

Source: Nat¡ona¡ Assessment fÕr Fducational Prcgress, the Nai¡an's Reprrt Card Possible test scoíes ¡ange {l tÕ

5ûÐ Nuilìbers are iounded Same dãta una'/a¡lable lrecause statê padicipal¡on ¡n tests r,vas r¡oluntary pre-2003 Cred-
its: Reparting. Ab¡ga¡l Becker. chads. Katç Galden, Vvisconsin Center for lnvesi¡gat¡ve Journalisnì

o Statewide for 2013-14,just over 15% of black students tested proficient on

statewide exams in math, compared to 43% of white students (see figure above)

@ñobFoFó6oñ€êohFoFosOoaóeOFFo@ooaoeooooÕooeooooôoeooooooNNÑNNNNNNNNNNNNN

€l
2l
zl
ç'l
cl
el
Q)
da
Ç'l
dl
dl
dl
çt,I
úl
çtJ, ldl
çt'I
Gl
Q, Idl
al
çt,a
çt,I
d, lel
ç, 

1a'l
Çl
Çl
çl
a, lÇrl
al
elçl
(fr, 

1

et'I
ú, 

16'l
ç'l
hl
C,, l



2
2
¿
2
3
¿
,¿
¿
¿
¿
a
3
i¿
.¿
.¿
,.l
;¿
3
.¿
;¿

'':¿
;¿
.¿
.¿
;¿
.¿
;¿
-¿
.¿
i¿
.¿
i¿
.¿
'¿

.¿

.¿

.¿
;¿
il
.l
ll
í.)
íl
íì

Racial gaps persist in graduation rates
Selected Wiseonsin school districts, 2009-201 4

Green 8ay

80%

607" 
! atacl

I Hispanic

I wnite

40!Å,

2009-1 0 201 0-l,t 20t 1-122a12-132013-1 4

Madison

Kenosha

60ø/o

4A9o

2009-í0 2010-11 201,t-122012-132013-14

Racine

8oo/o ì . .

2009-10 201 0.1 I 2011 -12 2A12-13 2013_1 4

Milwaukee

900,i

80o/û

7oo/ø .--.--/^\

600/o

-¿-'
,ã

600¿, --/-
--'4

2oo9-10201o'112011'122o12-1320't3-14 2oos-10 2o1o-11 2011-122012.132013-14 200s-10 2010.1 f 20.1 1-122a12.132013-14

Source: W¡scons¡n Department of Public lnstruction, w¡sconsin lnformation System for Educât¡on Data Dashboard. credlts: Reporting. Abi-
ga¡l Becker; charts, Kate colden, Wiscons¡n Center for lnvestigat¡ve Journalism.

o Only 66% of black Wl students graduated high school in 2013-2014, compared to
93% of white students.

11. African American and Latino residents experience Wisconsin differently
than their white neighbors

o ln a comparison of 46 states, Wisconsin's black res¡dents ranked as the worst in
four of 12 indicators including delayed childbearing, young adults who are in
school or working, children who live in two-parent households, and adults who
have completed at least an associate's degree, the report found.

o As of 2014,49 percent of Wisconsin's black children were living ín poverty,
compared to 11 percent of white children, according to data compiled by the Annie
E. Casey Foundation's Kids Count project.

50%

4OV¡

_.f-4-d/



I

'1

'-

I

450

400

350

300
o

E zso
¡
$ zoo
Èg tso
6
Â-

t0B

50

0

-50

Thirty percent of Wisconsin's white children live in households below 2OO% of the
poverty level, while nearly B0% oÍ African-American children experience that level

of economic insecurity. Meanwhile, about two-thirds of Wisconsin's Latino and

American lndian kids live in households below 200% of the poverty line.

White adults ages 25 to 29 are three times as likely to have an associate's degree
or higher than their African-American or Latino peers.

j

:

!

I
I

I

:

:

l

I

I

¡

a: c¡ ^" 10.{i- u.¡-
j -1.6 -3.t
I
I

lrhib - -- -¡ie* -f-mc¡sanlnOi¡n - fci¡n tt¡i'pen¡c 
-

r Vúisconsin r lllincis ¡ lowa ¡ Michigan r Minnesota

L Fþurc 3-2: Minarity populations incriases in Midwestern states (1980-2000)

(sou rce: wisconsi ndot.gov)

12. Wisconsin couples are waiting to get married and start families

o The median age for people marrying for the f irst time in 2014 was 27.5.|n 1960,

the median age at first marriage was 21.6.

o For the past 20 years fertility rates have decreased among women ages 10-29 and

increased in women aged 30-34.

(
I
I
a

c
q

(
q

q

(
Í
(



)
-)
-)
_)

_)

_)

.t Iogy Tren

u*å
:

:

¡Cr1d

é

ft,.,':,, .:{ï,

üEÐ

. P--_ ..-.,:

'l..¡

'+5



Technology Trends

Technology is anything that helps make life easier. The technology aspect of STEEP
focuses on technological advancements. i.e. innovation, communication, energy, transport,
research and development, patent regulations and life-cycle of products. Some of these
trends overlap with other trends, e.g. economic, social, etc.

13. Digital citizenship increasing among Millennials

"Citizens are talking to their governments using 21st century technology. Governments
are responding using 20th century technology, giving l9th century answers."

- Madeleine Albright

o Those who use the internet regularly and effectively qualify as digital citizens. They
don't want to show up at local government meetings; they want to Skype in. And
they want to vote and engage online in real time.

'Why do I have to vote in person at a polling place on a Tuesday? I can apply for a

$500,000 mortgage online anytime day or night. Why can't lvote online?"
- Millennial

14. The sharing economy connects supply and demand without ownership

o Peer to Peer (P2P) networks eliminate the middleman and share resources,
products, and services via technology. For example, Uber created technology that
linked drivers with cars (supply) with travelers needing a ride (demand). AirBnB
supplies people with extra rooms or homes (supply) with people who need a place

to stay (demand).

Figure 7. The Rise of the Sharing Economy*

I Ulilling t0 shara orn assels | ülilling to share f¡om othe¡s

C,
Ç,
Ç.'

çt'
e'
e,
e'
ç
ç'
e
Q,
e,
(a,

e'
a'
Q,
a
e'
e
ç
e
ç'
e'
c
t
e
Q
e
a
e
a
a
a
a
e
c
ç
ú
c
e
c,
h
ç.'

Asia-Pacific Middle EasU NorthAfrica Âmerica
Eu¡ope Global Average

SercÊ tlels and Slôlla

78% 81%

Latin Ame¡ica

* based 0n ¿n onl¡ße sunæy among 30,000 consümers in 60 csuntries conducted in Q3 2013



-¿

t
t
¿

, 15. Technology disrupts education deliverya.
t . Technology will enable new models of teaching and learning that will transform
¿- education, i.e. MOOCs (Massive Open Online Courses) are open to any learner,
t 

"nywhere, 
giving rural and inner city schools access to courses and resources

r previously unavailable.
a

l o Many K-12 systems are experimenting with the "flipped classroom" in which

I students watch lectures at home and come to school for collaboration, discussion

I and problem solving.

i
a

16. Open innovation brings more creativity "inside"
a

' tn October 2006, Reed Hastings of Netftix announced a $1M (USD) prize for anyone or
1 any team that could develop an algorithm to improve the accuracy of movie predictions
¿ for its customers. The "Netflix Prize" would go to the first team that could improve
t predictions by at least ten percent. lt was a three-year competition among data geeks,

I mathematicians, statisticians and software engineers. lt attracted more than 40,000

1 teams from 186 countries. lt was a roll of the dice for Hastings, who'd been wrestling for

1 lears to develop a better algorithm. Other companies including Apple, Toshiba, Texas

a lnstruments, BASF, GE, the BBC, US AID and Nokia are also embracing "open

innovation," a way to bring outsiders and their ideas inside the corporate walls.
i
t 

Kevin Desouza and Akshay Bhagwatwar surveyed 38 communities and determined
t four "technology-enabled participatory platforms" that engage the public in solving
r community issues:
¿

I o Citizen-centric, citizen-sourced data. Citizens offer data about themselves, and

t other citizens analyze the data and offer insights.

¿ . Citizen-centric, government open dafa. ln this model, the government provides
r data, e.g. crime details, and the public is invited to analyze and assess the data,
r and share insights with the community and/or the city.

I . Government-centric, citizen-sourced data. At its broadest, the government is asking
r for ideas from citizens.

I o Government-centric and citizen-developed solutions.The government provides
r data and solicits citizens for solutions or helpful applications.
1

,¿

i
-7

-1

I



r t
c
¿

C

C

f
f
f
e
I
¡
t
C

C

e
Ç
t,ta
2b
-b
Ç

c
a
Q

c
c
c
ç
a
Ç

c
c
e
c
C

C

C

C

C

c
3
C

C

f
(

17. Behavioral insights enable better citizen behavior

"The great majority of people in your local area pay their tax on time. Most people with
a debt like yours have paid it by now."

These two sentences written on tax letters in Britain caused a15% increase in on-time
payments. The reason, according to Britain's Behavioral lnsights Team, is that we're
wired to behave as others do. Other behavioral insights show that things like how
government forms are designed impact outcomes, e.g. Dan Ariely has shown that
when organ donation is the default option, organ donation increases.

ln the next twenty years, behavioral inrightr, coupled with big data, will have a huge

impact on local governments. Bloomberg Philanthropies is spearheading the What
Works Cities initiative to apply behavioral economics to help 100 midsize U.S. cities
deliver better services and become more transparent. Seattle, Boston, Louisville and

San Francisco are already putting Bloomberg's behavioral insights to the test and

reaping rewards.

18. Unmanning decreases need for human workers

At home, Roomba vacuums your floors. Siri, Alexa, or Google Voice respond to voice

commands. Amazon is aggress ively pursuing authority to deliver packages by drone.

At work, robots do precision manufacturing and medical surgeries. IBM's Watson

can read allthe medicaljournals ever printed in the time it takes you to drink your
first cup of coffee. These technologies make our lives easier. They also eliminate the

need for human workers.

As robots and artif icial intelligence (Al) take over jobs that humans once did, there
will be possible long-term, structural unemployment. Oxford researchers estimate
that by 2-35, nearly half of all occupations in America could be automated.

Autonomous vehicles-which most experts agree will be on our roadways within a

decade-are less accident prone and more rule-compliant than their human-driven
counterparts. This could impact revenue local governments collect from car-
related fees and violations.

Robotics, Al and smart technology could supplant or transform many jobs currently
conducted by local government employees. We already see machines replacing
garbage handlers and security cameras replacing patrol personnel. Using Big Data,

cities and counties could predict likely tax evaders. Property could be assessed



¿
¿
.l
¿
.a
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
J
¿
¿ a

¿
¿
¿
¿
J
a
¿

using more indicators, resulting in more fair assessments. And routine requests for
filings and forms could be handled online or via kiosks at municipal buildings.

19. Decentralized manufacturing & 3D printing enable distributed production

lmagine being able to print at home what you want to buy. You could print a new
doorknob or a part for an appliance. Wake Forest Baptist Medical Center's lnstitute for
Regenerative Medicine is collaborating with others to 3-D print bones, skin, muscle
tissue, cartilage, and kidneys. The airline ind.ustry has 22,000 parts flying through the
skies, printed on 3-D printers. At a commercial scale, 3-D printing enables
manufacturers to quickly prototype new designs and build extremely agile production
facilities.

How will 3-D printing and decentralized manufacturing impact your community's
sales taxes, industrial parks, and employment? What about 4-D printing, which adapts
the object over time, based on feedback?

2O. Blockchain increases new financial payment models

You've heard of bitcoin, right? Bitcoin is a global, digital currency that has several
highly desirable features:

o It moves from sender to receiver instantly

o lt is hard to dupe the system due to its cryptography and open, public ledger
(cal led the "blockchain")

o lt is cheaper than traditional payment systems because it is exchanged free of a
central authority (like a central bank) or middlemen

Whether bitcoin survives as the world's first digital currency or not, the blockchain
and related technology has the potential to transform how assets are transferred
and fees are collected. The state of Vermont, for example, is undertaking a study to
determine if blockchaining could be used for its general ledger. Banking and the
music industry are also studying applications of the blockchain.



21. Personal transportation demands are changtng

Helsinki, Finland conducted research and found that the next generation "no longer

considers cars as a distinctive social marker or object of emancipation." General

Motors' research has reached similar conclusions: the next generation is waiting

longer to get their drivers' licenses, and many prefer to use public transportation or car

sharing over car ownership.

As a result, Helsinki set an ambitious goal: to eliminate private cars and create a

public, on-demand mobility system by 2025. The system will operate through

mobile apps which will be used to book and'pay for any multi-modal trip (bus, train,

taxi, bicycle and car-sharing) within Helsinki in one click. While Helsinki's model may

not work for all cities, the trend towards fewer next-geners buying cars is global,

and future-ready cities will be prepared to mobilize citizens without private cars.

22. lnfr astructure needs repair

Every four years, the American Society for Civil Engineers grades America's

infrastructure. ln the most recent (2013) report card, they looked at 16 infrastructure

categories and gave an overall grade of D+. America's infrastructure is failing. How

does Wisconsin fare? See the image above and on the next page for further details.

€l
al
al
al
dl
dl
al
al
el
Ç, 

1dl
dl
dl

. al
Gl
ÉrÍ
ç'l
tuil
Cril
el
Ê{
úil
Éi
Érf
6'f
Êrtr
c,tr

v1
:trr!
åtr
G'f
û,tr
ç, 

1

Çl
e, l
ç, 

1

ç, 
1(t' 
I

6, 
1

l', Içl
çl
ç, 1



¿
,l
-l
-l
,¡
.f
.t
-ì
.à
.¡
.¡
.¡
-a

-¿

-J

ì
¿
¿
.¿

'¿

I
I
a

a
a

a

a

a

I
1

I
I
1

I
1

I
I
1

1

1

1

I

23. New financÍal partnerships required

o To fund infrastructure-and to account for long lead times for planning and
construction-new investors including insurers, pension funds, endowments and
sovereign wealth funds that are entering the markets, while Ppps (public private
Partnership) are aggregating a wider pool of global investors. For example,
Denver's high speed rail included investors from Spain and China and Dallas light
rail system is owned by Japanese investors.

o Crowdfunding is being used to fund civic projects. Research shows that local
government's embrace of this platform contributes to its success in serving the
common good.

KEY FACÍS ABOUT WISCONSIN INFRASTRUCTURE

AV|AI0N

ìç
=L

DRINI(NGWATTR

iÊ
ô

PUBUC PARKS

I
f_
r i-t

ff public-use

airports

SlA.Armmlon ín
brid¿e funds came
from thc Federal

Highwry Bridç Fund

¡n 2011

79!¡ ofthe state
regulated dâms have

an Ern€rtalay
Actlm Plrn

=l=1æ ñlth håäñl 
!¡.t 1 bililon ¡n

o¡m3
drinking wäter

¡nfrastructure needs

overthe ne:(t20

!rêðrS

3i.6 millron short l5iL2 mllllon of
- -'- 

--- 
----- --:'- unmet needs for lblont ot câEo ¡n

d;:;;;;iä parftsq6tem

nationall¡r

TNERGT

?
¡l5tõtltlwrtt-

houn of rcncwable
cnciry evary year,

r¿nk¡n8 it 27th

3E sites on tfie
Natíonal Priorities

List

Mil.

r):(
TRANSIT

Effi
70.1 mllüon annual
unlinked passenger

trip6 via transit
qfrems including
bug transit, and
commutêr tråins

WÀçTMAITR

t lt Eht rullrordr
covorln8 3,:ltrt mllct

ôcross the state,
ranklnt 1¡lth

netlonally by m¡le¿ge

¡6¡ Èllllon in
wagtâfleter

¡nfrastructure ne€ds
over the next 20

years

rcRTS

0

\t/
tMt5

*^Ç€r'll
l!l¡[mlhsof lcwc¡

sft0015

#
t¡l¡b¡lllo¡ in

estimated school
¡nfrastructure
funding needs

BRIDGES

¡æ
P'T

INI.AND WAIERIA'AY5

¡T
ZÐ mllacof inland

waterwð),s, ranking it
Stlr nationalþ

ROADS

A
12.0 bllllat a year in

costs to motorists
from driving on
roads in need of

repair, which is lF&l
ryr per motorist

BRIDGES

m

!-\¡
1,19t ofthe 14,068

bridges are
sEucü¡rrlly

d¡tlclent

HÂIÂRDOUSWASTE

óò

ROADS

A
13,5:¡9 ofthe st¡tds
115,001i public roads
are major roads, and

21il are in poor
condition



FIGURE 9. TIMETINE flF I{ATURAL DISASTERS AN]I STATE

MICRflGRID INITIATIflN

c0llllE0TlcuT
Microgrid Pilot

Program ¡nitiated by
Public Act 12-148

26 (;ollitt sullivãn, 'Ì\rÌ'Á iu4 ¡d r 8.1 6fG a, ,n crr,r u cou, r, ¡ln ¡¿v ,11í.,î¡i¡ir¡-s, " 6 Eer¡.l\'\L:i re ' -lut|. 9, 2c1s

25. Off-gfidding uses renewable resources like wind, solar & natural gas

Local communities will generate more of their energy from renewable sources like

wind and solar, or natural gas fuel cells. Local communities will also store more of

their own electricity. ln some locations, they may detach f rom a shared electric grid.

It is anticipated that for rural locations, it will be cheaper for the utility to install

distributed generation (DG) with a storage device than to continue to maintain long

Ç
c
çtt

çtt

çtt

C.,

(.t

Ctt

d
d
çt

çt

çt

d
a
a
Y]

jt

a
a
¿
Ç

i
\t

Ç

Ç

Ç

Ç

YI

;
Y

Y

v

v

t
t
v

t'

t'

t,

t,

t,

v

v

24. Electrical supplies will be boosted by microgrids

Microgrids are self-contained energy grids that ensure a community has a reliable

electric supply when access to their normal supply is disrupted, which could be

caused by extreme weather events, physical, and/or cyber attacks. Microgrids ensure

that a community has a few buildings that will remain operational no matter what;

this gives residents the opportunity to come in for a warm shower, a warm meal, and

will allow them to charge their phones and computers. Milwaukee's "Century City" on

the site of the former A.O. Smith Corporation, will experiment with microgrids to

revitalize Milwaukee's power industry.

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

]IEW YllRK

$40 Million prize
money for m¡crogrid
competition

!oo
ÉL

G

ou
Gi

o
o
Èê

g

Þ

o

=-

TEXAS

Laws HB l83i & 4409
support Energy Security
and CHP in critical Govt
lnfrastructure

MASSACIIUSSETTS

$40 Million Municipal
Resilience Ptogram

I{EW JERSEY

aanounces NJ

TransitGrid
and Hoboken
microgr¡d project

Hurricane lrene Hurricane Sandy 0ecember lce StormHurricane lkeSource:
EneWWire



7
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
J
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
J
J
¿
¿
¿
¿
J
r)
'¿

¿

distribution lines. Local municipalities will need to address how to ensure that low-
income populatíons continue to have universal access to electricity - this may involve
the municipalities subsidizing the installation of DG and storage in low-income
households.

26. Electric vehicles (EVs) increase

ln the near term, we will see more electric vehicles (EVs) in urban areas. ln the long
term, the entire transportation fleet may switch to electric. lt is anticipated that
residents will charge their EVs at home at nþht. Public stations will be used only used
to "top off" the battery during the day. Businesses may install charging stations so
that employees can charge for free during the day.

ln addition, EVs will be used as energy storage, which can be called upon to assist the
electricity grid when more supply is needed. To put this in perspective, an 85 kWh
Tesla battery can store the equivalent of almost three days of power for the average
U.S. household.

What is the future role of the Electric tJtitity?
Due to distributed generation (DG) in many parts of the U.S., the role of community-
owned or public utilities may significantly diminish. And when cost-effective energy
storage is available, utilities' role will be minimized even further. lt's possible that
utility companies will try to buy or block cost-effective storage or on-site renewables
to maintain viability.

27. lncrease in water recycling

Due to higher temperatures and water insecurity, in 20-50 years we won't be using
drinking water to flush our toilets. We'll be recycling our gray water for use in our
gardens and toilets, and flushing only sewage to the local wastewater treatment plant.
This will require a change in many state and local plumbing laws, challenge
infrastructure retrofit, pricing dynamics, impact on revenues, changes to water
treatment protocols, and re-use/disposal of sludge as a resource."



28. Increase in nanotechnology

Chippewa Valley Technical College, the University of Wisconsin , and K-12 educators

around the state offer courses and applied research in nanotechnology to solve some

of our most complex challenges.

Nanotechnology is a broad term that covers many areas of science, research and

technology. ln its most basic form, it means working with things that are small-really
small; things so tiny that they can't be seen with a standard microscope.

Nanotech is used in everything from sunscreen to carpet stain resistors to medicine.

Scientists working in the field estimate that it could have a transformative effect,

not only on what is developed through nanotechnology- the new transformational
products-but how we manufacture things. Atomically precise manufacturing, or
"APM,'could replace enormous, exhaust-belching factories with cleaner, smaller and

more agile supply chains. Think of it as highly precise 3-D printing in a box.

29. Tech-enabled healthcare increases

Health care in Wisconsin is undergoing a transformation. Now and in the near future:

Çt
ç-'
(-'
çt'

Çt'

Çt

çt'

çt'

çrt '

çt

ç!'

çt'

Çt'

tt'
çt'

It
It
It
It
tt
a
çt

d
(,
t,
çt

t,
t¡

o Many patients do not
have to visit their doctor
for routine medical
exams. Telemedicine
(see map) is offered
across the state, which
enables patients and

doctors to "meet" over

the phone or

videoconference to
discuss patient's health

cond itions.

o Wearable health
monitors (like a Fitbit)
can share patient data
directly with their health
care team.

rftrr'. i ?;

ç ? 
t? 

"ç." ! 
til|¡,""

bí

I
u
I'
Ç,

Ç

ç,

Ç

ç
ç
ç

ç

ç,

ç

ç,

ç

lolis
osl Paul

lon

Ílochesl€r'9
qusl,n

c4y

|Valeloo

,".-::",,," C? *.Çn"
tlrhLqL¡.

Rockfo¡d
oIn



2
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
J
J
J
,J
.J
.J
.J
J
J
J
J
¿
.¿
')

.J
-¿

.J
:¿
.¿
.¿
.¿
,¿
¿
.¿
¿
.¿

¿
,¿
,¿
-¿
-¿

-¿

a
:¿
'¿

:¿
'¿

.l

Big data, or "bioinformatics" as they're called in health care, will be used to
discover more about diseases and effective treatments.

Patient health records can be shared between hospitals and emergency response

teams, so that when the EMTs get to a patient (who may be unconscious), the
EMTs know all the drugs the patient is taking, their health history, allergies, etc.

As medicine becomes more precise and computers are relied on more for
diagnosis and treatment protocols, doctors-in-training are being required to learn

better bedside manner. Technology can do a lot to improve patient outcomes, but
research also shows that caring personnel improve outcomes.

3O. BÍomimicry

"l think the biggest innovations of the 21st century will be at the intersection of biology
and technology. A new era is beginning."

- Steve Jobs

What can a pile of termites teach us about keeping our government buildings cool
during the summer? Turns out, a lot. HVAC systems based on termite mounds are one
example of biomimicry, the study of nature to solve human problems. The Eastgate
Building in Harare, Zimbabwe was inspired by the natural design of termite mounds.
The building has no conventíonal air conditioning, yet stays regulated year-round,

using less than 10% of the energy of a conventional building its size.

Local governments are also benefiting from the Lilly lmpeller, which circulates
municipal water tanks with minimal energy to prevent stagnation. lts design is based

on the geometries repeatedly found in nature, which are known to reduce friction and

drag.



Economic Trends
ç,,

ç,,
ç.
a

I

i"å:



?
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
2
¿
¿
¿
r¡
¿
¿
¿
e
2
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
,¿

,¿

¿

¿

¿
.¿

,t
.t

i
.t
.t

'J

¿
-)

)
7

Economic Trends

A 1980's presidential campaign slogan was "lt's the economy, stupid.,,The following
economic trends are important because they are predictive of how many government
services will need to be provided, and the size of the tax base supporting these services.
We also include some education trends, as they impact workforce skills and therefore
income.

31. Baby Boomer retirements stall wisconsin's workforce and economy

o The impending retirement of the baby-boom generation will have significant
effects on Wisconsin's economy over the next 30 years. As this large cohort retires,
the size of Wisconsin's workforce will stall, and consumer demand for goods and
services may shrink, as Boomers live off retirement savings.

32. Generational support ratio worsens

o Social security was founded on the ratio of 41 workers supporting one retiree. ln
2010, Wisconsin that ratio had fallen to four workers supporting one retiree. By
2040, that figure will fall again to about two workers supporting each retiree.

%I low Many workers support one social securiÇ Retiree?

1950 1960 1970 1980 1990 2000 2010
So{¡rce: 201? OÀSD| Truslee Rûfort, TðÞle tV.B?.. www$sa.gov. ðæe$$$ed Moy ?t. 20t?Dâlû ôotö: Tho Trugtoù RGron prÞvi(iû$ dalâ hom lg4S ånd Ofitvård. pfitf Qsùmalos ôrÊ unâvâilauG

Producsd Þy vsroniquo de Rugy f\rerc€tuB c€n¡ef at Georga Ma50n untvårs¡ty.

1945'



33. Wisconsin's job growth fueled by low wage jobs

"Since 2000, Wisconsin's low-wage jobs grew at a larger rate than any other category, a

problem made worse by the Great Recession."

Scoftie Lee Meyers, Wisconsin Public Radio

Marc Levine, senior fellow and founding director of the University of Wisconsin-
Milwaukee Center for Economic Development, found that the state's job growth has been

dominated by jobs paying $12.50 an hour or less, or about $26,000 annually as the tables
below show.

15 Occupations in Wisconsin With Most
Projected Job Growth : 2010'2020

Truck Drivers

Laborers/ Movers
Bertenders
Jenitors and Cleaners 11.01

1!!-
8.33

Ç1
a1
a7
a'tr
Ç1
a1
a1
a1
Ç., 

1

an
h1
Ço7

et¡
hn
btr
btr
Çrl
Ç,\
(t, 

\

Ç, 
X

9, 
l

Q', 
1

Çr, 
I

ç,,\
9t'
Ç",,
(t,t

Ç,,
Ç,,
Çt,
Çr
Ç,,
Ç,r
Ç,'
çt

Ç,,
çr

çr
e 't
ç!

et
(l
çl
ç!

Emptoyment Change by \ilage Category in Wisconsin: 2000-2013

Emp Emp Emp
Change Change Change

20t0-2007 2007-2010 2010-2013

Jobs ln Very Low lYrge Occupedonc (Under +69ñ20 +17,150 +84360

Jobs in Remaining Low \Yage Occupations -141770 -23J50 +46'320
n $10.01-$12.501h

Jobs ln Mtddle W¡se Occuo¡dons -35.300 -121330 -1

Jobs in Hish W +69.960 -7,0t0 -19,450

tr'ood 760 9.18

Nurses 57J6A 71,540 13'780 30.41

PersonaU Hone C¡re Aides 31.130 ll 10.26

Ofrlce Clerks t4.16
'lVaiters ¿nd Waitres ses 51,920 8.66

Ret¡il 9.78

Customer Service 57.690 7.760 15.59

¡ides 37J80 44,270 6,290 12.39

Restaurant Cooks 16,170 20,180 4,030 10.20

Medicd Secretarie¡ 13.670 17.630 3.940 15.39

Source: State of Wisconsin, Deparünent of rù/orkforce Development



-Ò

¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿)
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
iJ
iJ
.J
.J
J
3
3
3
3
l¿
3
lJ
IJ
3
3
3
3
3
3
3

34. Wisconsin's manufacturing sector expected to grow ..slow and steady,'

ln Wisconsin, the manufacturing sector accounts for about 19 percent of the state's
economic output and employs almost 475,OOO people at more than 7,900 companies,
according to the National Association of Manufacturers. Wisconsin is second in the
nation in terms of percentage of employment tied to manufacturing, which makes
manufacturing a "driver" in the state's overall economy.

Yet, compared to comparable states, Wisconsin has room for improvement in gross
state product, employment, and productivitf as the table below shows (Source:
Wisconsin Economic Future Study):

Table 1-3 Wisconsin

Moody's Economy.com

35. Rural Wisconsin faces greater poverty

Rural poverty is often hard to see, because it is spread out over a larger area, not
concentrated in a single, blighted or underserved neighborhood. ln Wisconsin:

ln 2000, the average poverty rate for rural counties was g.6 percent. For the 2006-2010
period, poverty had grown to 12.6 percent. Poverty increased simitarly in the stafe's
urban counties (7.2 percent in 2000 and 10.1 percent in 2006-2010). However, the level
of poverty was consistentty lower among urban counties compared to rural counties.

and lhe United St;¡tes

2011
Employment

% change in
employment
2mfÞ2011

2011Gross
state product

($tvttt¡

96 change
grþss state

product
2000-2011

2011
Productivity
(gruss state
product per
employee)

% change
productivity
2000-2011

Georg¡a 3,976,343 4.8% s418,566.1 8.8% Stos,zs+ 14.3%
llllnols 5,910,501 -73% s673,315.1 8.6% Su5,B79 t7.2%
lndlana 2,ggr,44g -7.4% $zsø,asz.ø 10.8% S99,133 L9.T%
Mlchlsan 4,A25,L7! -15.8% S398,646.2 ,9.4% s99,038 7.6%
Mlnnesota 2.781.386 -t.wÉ s283,4s9.2 t5.2% Sror,srs L6.4%
North Carolina 4,104,IU -0.8% S+qz,teg.o 20.5% S107,987 21.4%
Ohlo 5,228,890 -9.5% S+gs.Eeq.z -0.5% se4.736 9.9%
Pennsylvania 5,803,6¿14 -{r.5% s591,595.5 t4.4% S101,935 15.0%
Wlscon¡ln 2,Eg4,g19 -2.7% Szst,cst.o lt.a% $99,2¿z t4.o%
United States 136,524,219 -o.6% its,zo+,tlt.q t7.8% s111.365 18.5%



: c1

A major cause of rural poverty is the lack of consistent, family-supporting jobs. Jobs in
rural areas tend to be seasonal, low-wage, and have worse benefits.

o As o12015, the state has reduced the amount of money it spends on each student
by more than $1,000 since 2008, according to the Washington-based Center on
Budget and Policy Priorities. That is the second largest drop in per-pupil funding of
any state.

36. Impact of Wisconsin's cuts in education spending still unknown

o As of 2015, the state has reduced the 
"rount 

of money it spends on each student
by more than $1,000 since 2008, according to the Washington-based Center on
Budget and Policy Priorities. That is the second largest drop in per-pupil funding of
any state.

37. Rural communities spread thin

I
I
I
I

Ç
ç-
ç
ç-
ç
ç
a
Ç

o More than 60 northern districts
have fewer than five students per

square mile, making school
transportation costly. Of these,
more than 40 districts are "small",

meaning they enroll fewer than
500 students. Small distficts lack
economies of scale that allow
them to reduce costs. Further
enrollment declines will
exacerbate these challenges.

o From 2010-2040 the school-age
population will drop more than
30% in Bayfield and Price

counties and more lhan 20% in
Ashland, Lincoln, Pepin, and Rusk
counties. This will have both
short- and long-term
consequences and raises critical

Membership Enrollment Change
20a8lo9-20L3/t4

Çt
Q,
Ç,
Ç,
Ç,
Ç,,

Ç,,

Ç,,

ç,
Q,

Ç',

Ç,,

Ç,,

rt, 
'

YI
9,

b',
!,
ur
Çt
Çt
ç

ç,
Çt
Çt
tt
(t

(t

Tr

.lß to -if,

| øt-rx

! sx. u*

krõ tu'.ÌædcÀ* r!<Þ

questions about how to educate children in sparsely populated areas.



æ

'+j

*

ff
lF-

*.G

##

*

tl* =''þ'

l*-"
î*

I
¡

I

f

##

*t

t¡

ht

1

a

a

a

¿

I

a
t



2000-2009
i. 3-u* 

tq,'l!'ì

rJ (r\-,4rrtåf

Environmental Trends

Our physical landscapes have incredible impacts on individuals and our communities.
Understanding environmental trends is important to prepare us for both new

opportunities and limitations resulting from shifts in resource access. As a Chinese
proverb wisely says, "The best time to plant a tree was 20 years ago. The second best

time is now."

38. Worldwide, environmental concerns are growing

. By 2040, world population projected to rtach 9 billion people. Ts of those will be in

areas suffering from water stress.

o The world may face a 40 percent shortfall in water availability by 2030.

o Desertification is a global concern. Some two billion people depend on ecosystems
in dryland areas, 9O% ol whom live in developing countries. Drylands are already

fragile. As they become degraded, the impact on people, livestock and environment
can be devastating. Some 50 million people may be displaced within the next 10

years as a result of desertification.

ç
Ç,
ç,
Ç,
ç,
Ç,
Ç,
Ç;
ç,
ç'
ç,
ç,
?,
et
a,
e)
?t
Q,
a,
ç'
ç,
Q,
e
c,
Q,
c'
Q,
e
ç''
G,
Ç,
Q,
ç,,
Çt'

çr'
ç,
Q,

Qt

Qt

Qt

Çt

Qt'

Çtt

15

0

-15

-30

-45

-60
-180 o

CONDITION

-10 -8 -6 -4 -3 -Z -1 -0.5 0 0.5 1 2 3 4 6 I 10 15 Z0

DRY

-20

(Source: University Corporation for Atmospheric Research tUCARI)



7
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
ra
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
a
¿
J
¿
¿
I
¿
¿

?
7
?
?
?
?
?
?
?

39. Wisconsin is becoming warmer and drier.

WÛnte¡ Temperaturc Prclectlonst 3

Tamperature projections for Wisconsin show winter temperature
lncreases as great as 11"F by ZI00 and summer tempenture
lncreases as great as 18'F.

Changes in Daily Average Temperature for Wisconsin
Relative to 1961-1990

Winter ( Decem ber-February )

15

0

-15

-30

-45

-60
- 180

DRY

0r

CONDITION

-I-I,)r,r..

-20 -15 00.5L234 68101520

ln the coming decades, Wisconsin's
climate is expected to become
warmer and drier, especially in the
summer. By 2030, Wisconsin
summers may resemble those of
lllinois in terms of average
temperature and rainfall, as shown on
the image at right. (Source: WICCI
Climate Working Group)

While annual average precipitation
may not change much, the state may
grow drier overall because rainfall
cannot compensate for the drying
effects of a warmer climate,
especially in the summer. Seasonal
precípitation in the state is likely to
change, increasing in winter by 1S-
30% and decreasing in summer by up
to 20%.

2030-2039

25

20

t5

t0

t!(t

o
5
o
l¡
CL
Et,F
.s
o(¡
Eoc()

Summe(June-August)
25

æ

t5

r0

5

t!o

t,:
o
g
o
E
{,

F

,E
ru
Elrc
o¡(J



o The Midwest's agricultural lands, forests, Great Lakes, industrial activities, and

cities are all vulnerable to climate variability and climate change.

r There is also an upside - the growing season in Wisconsin increased by 5 to 20
days from 1950 to 2006, with the greatest change in the central and northern part

of Wisconsin.

40. Aging infrastructures are ill prepared to handle shifting climate needs

r Many Wisconsin cities have aging infrastructure and are particularly vulnerable to
climate change related f looding and life-threatening heat waves. For example, the
increase in heavy downpours has contributed to the discharge of untreated

sewage due to excess water in combined sewage-overflow systems in a number of

cities in the Midwest.

o Supply chain disruptions could exacerbate grain and other shortages resulting

from extreme weather events.

o Between 2OO7 and 2030, traffic on Wisconsin's roadways is expected to increase

34 percent.

41. Agricultural practices need to meet new challenges

o Crop and supply chain diversification at the regional level has the potential to add

resilience to our food system in the face of unpredictable weather and markets.

o While the increased growing season can be beneficial for farmers, it also opens the

door for crop and tree pests that haven't historically been seen in Wisconsin.

42. Wisconsin farmers are agrng

o The average age of a Wisconsin farmer is nearly 60 - nearly 17 years older than

the average worker. According to the 2007 Census of Agriculture, almost 30
percent of U.S. farms are run by people who are 65 or older.

o ln Wisconsin ,99yo of all farmers and 98.5% of organic farmers report their race as

white.

Ç)
al
a)
a)
a)
a)
çl
ç)
Qa
Ça
c)
ça
e)
Él
ea
c'lel
aael
Qlelel
elelclelel
el
cnl
al
da
dl
ç)
ç,)
çtl
Ç,t i(, 

Ietl
e,t Ictl(tl
(ti
(tl
(r)



¿
,l
.l

Ia

Iú

It

)

.l

.l

)
f

*t
I

,¡
.t

.)

.I
aì

,l
.I
.,
',
,t
.,
¿
a
¿
a
¿
a
J
¡
a
¿

a
¿

a

a
J
a

I
I
J

l
I

43. Organic Farming continues to grow

o The number of organic farms in Wisconsin has grown 77 percentsince 2005.

o Twenty-nine percent of Wisconsin's organic farmers are younger than 45, and
nearly one in four have been operating a farm for fewer than ten years.

o Organic sales are increasing at a rate of nearly 12 percent per year, and g1 percent
of u.s. families are choosing organic food at least sometimes.

Demographics on organic farms, 2O1Z
Source: U S DA. 20 1 2. Census of Ag ric uttu re, Specra/ O rganic Ta bu I ation.

I
Wisonsin,
¡llf¡rm¡

Flgure 19. Percent of farms, U.S. and yvisconsin, all
farms and organic farms, with a primary operator
under the age of 45

10.5l
Figure 21. Percent of farms, U.S. and yvisconsin, all
farms and organic farms, with a primary operator who
is a woman

lo

96 1¡rm¡
l',

lo

0 I
W*onrin,
alllarñs

Figure 20. Percent of farns, U.S. and Wisconsln, all
hrms and organic farms, with a primary operator who
has been operating a farm for less than lO years

96 f¿rms

,:r'- 
I,l¿0r t8.1

:ll
u.s,,

all famr

u.s., u,5.,
¡llL.mr org¡nk

fa¡ms

Wixonriq
o€¡n¡<
, famr

YYisconsin. Wisronsin,
all farms orgån¡c

la¡ms

u.s,,
organlc
f¿ms

Wirconsin,
organic
f¿rm:

% farms

u.s,,
¡ll larms

U,S., US., Wixorsln, Wlcønslî,altf¡¡ns 
ïi"J:. ¡il f¡rms 

"å,"JX

Figure 22. Percent of farms, U.S. and Wisconsin, all
farms and organic farms, with a renewable energy
system



44. Conservation needs continue to change

o The DNR expects the total number of hunters in Wisconsin to decline over the next

20 years, along with the number of hunters as a percentage of the population. The

impacts on deer and pheasant populations are unknown.

The deer herd in the state of Wisconsin is targely kept in check by private hunters who

purchase /icenses and kill deer each fall. Not only is hunting vitalto wildlife

management efforts and as a WDNR revenue stream, but itis a/so an important cultural

activity through which people become intricately connected to the natural world.

However, the number of gun deer hunters in Wisconsin declined from 645,047 in 2000

to 600,787 in 2007 (or almost 7% in eight years). This sudden and dramatic decline has

caused concern about the future of the herd and the sport.

Richette Winkler, Jennifer Huck, Keith Warnke, Deer Hunter Demography

o Wisconsin has 15,057 lakes totaling 982,155 acres. Degradation of nearshore and

shoreline habitat is increasing with the pace of development, particularly in

northern Wisconsin where, since 1960, two thirds of the larger lakes have been

developed, the number of home sites has doubled, and the annual number of

permits for sea wall construction has tripled.

o The 1985 Wetland lnventory estimated that there were 5.3 million acres of

Wisconsin wetlands which is only 53% of the state's original wetland acreage.

Over 75Yo of the wetlands'are in private ownership. During the next six years (2021l'

the DNR expects current protection, permitting, and restoration programs to hold

the line against direct wetlands loss.

45. Access to clean and safe drinking water may be threatened

o ln Wisconsin ,7oyo of residents and 97% oI communities rely on groundwater as

their drinking water source.

o As the state's population grows, projected changes in rainfall, evaporation, and

groundwater recharge rates will affect all freshwater users in the state.

o Nonpoint source (NPS) pollution, also known as polluted runoff, is a leading cause

of water quality problems in Wisconsin. Polluted runoff is caused by rainfall or

snowmelt moving over and through the ground picking up natural and human-

€lçl
ç'lçl('l
cl('l('l
el
el
ç'lr'l('l
çrl
ç'l
(. 

1ul
Ll('l
tl('I
Êl('l
cl.l
Ll
cal,l
,1
erl
bl
(-Í
('il
('f
çl
6l
$l
bl
ç'l
bf('l
('l
Gl
ûl



7
¿
¿
ar
¿
¿

Itf

¡
1ç

tú

fl
,I
tf

¡
f

made pollutants, depositing them into rivers, lakes (90% of them, in fact), wetlands
and groundwater.

Pressure to increase water extraction from the Great Lakes will grow, exacerbating
an already contentious debate in the region.

46. External reliance for Wisconsin's enerry supply

o Over 8O% of Wisconsin's energy supply derives from fossil sources like coal,
petroleum, and natural gas. Because none of these are natural resources in
Wisconsin, nearly all the fuel we use to generate electricity, heat and cool
buildings, and drive our vehicles comes from out-of-state sources.

o ln 2011 we sent $15.9 billion out of Wl for energy-around $2,700 for every person
in Wisconsin.

Vgliilrler1

Figlrrc 4. \Misconsin energ¡r consumption by end-use sector,2012.

Sou¡ce: EIA, Wisconsin State Profile and Energy Estimates

'l
I
-¡
lE

;r
;r
f.l

cl
;r
;ì
rl
arl

;r
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
2
a
e
e
:.
7
2
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
:.
¿
a



(-l
Çl
tl
Çl
Çl
Çl
Ll('I
C-, Ial
(-, 

I('I
dl
ql
('I
Ç, 

I
Çtl
Çtl
Çtl
Çtl

", ,l

Political Trends

î'** 
F

'Í1Ì i iti
ì il'

rtQEEr¡

G

I
;1
rlt
Nì

t*#!ol li
1' Ì!l. ,¡

r l'I+ls
11 .*

t?tlr'
!: Y

rl
ú

xuF
i

i
I

I

I
l

1
,
I

¡t I
,t I,'J
"I



J
-¿
¿
*a

¿
I

Ig

I

-l
.ì
,l
*l
.l
*l
.l
.l
.l
.l
,l
.l
.)
I
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿

¿

¿

.J

Political Trends

47. Declining Federal Government Effectiveness

"The main political challenge of the next decade witt be fixing government.,,
- John Micklewait and Adrian wootdridge, The Fourth Revolution

The "layer cake" of government-in which the federal government has the money,
states have the power, and cities, counties, villages and towns have the problems-has
been cut into pieces. The federal governmerìt has less money, the states have become
ideological battlegrounds, and local government? lt still has the problems.

National governments are "failing" in the eyes of their citizens, who see them as
remote and removed. Or as one city manager explained, "Nations don't have residents.
Cities do." Further proof? Large international corporations no longer have ,,national

strategies." They are implementing city or regional strategies instead.

Figure 15. Trust in U.S. Government

EË

1980

t
È

ð
ã
Ë

=ø

Få f; Ë

Ë5 Ë =
i;

I
a

I
-l

1
7
1
1
1
1
i

l

2010

Source' Peir Research Center

1960 1970 1990



How did we get here?
Messoges from the Executiue bronch mog help exploin it:

"Gouernment cqnnot SO/ue Our problems, it cOnnOt
set our gools, it conn of define our uision- Gouernment
connotél¡m¡note pouerty or prouide o bountr/ul
eçonomv or redu'ce ínflatÍon or soue our cities or CUre

illiteroc A-or prouide energy. And gouernment connot
mondote goodness."

- Jimmy Cortet: Sfate of the Union Address, 7978

"Gouernment is not the solution to our
probtem; gouernment ís the problem."

Ronold Reogon, /nougural Address, 1981

"Ihe ero of big
gouernment is ouer."

BillClinton, Stote of the Union

Address, TW5

"/ frust people;
I don't trust the
gouernment."

Íederal

George W.Bush,
Presidentiol debote u. AIGore, 200A

"Chonge doesn't come
from Woshington. Chonge
comes to Woshington."

- Barack Obomo, DNC sPeech,2008



?
GI,

ú:'
lf'

tg

,!r

t

t
I

I

I

I
I

I
f

I
¡

I

t

t
I

.ì
I

¡

;ì

48. Increasing trust in state and local government

Trust in local government creates a competitive advantage for those local
governments with the vision and ambition to reinvent and become more relevant to
citizens. Research shows that trust between citizens and their government is an
important and independent predictor of support for government policies, more
important than partisanship or ideology alone.

49. Increased innovation at the local government level

ln the absence of innovative leadership at the national or state levels, local
governments are taking matters into their own hands, e.g.the Mayor of London
announced the "London, England Visa" program, which would enable the City to
authorize Visas for the brightest and best, part of a talent strategy that works around
Members of Parliament and the national government.

.5O. Increased collaboration among local governments

Community leaders (elected and staff) are increasingly forming their own global or
regional coalitions to address their most pressing issues, e.g. the C4O includes forty of
the world's largest cities committed to mitigating climate change. They tackle joint
research projects, share best practices, and have committed to each other to reduce
carbon emissions

These types of issue-based, city-to-city collaborative networks are already reaping
rewards for members and may supplant traditional professional state or national
associations.

"l talk more with the mayor's office in Barcelona than t do with my own state and
n ati o n al re p rese ntatives."

- Jim Keene, City Manager of Palo Alto, California

51. Emergence of *vucÆ' leadership at Iocal and state levels

A common term used when training military leaders is "VUCA," an acronym for
Volatile, Uncertain, Chaotic and Ambiguous. This is precisely the environment that

.l
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
J
-l
¿
.¡
.¿

¿
2
2
¿
¿
¿
:d
-¿

3
e



local government leaders are inheriting as tax revenues fall, staff retire or leave early,

citizens'expectations increase, and more of the "problems" in society fall to local

governments to solve.

This VUCA environment is not likely to diminish soon, and local leaders can either

bury their heads and try to continue to make things work, or they can embrace this

opportunity to reinvent local government.

Nathan Bennett and G. James Lemoine suggest that each of the four conditions in

VUCA require their own, appropriate response. (Source: Harvard Buslness Review,

"What VUCA Really Means for You"):

+ comPlexity volotility

ç
e
e
e
e
ç.
ç-
e
Q
e
Q
e
?
ç-
ç-
?
?
a
b
b
çt
çt
Qt
Çr
Çt
çt
çt
çt
çt
çt
çt
Ø
çú
Çt
Ç,t
(r
Çr
(r
u,t
u,t
('r

i.
rr¡-
0
-Þ(¡
{
Ë
o
'.IL
€
rrlÞ
Jã
{¡
TI
Ë
llt
-þ
Þ
t,
-Ê
It
Ë
È
-o
z{
t
JJ
E
Ì
Ì
o
E

CtrqrqctErbücgi Tha sitr¡otion hos
rnony intcrconnoctcd ports orrd voriot{as.
Sornà inf smstiori is ovqilci¡lo or ccn ba
prcdictcd, but thcvdurnã or notr¡r€ of ¡t
con bç ovcn tdplrnln g to Procaes.

Exomple: You ore doing bus¡n€ßs in
rnony oountrice, qll lvith urúqrr rcfu lotory
cwir'm mants. tqrif f s. ond crdtr-rol wluas.

Approqch RcsructLr€, bring onor
driviop spcdoliats, ond bu¡ld up ræourccs
odaquote to oddrces thË conplÇx¡ty.

Chorocterbüc$ Gosud rclotiørahips
ca complctely rndoor. N oprccodcnts
erd st; yorr foca 1¡rú<nown unknotnns.'

Exqmple: Yor.¡ decide to nrove into
irrmqttÍç or amerging morkets or to
lq¡nch products outsiJc Yow corc
cornpttancias

Approoch Ergerbment. Undectond¡ng
c¡iùc ørd cf fcct roquires gcneroting
hypotheaie ond tesling tharn. Design your
c:çerirtants sothot leesons locrn€d con
be broodþ oppliad.

smbiguity uncertointy

Chaoc'terlstlc$ Thc chollon gc ls
trnoxpactcd a unetóle ond rnoy bc of
unlsrown dr¡otioo but lt's not ncccssorily
hord to tnd;rstorid; krþwlcdgeobout it is
oftcn orroilobla.

Excrnolê: fricos f,uctuotaof tcr onottrol
disost* tokes o atpfl ier of f-line.

Aoorooch:Bu¡ldh slod( ond davotc
reååwccs toprcporcdrrss- for instsnc€,
stockple inwntory or overbuy tolent
Theed stepe ae typicolly expaneivc;1ow
invrstrñ ent sh ot ¡ ld mqtch thç riçk.

Ghaqc'tedstlctt Þcspite o loek of ottpr
inforrnotion tlrs av€ntb bqslc cousc ond
cffect ae rnl'rnonn. Chongcis porsiHe
but not o givan

ExomPle: A compatitorb poding
prodr.rci lounchmuddies tlrc futr¡rc of the
brsincss ond thc morket

AoofOOCh: lnv€st ¡n ¡nformotion -
c.iULct, ¡ntetpre! ord ahorc it This
works bcst in codunction with sùr¡cturol
cfionges. such os oddir¡g inforrnotion
onolysis networls, tt¡qt con rcduco
ongcing unccrtointy.

HOüt l.lUGH DO YOU l(tl0w ABOIIT THE SllUATlOtl?



a
Ié.'

¿t

€''
tg

,,
f

,

,,

,

,
.,

t
I

,
.,

¡,

)

I

IrJ
¡\/
I

52. Citizen Engagement

How do you engage citizens in rich discussions that have long-term importance to the
community?

Over the next twenty years, next-generation citizens will become the majority of our
citizens. They don't "show up" to place-based events in traditional ways. Citizen
engagement-how it's planned, executed, incorporated and measured- will be key.

Future-ready communities will experiment vùith a broad range of citizen engagement
techniques. To date, participatory budgeting has been shown to have the highest
levels of reach, productive actions, and feedback loops, based on research conducted
by Code for America (see chart below).

Rankings for Engagement (shown highest to lowest for overall
engagement)

I

.l

.l
J
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
J
d
¿
¿
¿
a
¿

a
I
a
a
a
a

d

4

Reach channers tnrormatio' liåii'* ff:li'.- overatL

Participatory I
Budgeting r

R;nrtrr¡r. ,
Room þ

a^***t t
Brisade 3

We the 
R

Peopl.e

PO'VOX ?

Twitter 4

Fr*b"rk 5

6

5

L

4

6

5

4

5

1

2

4

6

II

7

,

1

3

I
7

6

7

I

5

7

I



52. Increase of corporate and special interests in local government

"There are two things that are important in politics. The first thing is money, and I can't

remember what the second one is."

Mark Hanna,lgth Century lndustrialist and US Senator

ln January 2010 the Supreme Court issued Citizens lJnited, which allows

companies and unions to make unlimited co'ntributions to pay for political ads

and other election tools. Since then, concerns about the ruling's impact on

public policy began to escalate. More money is now flowing into elections as

the following chart shows.

Figure 18. All Money Flowing lnto Elections

$1,10CM

$880M

e $66oM
.e

E $4¿rom

õ
Ë $22oM

$o
1990 lgg2 1994 1996 19S 2000 2002 2004 2006

It¡ lndependent Expenditures l¡. communication costs 1,, Electioneering communications

Source' Ihe Sünlight Foundation

The results aren't limited to the federal level. Of the 200 largest corporate donors,

state and local governments awarded subsidies to 174 (87%l of them, according to

Good Jobs First, an organization that tracks economic development programs.

Çl
C,a
(úl
(ña
ul
ul
ul
ea('l
el('l
çlcl
ulri
(. 

1Ê'i
al
ult'l
trl
ç'a
t'a
,tl
,tl
çrl
t'l
ul
ul
ûl
ul
vlvl
vl
vlvl
vl
vl
vl
vl
vlri
vl
rl



53. Fiscal uncertainty

As nations and states transfer more responsibilities to local governments, we have the
challenge of "too rittre money chasing too many needs.,,

The U'S' Government Accountabilíty office (GAo) predicts that, "at current rates total
tax revenues for the (state and local government) sector would not return to the 2OO7
historical high until 2OSg."

Prajec{ion begim

tl
-a

a
¿
-a
-a

-a

f

1
1
1
J

7
.l

)
t
?

I

)
a

)
I

Figure 19. Simulated State and'Local gperating Balance,
as a Percentage of GDp

Percentage cf GDP

6

4

2

0 Pæitive Balance

Negalive Balance

2005 20lo 2015 20?0

' 
YTAR

r r ¡ r r r Operating Balance Source: Government Áccountabilig 0ffice

The GAO estimates that:

"' ' 'closing the fiscal gap would require action to be taken today and maintained for
each year equivalent to an l8 percent reduction in the state and local government
secfor's current expenditures- Closing the fiscal gap through revenueincreases would
require action of similar magnitude throughincreases in state and local tax revenues.
More likely, closing the fiscat gap would involve some combination of both expenditure
reductions and revenue i ncreases.,,

202s 2030 2035 2040 2045 2050 2055 2012 2W

l

I



Some local governments in the United States are overwhelmed by debt. Nine cities,

towns and counties have filed for Chapter 9 bankruptcy since January 2010.

The two primary drivers of local governments expenses are pensions and health care

costs. State and local Medicaid expenditures and the cost of health care

compensation for state and local government employees and retirees generally grow

at a rate that exceeds GDP, which runs local budgets deeper and deeper into trouble.

Many cities and counties rely on their state governments to grant them authority to

address their local fiscal uncertainty. States must therefore be responsive to their

communities' needs and avoid a one-size-fits-all solution.

Çlçlcl
ol
Ql
?l
ç. 

1?l
çl
el
el
çal
el
ç'l
"l"l"ltltl
?l
"l.ltl.l
ul
ul
ul.l
"l"l.l.l
"l"lerl
6l
ul
dl
ul
etl
itl
,tl
o'l
etl



ã
t

(J

' ,,(
,)

t,

¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
¿
;l
-¡

3
-.1
;r
2
')É
2
¿
¿
¿
2
¿
¿
a

Acknowledgements
This STEEP anaþis was completed by NEXT Generation
Consultitg, 'with generous input from the Alliance for Innovation's
Next Big Things and the Board of Directors of the Local
Government Institute of Wisconsin:

Jerry Wehrle (President), Retired,ltlayor, Ctty of Lancaster; League of
Wisconsin Municipalities Representative

Lance Pliml, County Board Chair, Wood County; Wisconsin Counties

Association Representative

Tim Hanna (Secretary), Mayor, City of Appleton; Urban Alliance
Representative

Terry McMahon, Supervisoç Town of Yorkville , Racine County; Wisconsin
Towns Association Representative

Dennis O'Loughlin, Supervisor, Dane County; Wisconsin Counties

Association Representative

James Tipple, Mayoç City of Wausau; League of Wisconsin Municipalities
Representative

William Mielke, President, Reukert Mietke; Public Board Member

JeanJacobson, Chair, Town of Norway, Racine County; Public Board

Member
Larry MacDonald, Mayor, Crty of Bayfield & Owner Cooper Hill House

B&B; Public Board Member
Mike l(oles, Executive Director, Wisconsin Towns Association

Jerry Deschane, Executive Director, League of Wisconsin Municipalities
Mark O'Connell, Executive Director, Wisconsin Counties Association

Learn more about the Future of Local Government in Wisconsin initiative: http://
www. local govi nstitute.o rg/

a

a

a

a

a



Former Kallembach Properties Status Update

Rlver to Valley lnltiatives
565 W. Cedar St 520,349.76 Demolish and build new

home
Asbestos abatement completed,
house readv to be demolished.

June 2016 s165,000 lanuary 20L7 S43,600 ssz,soo

255 Division St 522,974 Demolish and build new
home

House demolished, excavation
complete for new construct¡on.

June 2016 S165,ooo lanuary 20L7 $67,700 567/00

335 Divísion St s27,758 Renovate and repair Garage removed, siding removed,
asbestos removed.

December 2015 s165,000 January 2016 Sgg,goo S89,9oo

420 Southwest Rd 524,716 Demolish and build 3-unit
(with 440 SW)

Requesting approval to move house
to Cedar St.

June 2016 s450,000 January 2Ot7 S71,3oo s71,300

440 Southwest Rd 529,4L7 House moved to Lutheran St,

addition provided, house remodeled
forsale. New owner-occupant ready
to purchase.

s13,000 s94,100

Rigafellers Enterprises ILC
260 S. Chestnut St S33,7so Renovate and repair Proiect comolete. December 2015 S114,ooo Januarv 2016 s99,700 S1o4,2oo
235 Third St S3s,2so Renovate and repair Proiect comolete. December 2015+ s60,000 Januarv 2016 Sss,3oo sss.300
Droessler Properties LLC

185 Center St S15,ooo Demolish and build new
home

Project complete. June 2016 s13s,000 January 20L7 Srrg,soo s49,800

430 S. Chestnut St S14,ooo Demolish and build new
home

Project complete. June 2016+ s13s,000 January 2017 Ss3,soo 5s¡,soo

lohn & Dustin Duggan

310 W. Gridley Ave s22,40t Renovate and repair Project complete December 2015 s92,000 January 2016 s84,000 S84,ooo
Dave &Judy lrish
375 lrene St s25,000 Demolish and build new

home
Project complete. June 2016 s150,000 January 2017 s160,200 S68,ooo

Duane Wagner
1536 W. Main St S51,5oo Renovate and repair Project complete (demolished old

house and built new homeì.
December 2015+ S139,ooo January 2017 s218,600 Su8,4oo

City of Plattev¡lle
85 N. Water St Buildine demolished.
160 E. MineralSt Buildine demolished.
230 N. Elm St Buildins demolished.

July 5, 2016



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COI]NCIL PROCEEDINGS
JUNE 22,2016

The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at 5:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present Katherine Burk, Barbara Daus, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, Eileen Nickels, and Amy Seeboth-Wilson
Excused: Don Francis

CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Daus, second by Kilian to adjourn to closed Wisconsin Statute 19.85(l)(e)
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, ing of public funds, or conducting
other specified publie business, whenever competitive or reasons require a closed session -
Potential Property Acquisition. Motion carried 6-0 on a

ADJOURN
Motion by Nall, second by Kilian to reconvene to
vote. The meeting was adjourned at 5:43 PM.

carried 6-0 on a roll call

Manager

Page I ofl



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COI'NCIL PROCEEDINGS
JUNE 28,2016

The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at 5:30 PM in the Community Room of the Police Department.

ROLL CALL
Present: Barbara Daus, Don Francis, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, Eileen Nickels, and Amy Seeboth-Wilson
Excused: Katherine Burk arrived during closed session.

CLOSED SESSION
Motion byNall, second by Seeboth-Wilson to adjourn to closed Vy'isconsin Statute 1 9.85(1 )(e)
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, ng of public funds, or conducting
other specified public business, whenever competitive or reasons require a closed session -
Consideration of Development Proposalfor the Former íes. Motion canied 6-0 on a
roll call vote.

ADJOURN
Motion by Daus, second by Nall to recess the c ion at 6:44 PM to the regular scheduled
Council meeting and to reconvene immediately ll call vote. The
Council reconvened to closed session at 8:15 PM. Seè
by Daus, second by Nall to reconvene session to
The meeting was adjourned at 9:17 PMI

Jan Martin, ity Clerk

10 PM. Motion
a roll call vote.

ied 7-0
the meeti

Page I ofl



PLATTBVILLB COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
JUNE 28,2016

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Nickels at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Katherine Burk, President Pro Tem Barbara Daus, Don Francis, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, President
Eileen Nickels, and Amy Seeboth-Wilson. Absent: None.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Motion by Kilian, second by Daus to approve the consent calendar as follows: June l4 Regular Council
Minutes; Payment of Bills in the amount of $406,669.25; Appointment of Natasha Geyer, German
Hernandez, Brian Laufenberg, Bill McBeth, and Nick Pease to the Downtown Parking Task Force, Bill
Van Deest to the Museum Board (4 year term), Marilyn Gottschalk to the Rountree Gallery Board (partial
term ending 711118), Deb Jenny to the Rountree Gallery Board (3 year term), Reappointment of John
Zuehlke to RDA Board (5 year term), Reappointment of Terry Malliet, Matt Zielinski, Angie Donovan, and
Deb Jennyto Tourism Committee (1 yearterm); Change of Agent for Becker &.Zmina Holdings LLC,
Platteville (Steven A Becker, Agent) for premises at92E Main Street; One-Year Operator License to Renee
E Abing, Emily M Altfillisch, Logan T Butson, Zachary T Clement, Tyler E Dornink, Lynsie M Eckert,
Peter J Grasee, Carla S Holloway, Baily J Hubbard, David L McCabe, Ann B Mowbray, Christina M
Potempa, Nick P Reinhold, Deacon J Swenson, and Karen M Thome; and Two-Year Operator License to
Kathie J Bartels, Michele D Bartels, Karen C Block, Alvaro M Cruz, Daniel P Gomar, Jose Gomez, Chelsae
L Hill, Jackie L Key III, Amanda M Meidl, Joseph M Mueller, Matthew B Schultz, and Amanda L Webb
as presented. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS. OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS. if any.
Charles Trace of 280 W Knollwood Way expressed concern with Knollwood Way stopping just short of
his driveway access. He wants to put in a blacktop driveway and the City told him that it was the
developer's responsibility to complete the road, roughly 20'x20'. He requested that the city pave the
remainder of the incomplete road or proposed that the City gifts the property to him and he will complete
the blacktop. The Council directed Public Vy'orks Director Howard Crofoot to submit a formal report at the
next meeting.

REPORTS
Board/Commission/Committee Reports - Meeting reports were submitted by the Plan Commission, Library
Board of Trustees, Water & Sewer Commission, Parks Forestry & Recreation Committee, Community Safe
Routes Committee, Museum Board, and Commission on Aging. Daus invited everyone to Heritage Days
at the Museum on the 4tl' of July.

ACTION
A. Site Implementation PIan (SIP) - St Augustine Redevelopment Project - Community Planning &

Development Director Joe Carroll reviewed that the St Augustine Redevelopment Project planned
unit development (PUD) will involve the removal of all the buildings on the block bounded by Pine
Street, Hickory Street, Greenwood Ave, and Bradford Street, and replacement with a new
apartment building and a new chapel/student center building. The project will be done in two
phases, with the apartment building being constructed fîrst. The apartment building will be 3 stories
tall, will contain 46 units (combination of 4-BR and 2-BR), and will have a maximum capacity of
144 tenants. In addition, there will be some lounge areas, offices, and other common areas on the
main floor. The first step of the PUD approval for this project, the General Development Plan
(GDP), was approved by the Council at their April26 meeting. The applicant has now applied for
approval of the second step of the PUD approval, the Specific Implementation Plan (SIP), which
provides more information and detail on the project, primarily the specific building design and

Page I of3



B.

materials, landscaping plans, final grading, utilities, and other site details. The Plan Commission
considered this request at the June 6 meeting and recommended approval of the Staff
recommendations and included a suggestion that the City look at overnight parking on nearby
streets. They are concerned that residents will park on nearby streets rather than offsite at the St
Mary's parking lot. Developer Steve Harms of Tri-North Builders addressed a few items such as
the center courtyard will have sidewalks that will be temporary, they want the courtyard to be open/
visible to the streets for security purposes and want to encourage students to walk through there,
they have DNR approval to utilize the parking lot as their storm water retention by using pervious
(non-slip) paving, west end of the building has a store front area on the basement level- not sure
exactly what they are going to do with that at this time, St Mary's lot configuration with landscaping
plan, and noted a legal agreement will be in place. Mark Herr from Plunkett Raysich Architects
Inc provided some renderings of the student housing building, explaining that the architectural
character and materials are upscale, style is collegiate gothic and they believe they have met and
exceeded the design guidelines in the design. They are using a combination of manufactured stone
product and stucco like material on the façade and two different textures - sandalwood beige for
the rough texture and buckskin for the smooth texture. They are looking at two different options
for the underground parking façade rather than plain concrete - use a form liner with stamped
colored concrete or use ofthe stone look stucco product - preference was for the stone look stucco
product. Council discussion included the use of stone and stucco on the façade, building
construction (wood frame and open webbed wood trusses), exterior entrances for some of the
apartments (allows for flexibility with leases), concern regarding the length of agreement with St
Mary's for off-site parking, pervious pavement (concrete that looks like a gray rice krispie bar),
concern that the two parcels could be sold off to some other entities in the future (addressed in the
developer agreement), soundproofing in the dorm rooms (acoustic drywall and carpet), concern
with only 7 trees in the landscaping plan (using mostly low shrubbery because of lack of room and
to aid in visibility/security), and a suggestion to not use Cleveland Pear trees in the landscaping
plan since they can damage sidewalks. Motion by Daus, second by Nall to approve the Site
Implementation Plan (SIP) for the St Augustine Redevelopment Project PUD subject to the
following: a) approval is for the apartment building only - the church will need to be approved
separately; b) some additional architectural detail and/or material changes should be provided on
the south and west facades of the parking level of the building to break up the expanse of concrete
wall - stone look stucco product; c) a certified survey map (CSM) shall be submitted for approval
to reconfigure the boundaries of the properties which are a part of this development; d) an
agreement shall be provided that indicates the parking on the St Mary's property is available for
use by the tenants ofthis building; e) additional landscaping and/or screening shall be provided for
the expanded parking area on the St Mary's property; f) a negotiated payment in lieu of taxes
(PILOT) agreement shall be provided in the event the property is deemed tax exempt; g) the
applicant shall submit detailed plans and enter into a development agreement with the City to
govern the above items and other details for this project; and h) the City should look at the parking
requirements on nearby streets and consider eliminating overnight parking to encourage renters to
use the on-site and off-site parking alternatives as presented. Motion carried 6-1 on a roll call vote
with Kilian voting against.

Contract 10-16 Thin Overlay - Public Works Director Howard Crofoot explained that bids were
solicited for 0.75 inch overlay on City streets and only one bid was received for $227,098. Based
on the budget of $200,000, Staff is recommending to eliminate 3 streets from the bid - Lincoln,
Grant and V/ashington - to bring the amount to under $200,000. Motion by Daus, second by
Seeboth-Wilson to award Contract l0-16 Street Repairs & Maintenance to Iverson Construction
for the bid price of $197,270.78 to apply thin overlay on the following streets: Water from Bus
151 to Pine; Mason from Lancaster to Hollman; Boldt from Lutheran to Broadway; Division from
Chestnut to Hickory; Grace from Madison to cul-de-sac; Jewett from Fourth to Lancaster; Madison
from Seventh to Lancaster; Linden from Heer to Grant; Heer from Linden to end; Grant from
Broadway to west end; Court from Pine to Southwest Rd to South ROW; Southwest Rd from S

Page 2 of 3



Court to S Chestnut, and E Madison from N Water to Broadway. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call
vote.

C. Resolution I6-15 Approving 2015 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) - Public
Works Director Howard Crofoot explained that the DNR requires the City to submit annually the
CMAR (a self-report on the condition of the treatment plant, the collection system, the experience
of operations personnel, and the financial and managerial capacity to run the system). A resolution
is required to demonstrate that the Common Council has reviewed and approved the submission of
the report. Crofoot noted that the Wastewater Treatment Plant is in excellent condition, operated
by an experienced staff, financial conditi'on is stable, and management procedures are in place. The
system is graded an'oA" in all areas for 2015. Motion by Kilian, second by Seeboth-Wilson to
adopt Resolution l6-15 Approving the 2015 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) as
presented. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. President Nickels commended the Wastewater
Treatment Staff.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. Contract I1-16 Highway Painting- Public Works Director Crofoot explained that the contract

involves painting the centerline stripes and miscellaneous street markings on Bus 151, Broadway,
and Water Street. Three bids were received with Century Fence having the low bid. Base bid is to
repaint Bus Hwyl51 as it is. Alternate A is to paint Broadway from Main to Stevens. Alternate B
is to paint Water St between Pine and Bus l5l. Alternate C would be instead of the Base Bid -
instead of having the two lane road with wide shoulders from Chestnut to Mineral St (except at the
Water St intersection), it would sacrifice the wide shoulders to create a center left turn. From
Mineral St to the medians at Millennium Dr, it would reduce the lanes to 3 lanes and make wider
shoulders in this area. The pro of Alternate C is that it will reduce traffic crashes. The cons are
that it will cost an additional $14,000 in painting costs, create confusion, and from Chestnut to
Mineral St, it would eliminate the wide shoulders currently being used by bikes and pedestrians.
Staff recommends awarding the contract with Alternate C for a total price of $5 1,934.03. Council
discussion included a question about the status of the submitted TAP grant to install pedestrian
crosswalks at the Water St/Bus Hwy l5l intersection and concern with the loss of the wide
shoulders for pedestrians. Action at next meeting.

B. Assignment of Purchase Agreement for 60 Ellen Street from Platteville Fire Department Inc. to
City of Platteville - City Manager Karen Kurt explained that Platteville Fire Department Inc placed
a winning bid of $55,000 during an auction for a properly located at 60 Ellen Street. This bid was
placed with the understanding that the City would purchase the property at alater date. Acquiring
this property will assist them in adding larger bays to the south of their existing property in the
future. In the meantime, the Fire Dept will use the house for training exercises and then demolish
the structure in the spring of 2017. To save on acquisition costs, Staff proposed that the purchase
agreement be transferred to the City now and to fund the purchase with $22,000 savings from the
2016 street reconstruction projects, $28,000 from deferral of Harrison Park playground equipment
to a subsequent year, and $5,000 savings from the City website project. Action at next meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Daus, second by Nall to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0 on a voice vote. The meeting was adjourned
at 8:15 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page 3 of3



SCHEDULE OF BILLS

MOUND CITY BANKI

6t2412016

612412016
613012016
71112016
71612016

Schedule of Bills
Payroll(ACH Deposits)
Payroll
Schedule of Bills
Schedule of Bills
Schedule of Bills

Total

62421-62428
143101-143258

Expense reimbursement
62429

62430-62448
62449-62571

$
$

$
$
$

$

74,107.42
172,663.48

547.43
1,467.19

21,217.60
771,461.72

(WS Bills now paid with City Bills) $ (330,603.55)

$ 710,861 .29

Jennifer Smith
Jennifer Smith
Jennifer Smith
Dave Duggan
Jason Genthe

Museum
Museum
Museum
Street Dept
Street Dept

6/241201 6 Travel Reim bursements
Mileage - Brochure delivery (Dyersville, lA)
Mileage - Brochure delivery (New Glarus)
Mileage - Brochure delivery (LaCrosse)
Work boots
CDL Renewal

$
$
$
$
$

89.10
149.58
172.80
54.95
81.00

547.43



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Dales: 612312016 - 71612016

Page: 1

Jul 06,2016 12:37PM

GL Check Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice

Seq Amount
Check

Amount

62421
06/16 0612412016

06/16 0612412016

lolal 62421:

62422
06/16 06t24t2016
06/16 06t2412016
06/16 0612412016

06/16 0612412016

06/16 06t24t2016

Total 62422:

62423
06/16 06t24t2016

folal 62423:

62424
06/16 06t24t2016
06/16 06t24t2016

Total 62424:

62425
06/16 06t24120't6

Total 62425

62426
06/16 06t24t2016
06/16 06t24t2016
06/16 06t24t2016
06/16 06t24t2016
06/16 06t24t2016
06/16 06t24t2016
06/16 06t24t2016

Total 62426:

62427
06/16 06t24t2016

roÞl 62427:

62428
06/16 06124t2016

06/16 06t24t2016

Total 62428:

62429
06/16 06/30/2016
06/16 06/30/2016

62421 AFTAC
62421 AFLAC

62422 INTERNAL REVENUE SE
62422 INÏERNAL REVENUE SE
62422 INTERNAL REVENUE SE
62422 INTERNAL REVENUE SE
62422 INTERNAL REVENUE SE

MONTHLY PREMIUMS N PR0618.I61
MONTHLY PREMIUMS F PR0618161

396.06
519.26

15,213.82
10,096.67
10,096.67

2,361 .39
2,361.39

158.20

158,20

733.60
733.59

396.06
519.26

915.32

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX

PR0618r61
PR0618161
PR061 81 61

PR06l 81 61

PR061 81 61

1

2

3

4
5

1

2
3

4
5
6
7

15,213.82
10,096.67
10,096.67
2,361.39
2,361.39

62423 VANTAGE TRANSFERAG ICMA DEFERRED COMP PR0618161

62424 WI DEFERRED COMP BO
62424 WI DEFERRED COMP BO

DEFERREDCOMPENSAT PRO6I8I61
DEFERREDCOMPENSAT PRO618I61

40,129.94

250.00 250.00

250.00

3,567.30 3,567.30
170.00 I 70.00

3,737.30

6.971.37 6,971.37

6,971.37

25.00 25.00
5,948.17 5,948.17
2,663.47 2,663.47
1,577.25 1,577.25
5,948.17 5,948.17
3,829.78 3,829.78
1,577.25 1,577.25

21,569.09

218.00 218.00

218.00

62425 WI DEPT OF REVENUE STATE INCOME TAX ST PR0618161

62426 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
62426 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
62426 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
62426 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
62426 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
62426 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE
62426 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE

62427 WTSCTF

62428 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAS
62428 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAS

WRS RETIREMENT ADD
WRS RETIREMENT EER
WRS RETIREMENT EER
WRS RETIREMENT EER
WRS RETIREMENT ERR
WRS RETIREMENT ERR
WRS RETIREMENT ERR

MAILING DISCONNECTS
MAILING DISCONNECTS

CHILD SUPPORT CHILD PRO6I8161

PR0618161
PR0618161
PR0618161
PR0618161
PR0618161
PR0618161
PR061 8 t 61

06t24t2016
06t24t2016

158.20

158.20

316.40

62429 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAS
62429 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAS

POSTAGE TO MAIL BILLS 613012016

POSTAGE TO MAIL BILLS 613012016

733.60
733.59

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 6/2312016 -71612016

Page: 2

Jul 06,2016 12:37PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvo¡ce
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Total 62429:

62430
07t16 07t01t2016

Total 62430:

62431
07t16 07t01t2016

Total 62431:

62432
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07116 07t01t2016
07116 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016

Tolal 62432:

62433
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016

Total 62433:

62434
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07/01t2016

Total 62434:

62435
07t16 07t01t2016

Total 62435:

62436
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07116 0710112016

07116 07t01t2016

Total 62436:

62432 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

62432 CHIROPR,ACTIC ASSOCI
62432 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

62432 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

62432 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

62432 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

62432 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

ACCT #18692-DEAN HEA
ACCT #1748-DEAN
ACCT #1749-DEAN
7963-DEAN HEALTH
ACCT #9202-DEAN
ACCT #18486-MEDASSO
ACCT #13235-DEAN

1,467.19

62430 BROWN, LAURA BETH FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 0710112016

62431 CHARLES, TIMOTHY FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 0710112016

24.OO

28.80
152.00
144.00
222.00
48.00
89.52

115.20

85 31

170.44

67.97
67.97

24.00

24.O0

200.23

200.23

07t01t2016
07t0'v2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016

1

2

3

4
5

b

7

28.80
192.00
144.00
222.00
48.00
89.52

115.20

839.52

62433 DEAN CLINIC
62433 DEAN CLINIC

62434 DERMPATH DIAG WI TRO
62434 DERMPATH DIAG WITRO

ACCT #1 00970285
ACCT #1 00908776

3D4P 23886759 ACCT
3D4P 23886759 ACCT

07t0'U2016
07to1t2016

07t01t2016
07t01t2016

06t24t2016
06t2712016
0612712016

1 75381 31

1 7614089
6t22t2016
612312016

6t23t2016
6123t2016
6t28t2016

85.31

170.44

255.75

67.97
67.97

62435 DILLMAN, AMY

62436 GRANT Cry CLERK OF C
62436 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C

62436 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C
62436 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C

62436 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C
62436 GRANT CTY CLERK OFC
62436 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C
62436 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C

62436 GRANT Cry CLERK OF C
62436 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 0710112016

135.94

1,080.00 1,080.00

r,080.00

FORFEITURES
BOND-DENNIS JOE FOR
BOND-JOHN WILLS
BOND-ALICIA ANNE BAK
BOND-JACOB HARRISON
FORFEITURES
BOND-CLAIRE JOHNSON
BOND-EMILY ANNE TEPP
BOND-EMILY ANNE TEPP
FORFEITURES

10.00 10.00
500.00 500.00
200.50 200.50
10.00 10.00
10.00 10.00

200.50 200.50
263.50 263.50
263.50 263.50
452.50 452.50

2,365.40 2,365.40

1

1

2
,|

1

1

1

2
J
1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

4,275.90



CITY OF PLATÏEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 6/2312016 - 71612016

Page: 3

Jul 06,2016 12:37PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

62437
07t16 07t01t2016

lotal 62437:

62438
07t16 07t0'.U2016 62438 JOHNSON, B|LL

Total 62438:

62437 HOME HEALTH UNITED B3l30ACCT 07 t01t2016

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 07IO112016

59.25

25.00

59.25

59.25

25.00

62439
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07to1t2016
07t16 07to1t20't6
07116 0710112016

Total 62439:

62440
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t0112016

07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07to1t2016

Total 62440:

62441
07t16 07t01t2016

To|al 62441:

624É.2

07t16 07t01t2016

Total 62442:

624/.3
07t16 07t01t2016

Total 62443:

62444
07 t16 07 t01t2016

62439 KMART PHARMACY
62439 KMART PHARMACY
62439 KMARTPHARMACY
62439 KMARÏPHARMACY
62439 KMARTPHARMACY
62439 KMART PHARMACY
62439 KMART PHARMACY

PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO.PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO.PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY

07t0112016
07t0112016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07 to1t2016

07t01t2016
07t01t2016

1

2

3

4
5

6
7

.60

.50

.50
1.69

3.00
3.85
3.00

.60

.50

.50
't.69

3.00
3.85
3.00

13.14

62440 MEDICAL
62440 MEDICAL
62440 MEDICAL
62440 MEDICAL
62440 MEDICAL
62440 MEDICAL
62440 MEDICAL
62440 MEDICAL
62440 MEDICAL
62440 MEDICAL
62440 MEDICAL
62440 MEDICAL
62440 MEDICAL
62440 MEDICAL

ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCTATES C

ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C

ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C
ASSOCIATES C

83649 ACCT
83649 ACCT
150070 ACCT
't45544 AccT
149651 ACCT
150142 ACCT
150070 AccT
83649 ACCT
144097 ACCT
120384 ACCT
152289 ACCT
1 52289 ACCT
144945 ACCT
144945 ACCT

07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t0112016

07t0112016
oTto'U2016
oTto'U2016

1

2
a

4
5

6
7

I
I

10

11

12

13

14

26.83
29.88
2't.26

106.43
348.50

39.89
20.18

156.79
240.89
253.76

70.50
70.50
15.96
90.47

26.83
29.88
21 .26

106.43
348.50

39.89
20.18

156.79
240.89
253.76

70.50
70.50
15.96
90.47

62441 MONROE AREA SWIM TE SWIM TEAM ENTRANCE 0612312016

62442 PL.É'TTE RIVER FIREWOR F¡REWORKS 06t20t2016

62443 PLATTE RIVER PYROS L JULY 4TH FIREWORKS 0612012016

62,144 ROSEMEYER JONESCHI ACCT#5000-DEAN

1.491 .84

125 00 125.00

125.00

4,900.00 4,900.00

4,900.00

3,200.00 3,200.00

3,200.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

07t01t2016 34.80 34.80



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check
Check lssue Dates:

Summary with Description
6123t2016 -7t6t2016

Page: 4
Jul 06,2016 12:37PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice Invoice
Number Seq Amount

Check
AmountPayee

-lolal 62444:

62445
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t0'12016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016
07t16 07t01t2016

Total 62445:

62446
07116 07t01t2016

Tolal 62446:

624/-7
07t16 07t01t2016

Total 62447:

62448
07t16 07t01t2016

f o|al 62448'.

62449
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62449:

62450
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62450:

62451
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016

62445 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

62445 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

62445 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

62445 SOUÏHWEST HEALTH C

62445 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

62445 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

62445 SOUÏHWEST HEALTH C
62445 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

62445 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

62445 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

62445 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
62445 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

62445 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

62445 SOUTHWESÏ HEALTH C

ACCT #873085
842063 ACCT
937938 ACCT
ACCT #860625
963638 ACCT
ACCT #891 1 34
ACCT #868251
ACCT #868251
ACCT #933512
ACCT #873071
ACCT #873071
84901 3 ACCT
849013 ACCT
89341 I ACCT

07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016
07t01t2016

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

I
I

10

11

12

13
14

34.80

324.20 324.20
313.86 313.86
49.03 49.03

397.56 397.56
222.56 222.56
252.37 252.37
364.88 364.88

1,006.65 1,006.65
149.59 149.59
74.80 74.80
74.79 74.79

279.48 279.48
279.48 279.48
309.19 309.19

4,098.44

89.79 89.79

89.79

84.00

84.00

285.00 285.00

285.00

131.56 131 .56

131 .56

246.36 246.36

1,478.34 1,478.34
3,025.93 3,025.93
834.08 834.08

2.71 2.71

325.51 325.51

7,804.34 7,804.34
178.81 178.81

5.06 5.06
943.19 943.19

62446 ÏRI-STATE SURGERY CE 63031 ACCT 07t01t2016

62447 WHtTfY CH|ROPRACT|C 1469442 ACCT 07t01t2016

62448 WINKLER, TRACI FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 0710112016

62449 A ONE JANITORIAL PARKS DEPTCHARGES 1651

62450 ADVANCED SYSTEMS IN COPIES-LIBRARY 482080

84.00

246.36

62451 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62451 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62451 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62451 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62451 ALLIANT ENERGYM/P&L
62451 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62451 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62451 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
62451 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L

ELECTRIC/HEATING-CIT
ELECTRIC/HEATING-POL
ELECTRIC/HEATING-FIR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME
ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-STO
ELECTRIC/HEATING-MP
ELECTRIC/HEATING-MU

47t06t2016
07t06t2016
07t06t2016
07t06t2016
07t06t2016
07t06t2016
07t06t2016
07t06t2016
07t06t2016

1

2
â

4
Ã

6

7
I
I

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 612312016 - 7 1612016

Page: 5

Jul 06,2016 1237PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvoice

Number Seq Amount
Check

AmountPayee

07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07106t2016
07t16 07106t2016
07116 07106t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 0714612016

07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62451:

62452
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Tolal 62452:

62453
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62453:

62454
07t16 07t06t2016

Tolal 62454:

62455
07t'16 07t06t2016

Total 62455:

62456
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62456:

62457
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62457:

62458
07t't6 07t06t2016

Total 62458:

62459
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62459:

62460
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

62451 ALLIANÏ ENERGYMP&L
62451 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62451 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
62451 ALLIANTENERGYM/P&L
62451 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
62451 ALLIANT ENERGYM/P&L
62451 ALLIANT ENERGYM/P&L
62451 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
62451 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L

ELECTRIC/HEATING.SR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-PAR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-PO
ELECTRIC.WATER
ELECTRIC-WATER
GAS/HEATING-WATER
ELECTRIC-SEWER
GAS/HEATING-SEWER
GAS/HEATING-SEWER

07t06t2016
07t06t2016
07to6t2016
07to6t2016
07t06t2016
07t06t2016
07t06t2016
07t06t2016
07t06t2016

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

671.66 671.66
7.80 7.80

4,993.74 4,993.74
387.1 5 387.'t 5

4,167.44 4,',167.44

1 10.49 1 10.49
5,038.14 5,038.14
2,545.79 2,545.79

59.29 59.29

32,579.47

62452 BAKER & TAYLOR
62452 BAKER&TAYLOR

62460 CINTAS CORPORATION
62460 CINTAS CORPORATION

LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES

JUNE 2016
JUNE 2016

409.88
444.30

1 16.86
136.28

409.88
444.30

62453 BRAUN THYSSENKRUPP REPAIR ELEVATOR.LIBR 118415

62454 CARDMEMBER SERVICE WWTP SUPPLIES 5t26-6t24t16

62455 CDWGOVERNMENTINC COMPUTER SUPPLIES-LI DGX327O

62456 CENTER POINT LARGE P LARGE PRINT BOOKS-LI 1377691

62457 CENTURYLINK PHONE BILLS-SEWER D 437994120 6

62458 CHILDRENS PLUS INC LIBRARY MATERIALS 125106

62459 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT ACCT #4621-MED ASSOC A7t06t2016

854.1 I

1,980.00 1,980.00

1,980.00

5.18 5.18

5.18

49.80 49.80

49.80

43.14 43.14

43.14

r 82.96 182.96

182.96

759.45 759.45

759.45

11.94 11.94

11.94

CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446837192
CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446839738

116.86
136.28

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 612312016 - 71612016

Page: 6

Jul 06,2016 12:37PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

07116 07t06t2016

Total 62460:

62461
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

lotal 62461:

62462
07t16 07t06t2016

Tolal 62462:

62463
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62463:

62464
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62464:

62465
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62465:

62466
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62466;

62467
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62467:

62468
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62468:

62461 CIVIC SYSTEMS LLC
62461 CIVIC SYSTEMS LLC
62461 CIVIC SYSTEMS LLC

62463 COMELEC SERVICES IN

62463 COMELEC SERVICES IN

SEMI-ANNUALSUPPORT CVC14561
SEMI-ANNUAL SUPPORT CVC14561
SEMI.ANNUALSUPPORT CVC14561

RADIO MAINTENANCE - F 447OOI-IN
RADIO MAINTENANCE-P 447002-IN

164.44 164.44

417.58

4,238.50 4,238.50
2,119.25 2,119.25
2,119.25 2,119.25

8,477.O0

43.36 43.36

43.36

962.55 962.55
2,177.55 2,177.55

3,1 40.1 0

62460 CINTAS CORPORATION CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446842324

1

2

3

62462 COLONIAL LIFE &ACCID INSURANCE PREMIUMS 7228216-071

62464 COMPLETE OFFICE OF
62464 COMPLETE OFFICE OF
62464 COMPLETE OFFICE OF
62464 COMPLETE OFFICE OF
62464 COMPLETE OFFICE OF

62467 CRANE ENGINEERING S

62467 CRANE ENGINEERING S

PAPER
ENGINEERING-OFFICE S
RECREATION-OFFICE S
ENGINEERING-OFFICE S
RECREATION-OFFICE S

600498
600508
600508
600627
600627

599.80
5.24
5.25
3.79
3.79

599.80
5.24
5.25
3.79
3.79

1

1

2
1

2

,|

1

1

1

62465 COMPUNET INTERNATIO IT SERVICES 44670

62466 CRABTREE PUBLISHING GIFT SHOP SUPPLIES-M IN497875

617.87

5,166.66 5,166.66

5,166.66

66.1 6 66.1 6

66.1 6

3,288.24 3,288.24
238.06 238.06

3,526.30

WWTP EQUIPMENT
WWTP EXPENSE

31 3035-00
31 3865-00

805-1 91 33
805-1 91 34
805-1 91 35
805- 1 91 36

62468 CUMMINS N POWER LLC
62468 CUMMINS N POWER LLC
62468 CUMMINS N POWER LLC
62468 CUMMINS N POWER LLC

SERVICE EMERGENCY P
SERVICE EMERGENCY P
SERVICE EMERGENCY P
SERVICE EMERGENCY P

785.60
548.08

856.81
535.68

785.60
548.08
856.81
535.68

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

2,726.17



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Dates: 6/2312016 - 7 1612016

Page: 7

Jul 06, 2016 12.37PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

62469
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62469:

62470
07t16 07to612016

Tolal 6247O:

62471
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 0710612016

07t16 0710612016

07t16 0710612016

07t16 0710612016

07t16 07t0612016

07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t0612016

07t16 0710612016

07t16 0710612016

07t16 07t0612016

Total 62471:

62472
07t16 07106t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07t0612016
07t16 07to612016

07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07toõt2016

07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

-lotal 62472:

62473
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62473:

62469 DEAN CLINIC
62469 DEAN CLINIC

62470 DEAN HEALTH

62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN

62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN

62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
6247'I DEAN HEALTH PLAN

62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN

62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
6247'I DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN

62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN
62471 DEAN HEALTH PLAN

62472 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62472 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62472 DEL-TA 3 ENGINEERING I

62472 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62472 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62472 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62472 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62472 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62472 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62472 DELTA 3 ENGINEER¡NG I

62472 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62472 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

62472 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I

REFUND-COREY KUYKE 06/08/2016

100294752 ACCT
100294752 ACCT

HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR

HEALTH INSURANCE PR

HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR

HEALTH INSURANCE PR

HEALTH INSURANCE PR

HEALTH INSURANCE PR

HEALTH INSURANCE PR

HEALTH INSURANCE PR

HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR

HEALTH INSURANCE PR

HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR

FURNACE, RICHARD & R
FURNACE, RICHARD & R

FURNACE, RICHARD & R
FURNACE, RICHARD & R
FURNACE, RICHARD & R
BONSON & SHORTSTRE
BONSON & SHORT STRE
BONSON & SHORT STRE
BONSON & SHORT STRE

CEDAR STREET
CEDAR STREET
CEDAR STREET
STORM WATER MANAGE

07t06t2016
0710612016

3180906 GE

3180906 GE

3180906 GE

3180906 GE
3180906 GE
3180906 GE
3180906 GE
3180906 GE
3180906 GE
3180906 GE
3180906 GE
3180906 GE

3180906 GE
3180906 GE
3180906 GE
3180906 GE
3'180906 GE

3r80906 GE

3r80906 RE

146.20

3,503.33
3,503.32
3,503.33
3,503.32
3,503.33
4,362.66
4,362.65
5,235.19
3,490.13

394.63
394.62
789.25

27,114.00

146.20

18.80
I B.BO

18.80

18.80

37.60

146.20

1

2
a

4
5

b

7
I
I

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1

2,314.73 2,314.73
1,721 .20 1,721 .24

1,869.60 1,869.60
15,868.54 15,868.54

1,276.07 1,276.07
1,572.84 1,572.84

3,635.31 3,635.31

2,997.27 2,997.27
1,721.20 1,721.20

593.53 593.53
1,869.60 1,869.60
1,187.06 1,187.06
1,276.07 1,276.07

638.03 638.03
2,017.96 2,017.96
3,219.84 3,219.84
7,048.04 7,048.04
7,O07.16 7,007.16

674.45 674.45

58,508.50

12169
12169
12169
12169
12169
12170
12170
12170
12170
12171

12171
12171
't2172

3,s03.33
3,503.32
3,503.33
3,503.32
3,503.33
4,362.66
4,362.65
5,235.19
3,490.13

394.63
394.62
789.25

27,114.00

1

2

3

4
t

1

2
J

4
1

2
J

1

63.659.76

62473 WI DEPT OF SAFETY & P PERMIT TO OPERATE FE 411293 50.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

50.00

50.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates'.612312016 - 71612016

Page: B

Jul 06,2016 12:37PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

62474
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62474:

62475
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62475:

62476
07t16 07t06t2016

Tatal 62476:

62477
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62477:

62478
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Tolal 62478:

62479
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62479:

62480

07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62480:

62481
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62481:

62482
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07to6t2016

-lotal 62482:

62483
07116 07t06t2016

62474 EASTMANCARTWRIGHT LUMBER-MUSEUM 2001 531 I

62475 E.D M FELD EQUIP CO IN FIRE DEPT CHARGES 297472-IN

62476 ENVIRONMENTAL CONS WWTPACUTE &CHRONI 2236

10.30 10.30

10.30

600.00 600.00

600.00

1,400.00 1,400.00

1,400.00

62477 FAHERTY INC
62477 FAHERry INC
62477 FAHERTY INC
62477 FAHERTY INC
62477 FAHERTY INC
62477 FAHERryINC

62478 FASÏENALCOMPANY
62478 FASTENALCOMPANY

62482 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNI
62482 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNI

VEHICLE EXP. WIPIA81783
WATER DEPT SUPPLIES WIPIA81925

UWP GARBAGE SERVIC
SPECIAL PICK-UP
DISPOSAL-CEMETERY
RECYCLING CHGS.
GARBAGE SERVICE
DISPOSAL-PARKS

BOOKS-LIBRARY
BOOKS-LIBRARY

122827
122828
122828
122828
122828
122828

58178687
58257383

5,978.10
'135.00

4.20
9,'t99.89

16,132.02

113.40

5,978.1 0

135.00
4.20

9,199.89
16,132.02

1 13.40

1

,|

2

4
5

6

31,562.61

11.44
16.42

11.44
16.42

62479 FINNEY IMPLEMENT INC PARKS DEPT CHARGES T472499

62480 FIRE & SAFETY EQUIP I¡I ANNUAL SERVICE-MUSE 48586

62481 FOUR SEASONS I,ANDS TOPSOIL-SEWER DEPT 26461

32.45

27.86

32.45

32.45

225.45 225.45

225.45

365.00 365.00

365.00

148.14

38.92
148.14
38.92

187.06

62483 GEIER HOMAR & ROY LL LIBRARY BLOCK PROJE 3142

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

440.00 440.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dales: 612312016 - 71612016

Page: 9

Jut 06,2016 12:37PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Total 62483:

62484
07t16 07t06t2016

Tolal 62484:

62485
07t16 0710612016

07t16 07t06t2016

ïotal 62485:

62486
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62486:

62487
07t16 07t0612016

07t16 07t0612016

ro|el 62487:

62485 GORDON FLESCH COMP
62485 GORDON FLESCH COMP

COPIES-WWTP
COPIES/LIBRARY

440.00

62484 GERBER LEISURE PROD PARKS DEPÏCHARGES 3196 746.00

.84
10.12

548.00

20.00
10.00

68.91

46.95
34.95

138.17

746.00

746.00

tN1 1570658
tN11584648

F680831
F681 030
F715292

.84

10.12

10.96

62488
07t16 07t06t2016 62488
07t16 07t06t2016 62488

Total 62488:

62487 GRANT CTY CLERK OFC FORFEITURES
62487 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES

GRASSPRO LAWNCARE
GRASSPRO LAWNCARE

62486 GRANTCTYCLERK

62489 HD SUPPLY WATERWOR
62489 HD SUPPLY WATERWOR
62489 HD SUPPLY WATERWOR

DOG LICENSE REPORT 0612212016

07t01t2016
07t05t2016

WEED AND GRASSMOW 2901
WEED AND GRASS MOW 2908

548.00

20.00
10.00

62489
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62489:

62490
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t20'16

07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07r06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07/16 07t06t2016

Total 62490:

6249'l
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07to6t2016

METER SUPPLIES
SENSUS BASE STATION
METER

1

1

I

1

2
J

4

30.00

100.00 100.00
I,625.00 1,625.00

1,725.00

422.52 422.52
700.00 700.00

1 ,1 65.62 1 ,1 65.62

2,288.14

220.00 220.00
1,524.58 1,524.58
1 ,218.98 1 ,218.98

60.00 60.00
1,305.52 1,305.52
1 ,218.93 1 ,21 8.93

64.00 64.00
1,337.48 1,337.48

898.91 898.91

7,848.40

62490 HEER OtL CO tNC
62490 HEER OrL CO rNC

62490 HEER OtL CO tNC
62490 HEER OrL CO rNC

62490 HEER OrL CO rNC

62490 HEER OrL CO rNC
62490 HEER OrL CO tNC
62490 HEER OtL CO tNC
62490 HEER OtL CO rNC

62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE

WWTP EXP.

FUEL - ST
DIESEL-STREET
MISCELLANEOUS-CEME
FUEL - ST
DIESEL-STREET
MISCELLANEOUS-PARK
FUEL - ST
DIESEL-STREET

7767
83 t0
831 1

8314
8328
8329
8335
8358
8359

FIRE DEPT CHARGES 0612612016

LIBRARY CHARGES 0612612016

MUSEUM DEPT CHARGE 0612612016

MUSEUM DEPT CHARGE 06/26/2016

68.91

46.95
34.95

138.17

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates; 6/2312016 -71612016

Page: 10

Jul 06.2016 12:37PM

GL
Period

Check Check
Issue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvo¡ce lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t20'16
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t20't6
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

lo1.al 62491:

62492
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62492:

62493
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62493:

62494
07t16 07t06t2016

Tofal62494'.

62495
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07to6t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HE¡SER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
6249.1 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE
62491 HEISER HARDWARE

62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J & R SUPPLY INC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC

MAINTENANCE CHARGE
MAINTENANCE CHARGE
POLICE CHARGES
POLICE CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
SENIOR CTR CHARGES
POOL CHARGES
RECREATION DEPT CHA
RECREATION DEPT CHA
PARK DEPT CHARGES
PARK DEPT CHARGES
FORESTRY CHARGES
WATER DEPT CHARGES
WATER DEPT CHARGES
WATER DEPT CHARGES
WATER DEPT CHARGES
WATER DEPT CHARGES
WATER DEPT CHARGES
WWTP SUPPLIES
WWTP SUPPLIES

06t26t2016
06t26t2016
06t26t2016
06t26t2016
06t26t2016
06t26t2016
06t26t2016
06t26t2016
0612612016

o6t26t2016
06t26t2016
06t26t2016
0612612016

06t26t2016
0612612016

06t26t2016
06t26t2016
06t26t2016
06t26t2016
06t26t2016
06t26t2016
06t26t2016

7.98
88.1 9

1.89
24.99

128.59
49.98

4.99
10.57
33.97
14.61

9.98
62.25

166.94
5.99
9.37
7.07
1.99
9.99

133.34
28.98
22.84
45.87

7.98
88.1 9

1.89
24.99

128.59
49.98

4.99
10.57
33.97
14.61

9.98
62.25

166.94
5.99

9.37
7.07
1.99
9.99

133.34
28.98
22.84
45.87

5

6
7

I
I

10
't1

12

13

14

15
'16

17

18

19

20
21

22
23
24
25
26

62492 INGERSOLL PLUMBING/ REPAIRS-LIBRARY 13281

62493 IVERSON CONSTRUCTIO HOT MIX.WATER DEPT 5l 00007s32

62494 J&RRENTAL REPAIR PUMP 37119

1,159.35

233.60 233.60

233.60

325.47 325.47

325.47

268.47 268 47

268.47

4" FERNCO TEE
STOP BOX EXTENSION
STOP BOX TOP 152 EXT
STOP BOX TOP
STOP BOX TOP 3OT

WATER SUPPLIES
VALVE BOX BOTTOM
3O'' VALVE BOX EXTENTI
VALVE BOX TOPS
#6 BASE ROUND 6860
12" MJ LP SLEEVE UA
12" PVC MEGA LUGS
WATER SUPPLIES
WATER SUPPLIES
WATER SUPPLIES

180.00 180.00
165.00 165.00
300.00 300.00
367.50 367.50
246.00 246.00
48.00 48.00
62.00 62.00
61.00 61.00
85.00 85.00
73.00 73.00

262.00 262.00
348.00 348.00

1,795.60 1,795.60
646.00 646.00
150.00- I 50.00-

1 606495-tN
1606495-rN
1606495-tN
1 606495-fN

1 606495-rN
1606495-rN
1606787-tN
1 606787-rN
1 606787-tN
1606787-tN
1606787-tN
1606787-tN
1 606787-tN
1606788-tN
1 606931 -tN

1

2
3
4
5

6
1

2

3

4

5

6
7
1

1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dales: 6123120'16 - 7/612016

Page: 1'l

Jul 06, 2016 12:37PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice

Number

lnvoice lnvo¡ce
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

07t16 07106t2016

07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t0612016

Total 62495:

62496
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62496:

62497
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62497:

62498
07t16 0710612016

07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62498:

62499
07t16 07t06t20't6

Total 62499:

62500
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62500:

62501
07t16 07to612016

Total 62501:

62502
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62502:

62503
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62503:

62504
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC
62495 J&RSUPPLYINC

62498 KRAEMERS WATER STO
62498 KRAEMERS WATER STO
62498 KRAEMERS WATER STO
62498 KRAEMERS WATER STO

#6 BASE ROUND 6860
VALVE BOX BOTTOM
VALVE BOX TOPS
WATER SUPPLIES
1" BLACK TOP EXTENSIO
I 1/2' BLACK TOP EXTEN
WATER SUPPLIES

16071 14-tN

1 6071 14-tN

16071 '14-rN

16071 r4-lN
1607'1 14-tN

16071 14-lN

16071 16-lN

1

2

3

4
5

6

1

1

1

2
1

1,241 .00 1,241 .00

1,054.00 1,054.00
I,445.00 1,445.00
287.00 287.00

160.00 160.00
190.00 190.00

3,636.67 3,636.67

12,502.77

282.90 282.90

282.90

120.00 120.00

120.00

62496 JOHNSON CONTROLS SERVTCE COOLTNG SYST 1-353164562

62497 JULIUS, BLAKE FOUND MONEY & RETUR 0612212016

WATER-WWTP 166993
WATER-WWTP 167304
ENERGY CHARGE-WWT 167304
WATER-WWTP 167582

25.40
25.40

1.75
25.40

25.40
25.40

1.75
25.40

62499 LWALLEN INC WATER SUPPLIES 101191

62500 LEE RECREATION LLC SUN SHADE-POOL 1 061 5-1 6

62501 LEIBFRIED FEED SERVIC WEED KILLER-PARKS 6683

62502 LIBRARYTHING MEMBERFEE-ROUNTRE 1472

62503 LV LABORATORIES LLC BACTERIOLOGICALTES I3548

77.95

376.71 376.71

376.71

1,090.00 1,090.00

I,090.00

39.12 39.12

39.12

36.00 36.00

36.00

150.00 150.00

150.00

62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 JULY
MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 019686 JULY

78.83
23.87

78.83

23.87

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PL.ATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 6123120'16 - 71612016

Page: 12
Jul 06, 2016 '12:37PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62504:

62505
07116 07t06t2016

Total 62505:

62505
07116 07t06t2016

Total 62506:

62507
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62507:

62508
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016

Total 62508:

62s09
07116 07t06t2016
07t't6 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62509:

6251 0

07t16 07t06t2016

62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF
62504 MADISON NATIONAL LIF

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN
MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN
MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN
MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN
MONTHLY DISABILITY IN
MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN
MONTHLY DISABILIry IN

MONTHLY DISABILITY IN
MONTHLY DISABILITY IN

019686 JULY
019686 JULY
OI 9686 JULY
019686 JULY
019686 JULY
019686 JULY
019686 JULY
019686 JULY
019686 JULY
019686 JULY
01 9686 JULY
OI 9686 JULY
019686 JULY
019686 JULY
01 9686 JULY
019686 JULY
019686 JULY
01 9686 JULY
019686 JULY
01 9686 JULY
019686 JULY

74.85
48.80

103.67
4.75

941.10
29.00
55.37

108.29
219.54

4.49
18.42

50.07
35.34

198.24
101 .14

90.56
52.22
3.56

71.91

171.08
282.84

74.85
48.80

103.67

4.75
941 .1 0

29.00
55.37

r 08.29
219.54

4.49
18.42

50.07
35.34

198.24
101 .14
90.56
52.22

3.56
71.91

171.08
282.84

3

4
5

6
7
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
21

22
23

62505 MAILFINANCE LEASE PAYMENT POSTA N6010282

408567

PESTCONTROL-POLtCE 06t24t2016
PESTCONTROL-SENIOR 612412016

2,767.94

360.60 s60.60

360.60

767.35 767.35

767.35

62506 MAST WATERTECHNOL POOL CHARGES

62507 MCGRAW PESTCONTRO
62507 MCGRAW PESTCONTRO

62508 MCGRAW, BRIAN
62508 MCGRAW, BRIAN
62508 MCGRAW, BRIAN

MONTHLY LEGAL FEES 06/30/2016
LEGAL FEES-POLICE DE 06/30/2016
MONTHLY LEGAL FEES 06/30/20,16

07t06t2016
07t06t2016
07t06t2016

r 00.00

3,985.80 3,985.80
22.00 22.00

210.00 210.00

4,217.80

62509 MEDTCAL ASSOCTATESC 155599ACCT
62509 MEDICAL ASSOCIATESC 158688ACCT
62509 MEDTCAL ASSOCTATESC l58688ACCT

1

2
a

1

2

3

35.00
65.00

30.60
122.77
122.77

35.00
65.00

30.60
122.77
122.77

276.14

62510 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES H HEALTH INSURANCE PR 101291848

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

487.93 487.93



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 6/2312016 - 71612016

Page: 13

Jul 06,2016 12:37PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice

Number

lnvoice
Amount

Check
Amount

lnvoice
seq

07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07106t2016

Total 62510:

6251',|

07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 6251 1:

62512
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 0710612016

07t16 0710612016

07t16 0710612016

07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t't6 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t0612016

07t16 07/06t2016
07t16 07to6t2016

Total 62512:

62513
07t16 07t06t2016

62510 MEDICAL
62510 MEDICAL
62510 MEDICAL
62510 MEDICAL
62510 MEDICAL
62510 MEDICAL
62510 MEDICAL
625,10 MEDICAL
62510 MEDICAL
62510 MEDICAL
62510 MEDICAL
62510 MEDICAL
625I0 MEDICAL
625,10 MEDICAL
62510 MEDICAL
62510 MEDICAL

ASSOCIATES H

ASSOCIATES H

ASSOCIATES H

ASSOCIATES H

ASSOCIATES H

ASSOCIATES H

ASSOCIATES H

ASSOCIATES H

ASSOCIATES H

ASSOCIATES H

ASSOCIATES H

ASSOCIATES H

ASSOCIATES H

ASSOCIATES H

ASSOCIATES H

ASSOCIATES H

HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR

HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR
HEALTH INSURANCE PR

I 01 291 B4B

101291848

101291848
101291848
10129't848
1 01 291 848
1 0l 291 B4B

101291848
101291848
1 01 291 848
I 01 291 B4B

101291848
101291848
101291848
101291849
1 01 291 850

80862
80920
821 99

TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679
TS05932679

487.93
211.51

13,229.53
5,516.70

48.79
729.44
548.92
121.98
810.63
927.07

48.79
4,049.75
4,049.75
4,271.78
1,746.54
2,156.82

487.93
211.51

13,229.53

5,516.70
48.79

729.44
548.92

121 .98

810.63
927.07

48.79
4,049.75
4,049.75
4,271.78
1,746.54
2,156.82

2
e

4

5

þ

7

ö

I
10

11

12

13

14
'15

1

1

1

1

I

39,443.86

62511 MENARDS
62511 MENARDS
62511 MENARDS

62512 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
625I2 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
625I2 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
62512 MEÏLIFE
62512 METLIFE
625I2 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE
62512 METLIFE

SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE

SMALL BUSINE

SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE

SMALL BUSINE

SMALL BUSINE

SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE

SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE
SMALL BUSINE

WWTP SUPPLIES
WWTP SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES - STREET

DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR

DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR
DENTAL INSURANCE PR

120.96
s3.98-
21.30

120.96

53.98-
21 .30

1

2

4
5

6

7

8

I
10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
'19

20
21

22
23
24

88.28

33.45 33.45
148.71 148.71

115.26 115.26
131 .31 r 31 .3'l
'17.29 17.29

1,975.56 1,975.56
64.41 64.41

81.13 81.13
221 .82 221 .82
616.40 616.40

3.35 3.35
59.30 59.30

149.13 149.13
41 .81 41 .81

296.34 296.34
13 

,l .31 131 .31

127.97 127.97
42.15 42.15
3.34 3.34

131 .99 131 .99

509.97 509.97
703.20 703.20
765.24 765.24
39r.39 391.39

6,761 .83

62513 MIESE CONSTRUCTION I INDUSTRY PARK INFRA I #8-14#8

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

10,677.74 10,677.74



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 612312016 - 7 1612016

Page: 14

Jul 06,2016 12:37PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq Amount

Check
AmountPayee

Total 625'13:

62514
07116 07t06t2016

Total 62514:

62515
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07106t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 071o6t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07to6t2016
07116 07106t2016

Total 62515:

6251 6

07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62516:

62517
07116 07106t2016

Total 62517:

6251 I
07116 07106t2016

Total 62518:

62519
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 625'19:

62520
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62520:

62521
07t16 07t06t2016

Tofal 62521:

62522
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62522:

10,677.74

62514 MOMENTUM BIKES LLC L¡BRARY CHARGES 61 61 614553 45.99

45.99

62515 MORRISSEY
62515 MORRISSEY
62515 MORRISSEY
62515 MORRISSEY
62515 MORRISSEY
62515 MORRISSEY
62515 MORRISSEY
62515 MORRISSEY

62522 OFFICE DEPOT
62522 OFFICE DEPOT

SUPPLIES-BUILDING INS
SUPPLIES-WATER DEPT
SUPPLIES-SEWER DEPT
WATER & SEWER BILLS
WATER & SEWER BILLS
SUPPLIES-SEWER DEPT
SUPPLIES-WATER DEPT
PASSPORTTO SUMMER

TONER-PD
TONER-PD

PRINTING I

PRINTING I

PRINTING I

PRINÏING I

PRINTING I

PRINTING I

PRINTING I

PRINTING I

35725
35788
35788

35836
35836
35862
35862
35869

238.50
82.38
82.38

1 09.1 0
1 09.1 0

26.31

26.30
79.85

145.58
205.98

238.50
82.38
82.38

1 09.1 0
't09.10

26.31

26.30

79.85

1

1

2

1

2

1

2

1

62s16 MSA PROFESSIONALSE PHOSPHORUS OERIMPL ROO171O41.O

62517 MY TIRES INC REPAIRS - SENIOR CENT 103156

62518 NATURES WAY PORTAB PORTA POTTY RENTAL- 36823

62519 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC WWTP TESTING 374832

62520 NIELAND REFRIGERATIO REPAIRS TO ICE MACHI 171006

62521 NOVUS GLASS &TRUCK TOOL BOXES-CEMETERI NO4O585

753.92

5,697.1 0 5,697.1 0

5,697.1 0

256.1 8 256.18

256.18

521.75 521 .75

521.75

257.35 257.35

257.35

208.91 208.91

208.91

770.00 770.OO

770.00

8459432420
8475908'190

145.58
205.98

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

351.56



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates'. 612312O1 6 - 7 1612016

Page: 15

Jul 06,2016 12:37PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq Amount

Check
AmountPayee

62523
07t16 47t06t2016

Total 62523:

62524
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Tolal 62524.

62525
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62525:

62526
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07to6t2016

Total 62526:

62527
07t16 07to6t2016

Total 62527:

62524
07t16 0710612016

Total 62528:

62529
07t16 07t06r2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07r06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07to612016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t't6 07/0612016

07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62529:

62530
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62530:

62523 OREILLY AUTO PARTS VEHICLE EXPENSE 2324-282505

#2-16 #3
#2-16 #3
#2-16 #3
#2-',16#3

#2-16 #3

15.98

31 ,215.45
1,579.38
5,174.53
2,625.92

73,239.50

625.00

19.98
25.95
23.90

15.98

15.98

62524 OWENS EXCAVATING

62524 OWENS EXCAVATING

62524 OWENS EXCAVATING
62524 OWENS EXCAVATING
62524 OWENS EXCAVATING

62526 PETTYCASH/MUSEUM
62526 PETTYCASH/MUSEUM
62526 PETTYCASH/MUSEUM

62529 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
62529 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
62529 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
62529 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
62529 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
62529 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
62529 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
62529 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
62529 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
62529 PLATTEVILLE WATER &
62529 PLATTEVILLE WATER &

MISC EXPENSES 0710512016

POSTAGE 07t05t2016
YOUNG PIONEERS SUPP 0710512016

FURNACE,
FURNACE,
FURNACE,
FURNACE,
FURNACE,

RICHARD AN
RICHARD AN
RICHARD AN
RICHARD AN

RICHARD AN

WATER/SEWER-CITY HA
WATER/SEWER-POLICE
WATER/SEWER.FIRE DE
WATER/SEWER-STREET
WATER/SEWER-CEMETE
WATER/SEWER-LIBRARY
WATER/SEWER-MUSEU
WATER/SEWER-SR CTR
WATER/SEWER-PARKS
WATER/SEWER-POOL
WATER/SEWER-OLD KAL

I
2

3

4

5

1

2

J

31,215.45
1,579.38
5,174.53
2,625.92

73,239.50

113,834.78

62525 PARTY JUMP INFLATABL BOUNCE HOUSES FORJ 420071 625.00

625.00

19.98
25.95
23.90

62527 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL, MONTHLYADVERTISING 06/30/2016

62528 PLATTEVILLE VETERINA MONTHLY CHARGES-PO 06127120'16

69.83

1,008.96 1,008-96

1,008.96

301.24 301.24

301 .24

184.49 184.49
150.26 150.26

99.13 99.13
67 .13 67.13
22.28 22.28

146.45 146.45

259.00 259.00
102.45 102.45

996.82 996.82
2,510.57 2,510.57

30.90 30.90

4,569.48

06t29t2016
06t29t2016
06t29t2016
06t29t2016
06t29t2016
06t29t2016
06t29t2016
06t29t2016
06t2912016
06t29t201õ
06t29t2016

1

2
3

4
5

Þ

7

I
I

10
11

62530 PROFESSIONAL LIGHTIN MUSEUM CHARGES

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

2793 605.05

605.05



CITY OF PLÁTTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 6/23/2016 -71612016

Page: 16
Jul 06,2016 12:37PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amounl

Check
Amount

62531
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016

Total 62531:

62532
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62532:

62533
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62533:

62534
07116 07t06t2016

Total 62534:

62s35
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62535:

62536
07116 07t06t2016

Total 62536:

62537
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07to6t2016

ïotal 62537:

62538
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62538:

62539
07116 07t06t2016

Total 62539:

62540
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

62531 QUILL CORPORATION
62531 QUILL CORPORATION
62531 QUILLCORPORATION
62531 QUILL CORPORATION
62531 QUILLCORPORATION

OFFICE SUPPLIES-LIBRA
OFFICE SUPPLIES-LIBRA
OFFICE SUPPLIES-ELEC
OFFICE SUPPLIES-CLER
OFFICE SUPPLIES-ADMI

6324417
6667951
6993449
6993449

6993449

149.99
106.83

23.99
18.99
85.58

149.99
'106.83

23.99
18.99
85.58

1

1

1

2

J

62532 REGISTRATION FEE TRU REPLACEMENT LICENSE REP LIC PLA

62533 REGISTRATION FEE TRU REPLACEMENT LICENSE REPLACE LI

62534 REHLINGER, PAUL FLEX DEPENDENT CARE 0710612016

385.38

2.00 2.00

4.00 4.00

4.00

880.00 880.00

880.00

2.00

62535 R|COH USA tNC
62535 RICOH USA INC
62535 RTCOH USA tNC

62537 RUNDEAUTO GROUP
62537 RUNDEAUTOGROUP

62540 S&ACLEANING
62540 S&ACLEANING
62540 S&ACLEANING

COPIES-FINANCE DEPT
COP¡ES-WATER DEPT
COPIES-WWTP

5M2916440
5042916440
5042916440

1

2

3

106.36
79.78
79.77

344.16
302.99-

106.36
79.78
79.77

62536 RIVER CITY PAVING COLD MIX-STREET DEPT 4300012666

265.91

377.75 377.75

377.75

VEHICLE EXPENSE-WAT 331564
PARTS/SUPPLIES-STREE 413033

MONTHLY CLEANING SE 352531
MONTHLY CLEANING SE 352531
MONTHLY CLEANING SE 352531

344.16
302.99-

62538 RUNNING INC MONTHLY SHARED RIDE .I5OO1

62539 RUSS STRATTON BUSES MONTHLY BUS BILLING I18880

41 17

20J0623 20j06.23

20j06.23

I,r82.90 8,182.90

8,182.90

s6.00 56.00
1,712.20 1,712.20
1,311.52 1,311.52

1

2

3

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dales: 612312016 - 7 1612016

Page: 17

Jul 06,2016 12:37PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvo¡ce lnvo¡ce

Seq Amount
Check

Amounl

07t16 07to6t2016

Total 62540:

62541
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62541:

62542
07t16 07to6t2016 62542
07t16 07106t2016 62542

Íotal 62542:

62540 S&ACLEANING MONTHLY CLEANING SE 352531

62541 SCENIC RIVERS ENERG ELECTRICITY-WATER DE 1426601 7I1I

233.10 233.1 0

3,312.82

4,029.00 4,029.00

4,029.00

SCHMIDÏ ELECTRICAL C

SCHMIDT ELECTRICAL C

REPAIRS-LIBRARY 377
SERVICE CALL-WATER D 389

402.10
306.75

29.04
2.01

38.09
3.74

64.51

.48

201.13
23.36

53.00
73.1 I
80.39

3.65
9.59

19.36
11.4'l

69.29
52.26
11.78
51 .02

15.88
.71

34.49
49.28

117.79
243.42

402.10
306.75

625/.3
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62543:

62544
07t16 07to6t2016

-fotal 62544:

62545
07116 0710612016

ïotal 62545:

62546
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 071o6t2016

07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06/2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 47t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

62543 SCHWARK, BRYAN GIFT SHOP SUPPLIES-M 205845

62544 SCOTT AUSTIN BUILDER DOOR & LABOR TO INST 2064

62545 SCOTT IMPLEMENT WATER DEPT SUPPLIES 6070

708.85

178.50 178.50

'178.50

1,001.59 1,001.59

1,001.59

'14.95 14.95

14.95

62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURTAN
62546 SECURIAN
62546 SECURIAN

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

FINANCIAL G

MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONÏHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONÏHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONÏHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE

0471 02 AUG
047102 AUG
047102 AUG
047102 AUG
047102 AUG
047102 AUG

0471 02 AUG

0471 02 AUG
047102 AUG

0471 02 AUG

047102 AUG

047102 AUG

047102 AUG

0471 02 AUG

0471 02 AUG
047102 AUG

047102 AUG
047102 AUG
047102 AUG
047102 AUG
047102 AUG
047102 AUG
0471 02 AUG
047102 AUG
047102 AUG

1

2

5

4

5

6
7

I
I

10

11

12

13

14

15

l6
17

l8
'19

20

21

22
23
24
25

29.04
2.01

38.09
3.74

64.51

.48

201.13
23.36
53.00
73.19
80.39

3.65
ôÂo

19.36
11 .41

69.29
52.26
11.78
51 .02

15.88
.71

34.49
49.28

117.79
243.42

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 6/2312016 -71612016

Page: 18

Jul 06,2016 12:37PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

07t16 07to6t2016 62546
07116 0710612016 62546

Total 62546:

SECURIAN FINANCIAL G

SECURIAN FINANCIAL G
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE
MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE

047102 AUG
047102 AUG

26
27

796.57
136.50

796.57
136.50

62547
07116 07t06t2016

Total 62547:

62548
07116 07to6t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07106t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016

Totãl 62548:

62549
07116 07to6t2016

Total 62549:

625s0
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016

Total 62550:

62551
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016

Total 62551:

62ss2
07116 07r06t2016
07116 07t06t20't6

Total 62552:

62553
07116 07t06t2016

Total 62553:

62554
07t16 07t06t2016

62548 SHERWIN WILLIAMS
62548 SHERWIN WILLIAMS
62548 SHERWIN WILLIAMS
62548 SHERWIN WILLIAMS
62548 SHERWIN WILLIAMS
62548 SHERWIN WILLIAMS
62548 SHERWIN WILLIAMS
62548 SHERWIN WILLIAMS
62548 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

62550 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

62550 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

62550 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

PAINT-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
PAINT-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
GLASS BEADS.STREET
PAINT-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT

1 053808 ACCT
ACCT #914958
ACCT #914958

62547 SECURITY PRODUCTS O QTRLY AI.ARM MONITOR 447245-IN

2j91.94

81.00 81.00

81.00

1,459.00 1,459.00
22.32 22.32

875.40 875.40
80.25 80.25
46.50 46.50

150.00 1 50.00
510.00 510.00

3,501.60 3,501.60
1,455.00 I,455.00

8,100.07

696.00 696.00

696.00

2980-9
3005-4
3028-6
3059-'1

309't -4
3552-1
4482-0
46254
4690-8

62549 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP SERVICE CALL-POLICE D 82609882

07t06t16
07t06t16
07t06t16

3076709
3076709
3080053

55.96
14.22
14.23

55.96
14.22
14.23

1

2
3

1

2
1

84.41

62551
62551
62551

SPEE-DEE
SPEE-DEE
SPEE-DEE

4.31
41.26
10.45

314.98
58.98

4.31
41 .26
10.45

FREIGHT
FREIGHT
FREIGHT

56.02

62552 STREICHERS
62552 STREICHERS

SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT 1121Mg'I
UNIFORM ITEMS.POLICE 11214532

314.98
58.98

62553 SW WI COMM ACT PROG CDBG MONTHLY EXPEN 6968

62554 SW WI REGIONAL PLANN GIS TRAINING SERVICES 146

373.96

1,791.09 1,791.09

1,791.09

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

1,000.00 1,000.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 612312016 - 71612016

Page: 19

Jul 06, 2016 12'.37PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Total 62554:

62555
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62555:

62556
07t16 0710612016

Total 62556:

62557
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07106t2016

ToÍal 62557:

62558
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62558:

62559
07t16 0710612016

07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62559:

62560
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07to6t2016

Total 62560:

62561
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07to6t2016
07t16 07t0612016

07t16 07106t2016

07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

62555 SYNCB/AMAZON
62555 SYNCB/AMAZON
62555 SYNCB/AMAZON
62555 SYNCB/AMAZON
62555 SYNCB/AMAZON

62557 TRTCOR tNC
62557 TRTCOR rNC

62557 TRTCOR tNC

62557 TRTCOR rNC

62557 TRTCOR rNC

62557 TRTCOR tNC

62557 TRTCOR rNC

62561 WALMART COMMUNITY/
62561 WALMART COMMUNITY/
62561 WALMART COMMUNITY/
62561 WALMARTCOMMUNITY/
6256I WALMARÏ COMMUNITY/
62561 WALMARTCOMMUNITY/
62561 WALMARTCOMMUNITYi

LIBRARY MATERIALS
LIBRARY MATERIALS
LIBRARY MATERIALS
LIBRARY MATERIALS
LIBRARY MATERIALS

LIABILITY INSURANCE
L¡ABILITY INSURANCE
WORK COMP AUDIT INS
WORK COMP AUDIT INS

LIABILITY INSURANCE
WORK COMP AUDIT INS

FIREWORKS LIABILITY

SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES.LIBRARY
SUPPLIES.LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

I,000.00

62556 TRICOM INC/RADIO SHA FIRE DEPT CHARGE 1 0328606

06t10t2016
06t10t2016
06t10t2016
06t10t2016
06t10t2016

17488
17488
17488
17488
17489

17489
17545

380.45
92.19
8.'t9

193.68

176.22

380.45
92.19

8.19
193.68
176.22

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

J

4
1

2

1

850.73

35.98 35.98

35.98

204.00- 204.OO-

204.00- 204.00-
214.00 214.00
214.00 214.00

2,803.00 2,803.00
732.00- 732.00-
978.50 978.50

3,069.50

280.17 280.17

280.17

62558 VERIZON WIRELESS POLICE DEPT CHARGES 9767575896

62559 VIKING CHEMICAL COMP CHEMICALS
62559 VIKING CHEMICAL COMP CHEMICALS

62560 WCSTEWARTCONSTR
62560 WCSTEWARTCONSTR
62560 WCSTEWARTCONSTR
62560 WCSTEWARTCONSTR

3391 2

3391 2

BONSON AND SHORT ST 1-16#2
BONSON AND SHORTST 1-16#2
BONSON AND SHORTST 1-16#2
BONSON AND SHORTST 1-16#2

454.76

1 95,085.36 195,085.36
202.35 202.35

59,508.00 59,508.00
10,412.01 10,412.01

265,207.72

301 60

1 53.1 6

5.28
26.91

43.76

38.73
1.34

37.44
47.88

301.60
153.16

06/16/16 LtB

06/16/16 LIB

06/16/16 LtB

06/16/16 LtB

06/16/16 LIB

06/16/16 LtB

06/16/16 LtB

1

2
J

4

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

5.28
26.91

43.76

38.73
1.34

37.44
47.88

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 6/2312016 -71612016

Page: 20
Jul 06,2016 12:37PM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvo¡ce
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Totãl 62561:

62562
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62562:

62s63
07t16 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62563:

62564
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62564:

62565
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62565:

62566
07t16 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07116 07t06t2016
07t16 07t06t2016

Total 62566:

62567
07116 07t06t2016

Total 62567:

62568
071'16 07t06t2016

Total 62568:

62569
07116 07t06t2016

Total 62569:

62570
07116 07t06t2016

Total 62570:

62562 WALMARTCOMMUNITY/
62562 WALMART COMMUNITY/
62562 WALMARTCOMMUNITY/
62562 WALMART COMMUNITY/

SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT 611612016

SUPPLIES-MUSEUM 611612016
SUPPLIES-POLICEDEPT 6I'1612016

SUPPLIES-POLICEDEPT 611612016

20't.34

1

2

3

4

23.25
185.89

9.97
18.88

23.25
't85.89

9.97
18.88

237.99

62563 WALMARTCOMMUNITY/
62563 WALMART COMMUNITY/

WWTP SUPPLIES
WWTP SUPPLIES

612212016Wt
6t22t2016Wt

D004220
D006202
D00641 5

D007662

12.56
11.94

12.56
11.94

62564 WAUSAU CHEMICALS C CHEMICALS-WATER DEP INV-262437

62565 WEA INSURANCE VISION INSURANCE PRE 743986

24.50

786.50 786.50

786.50

422.72 422.72

422.72

62566 WEBER PAPERCOMPAN
62566 WEBER PAPER COMPAN
62566 WEBER PAPER COMPAN
62566 WEBER PAPERCOMPAN

SUPPLIES-CITY HALL
SUPPLIES-CITY HALL
SUPPLIES-SR CTR
SUPPLIES-SR CTR

1

1

1

1

112.51

108.17
48.55
43.35

112.51

108.'t7
48.55
43.35

62567 WI LIBRARY SERVICES I MEMBERSHIP-LIBRARY 47085

62568 WI POLICE LEADERSHIP REGISTRATION-POLICE 2016SUMM

62569 WI STATE FIREFIGHTER MEMBERSHIP DUES/INS 0612S12016

62570 WI STATE LAB OF HYGIE WATER TESTING

312.58

199.00 199.00

199.00

135.00 135.00

135.00

1,400.00 1,400.00

1,400.00

25.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

465720

25.00



CITY OF PL.ATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 6/2312016 -71612016

Page: 21

Jul 06,2016 12:37PM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice

Number

lnvoice Invoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

62571
07t16 07106t2016 62571
07t16 07t0612016 62571
o7t16 07t06t2016 62571

fotal 62571:

Grand Totals:

WOODWARD COMMUNIT
WOODWARD COMMUNIT
WOODWARD COMMUNIÏ

ADVERTISING-CEMETER
ADVERTISING-PARKS
HERITAGE DAY ROLLO J

15381 1-'1606

l 538r I -r 606
I 5381 't-1 606

'144.60

144.60
172.00

144.60
144.60
172.00

1

2
3

461 .20

868,253.93

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check





















































































































f¡ontttíng 
,h" Goú f¡f"

PL¡ryTTEVILLI
WISCONSIN

I I on a r t l l h c [-t n i w, rs i ! t t t I II:i.s t'r t t t.s i rt - t' I u t t t't'i I I t

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST
As of 06/29/16

Board of Appeals (Zoning) Alternate (partial term endingl0/1,/18)
Board of Review (5 year term ending after 2021 session)
Commission on Agrng (2 -3 year terms ending 7 /1/19)
Historic Preservation Alternate (3 year term ending 5/1/19)
Redevelopment Authorify Board (5 year term endingT /1,/21)

UPCOMING VACANCIES - August 1
None

Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the
City Clerk's office in the Municipal Building at 75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or online at
www.platteville.org. Please note that most positions require City residency.



PROPOSED LICENSES
luly 12,2016

- ADH MOR LLC, Platteville (Nick Pease, Agent) for premises at74 N Second
St¡eet (Nick's) - contingent upon surrender of lícense from Schmid €¡
Toutnsend LLC

One Year Operator License
- Sunshine Marie G Balch
- Michael A Forsyth
- Tina E Hurlburt
- Amanda M Leeser
- Matthew J Schaefer
- Leah M Wiegman

Two Year Operator License
- Robert A Bailey
- Joyce R Brakie
- Amanda K Coker
- Jessica M Dill
- Malyssa A Helgeson
- Lisa M Hinderman
- Kami R Kastner
- Phil C Kettler



City of Platteville
street / Alley closing Permit Application Form

Describe Street / Alley to be Closed:

Date(s): Ending Time:

List Namei a of all Persons/Businesses Affected Below: Approval

3tO p,v,fi., "-f

6J,aö

: Attøch ødditional sheets or use back sîdè

Requestor's Contact Numben bOg ,ß& 65â,5
Reason for Request: ÅÍ37

Ca.llthe City Garage at 348-BB2B to requeü
must be picked up no later than 2 PM on the Thursddv before usoge! City personnet wilt not be colled in
on Friday, Saturday or Sunday if this is forgotten.

I affirm that I have checked with all of the persons tf,át are aftecteA Uv tf,is requeste¿ ¡ng.
objectíons are listeQron an attached sheet.

Signature: ,ÕlllA¿,e, tK* -t:.J,/e4-? t''zã1 Date: ó
Do Not Write Below this Line - For Office IJse

Police Department Review:

Street Department Review:

Common Council Review Date: ./\.J_<)tG

Address of Requestor:

Revised 9-2-14



6t24/r6

Platteville Boy Scout Troop 82

Brian Miesen Committee Chairman

1891 Button Rd

Platteville, Wi 53818

648-732-6477

6l24lt6

Platteville City Council
75 N Benson Street

P.O. Box 780

Prattville, Wi 53818

Dear Members of the Platteville Common Council

This letter is to request permission to erect permit exempt temporary signs to help promote the

upcoming Platteville Municipal Airport fly-in breakfast on7124116.

The location of each sign would be as follows,

-Platteville Airport just to the South of the main entrance

-Walgreens on the green space to south of the store entrance

-Àvista West ofthe main entrance

-Platteville United Methodist Church to the South of the entrance on North l¿ncaster
Street

-Precision Automotive on the retaining wall at the Southern edge of the properly

Each sign will consist of a 3 foot by 10 foot banner supported by temporary stakes and cords.

The Airport sign will consist of two banners in a 'oV" formation so they will be visible by both
Northbound and Southbound traffic. The language on each sign is similar to that of the att¿ched

flier for the same event. The signs would be erected on or after 7110116 and by taken down by
7124116. All businesses have already glven their consent to place the signs in these locations.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely

Brian Miesen



FLY IN IDRIVE IN
BREAKFA$T

July 24,2O1 6 7 am r L2 pm

Platteville Municipal A¡rport
5157 Hwy 80 Platteville Wl 53818

All you care to eat Pancakes, Sausage, Ham, Scrambled Eggs,

Coffee, M¡lk, Juice, $1.00 Adults $E,00 Ages 5-10

Proceeds go to Boy Scout Troop 82

For ticket information call 608-6 42-1018



Joe Carroll

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Mr. Carroll,

Tom &. Ellen Shinko <tshinko@centurytel.net>

Sunday, June 19, 2016 3:01 PM

Joe Carroll
Banner

Flag for follow up
Flagged

I stopped by your office on 6/L6 regarding having a banner placed on the wall by the former Pioneer Ford
Building that the city of Platteville now owns. l'm representing the Old House Enthusiasts and along with the
Grant County Historical Society we will be hosting a House Tour on November 5,20L6 from 10 AM to 4
PM. Please let me know if this will be possible. Appreciate your assistance.

Ellen Shinko
608-348-3228



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE 

TOURISM COMMITTEE MEETING 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 4:00 p.m. 

April 13, 2016 

Minutes 

Members Present:  Deb Jenny, Eileen Nickels and Terry Malliet 

Others present: Kathy Kopp, Jack Luedtke and Jodie Richards.  

1.    Call to order:  Deb Jenny, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 

2.    Approval of minutes:  Motion by Malliet, second by Nickels to approve the      

       February 3, 2016 minutes.  Motion carried. 

 

3.    Old Business:  None 

4.    Tourism Entity Report:  Kathy Kopp presented. 

5.    Partner Organization Reports: 

A.  Main Street Program: 

•  Jack Luedtke reported upcoming events 

 

B.  Museum:  None 

 

C.  Other: None 

 

6.    Public Comments:  None 

 

7.    Next Meeting:  Thursday, June 23rd at 4:00 p.m. 

 

10.  Adjournment:  Motion by Nickels, second by Malliet to adjourn.  Meeting adjourned  

       at 4:45 p.m.  

 

Respectfully submitted, Jodie Richards 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING
Minutes

April 18,2016

NOTICE is hereby given of the appeal of Paul Hefel wherein he seeks permission to replace the
front door platform and rear deck with a wraparound deck at his property located at 700 N. Court
Street, Platteville, Wisconsin. The proposed construction would require a variance from Chapter
22.052(E) of the City of Platteville Municipal Code.

NOTICE is hereby given of the appeal of the Badger State Chapter of the Lewis and Clark Trail
Heritage Foundation, lnc. wherein they seek permission to erect a sign at 430 W. Main Street,
Platteville, Wisconsin. Said property is owned by Gamma Xl AlumniAssociation. The proposed
sign would require a variance from Chapler 22.11 of the City of Platteville Municipal Code.

A regular Board of Appeals meeting was held at 7:00 p.m., April 18, 2016 in the Council
Chambers of the Municipal Building. Let the records show that the meeting was properly
posted according to the Open Meeting Law.

ln the absence of Chairman Denn, Mary Miller called the meeting to order with the following
members present:

Regular members present: Mark Meyers, Mary Miller, Mary Rosemeyer, Tom Young
Regular member excused: Mike Denn
Alternate members present: Tom Lindahl
Staff present: Joe Carroll, Director-Community Planning & Development

Ric Riniker, Building lnspector

Motion by Rosemeyer, second by Young, to approve the minutes of the October 19,2015
meeting as printed. Motion carried unanimously on a roll call vote.

Mary Miller introduced the first variance request. NOTICE is hereby given of the appeal of
Dennis Medley wherein he seeks permission to construct an addition to his detached garage
located at 230 W. Gridley Avenue, Platteville, Wisconsin. The proposed addition would require
variances from Chapter 22.04(8)(1) of the City of Platteville Municipal Code.

Joe Carroll gave the staff report noting that the applicant would like to build an addition onto an
existing detached garage that doesn't meet several requirements of the zoning ordinance. The
property in question has an existing 24' X 30' detached garage that is located on the corner of
Gridley Avenue and Straw Avenue. The garage is located closer to the street than the house,
so it is a legal non-conforming structure. The owner wishes to construct a 20' X 30' two-story
addition onto the west side of the garage. The addition requires variances to three sections of
the zoning ordinance as follows: 1. The addition requires a variance as an expansion of a non-
conforming structure due to the location of the garage in the street yard. 2. The proposed two-
story addition would have a height of 20', which exceeds the allowable height of 16'. Therefore,
the proposal also requires a variance for the building height. 3. The ordinance allows
accessory structures to have a maximum ground floor area ol 10% of the lot area up to a
maximum of 1,200 sq. ft. Based on the size of the lot, the allowable area would be746.2 sq. ft.
The size of the garage after the proposed addition is constructed would have an area of 1,320
sq. ft. Therefore, the proposal requires a variance for the building area.

t_



Joe Carroll addressed the three standards that must be considered for each variance request.
He stated that staff does not believe the application meets all three of the legal standards, and
should therefore be denied.

Board member Lindahl asked if the existing detached garage needed a variance. Joe Carroll
responded yes,

Dennis Medley was present and said that he needs more storage area for hobbies and work
area. Board member Rosemeyer said she would like the addition to meet the height
requirement and be smaller than requested. Board member Miller said she was concerned
about setting a precedent and would like to see the addition be smaller. Dennis Medley said
anything smaller wouldn't be worth it as far as the cost.

Motion by Rosemeyer, second by Miller, to approve the requested variance to Dennis Medley
with the exception that the height be no greater than 16' and the size would not exceed 746 sq.
ft. Joe Carroll said the existing detached garage is already 720 sq. ft. That being said,
Rosemeyer withdrew her motion and Miller withdrew her second. Motion by Lindahl, second by
Miller to allow the expansion of the present non-conforming garage as follows: (1). The height
of the proposed garage addition shall not be higher than 16' and (2). The size of the garage,
after the proposed addition, shall not be greater than 1,200 square feet. Upon roll call vote,
motion carried unanimously.

The Findings of Fact form was discussed. 1. No one spoke in opposition to the variance being
granted. 2. The Board made changes to the original request to be more compliant than the
applicant's request.

There being no other business, motion made by Rosemeyer, second by Lindahl, to adjourn.
Motion carried on a voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

A/"t4- ß;.Ar¿
Carol Riniker, Secretary
Board of Zoning Appeals Date Approved: June 20,2016



MINUTES
PLATTEVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

April 19, 2016 at 6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers at City Hall

MEMBERS PRESENT: Tammy Black, Charlotte Eversoll, Troy Maggied
ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT: Garry Prohaska
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
MEMBERS EXCUSED: Eileen Nickels, Paul Mariskanish
STAFF PRESENT: Joe Carroll, Ric Riniker
OTHERS PRESENT: Shawn Stecklein, Steve Prestegard, Eric Cleveland, Kris Cleveland

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

February 23,2016: Motion by Eversoll to approve the minutes. Second by Black. Motion approved.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

125ß,. Main Street

The applicant is opening a BBQ restaurant in the building at 125 E. Main Street, where Dear Orleans
was previously located. The applicant has a BBQ/smoker that he will operate outside at the rear of the
building, and would like to enclose the smoker in a small shed. The shed will be a freestanding 12' x
12' metal shed with an overhead door. The shed needs to be metal due to the fire protection issues
with the smoker/BBQ equipment due to the frehazard.

The building will be ventilated and will be free-standing. The height of the building will be about 8
feet. There was a question regarding separation from the windows in the main building. Riniker
replied that there should be adequate separation distance, and the building location can be adjusted
slightly if needed.

Motion by Eversoll to approve the proposed shed. Second by Prohaska. Motion approved.

175 \il. Main Street - Steve's Pizza

The Commission considered the proposed building addition at the January 5,2016 and January 19,
2016 meetings and approved the project. The applicant now has several revisions to the proposed
building addition that need to be reviewed.

Tammy Black reviewed the changes that have been made to the approved building design. The
building will now be 2 stories tall instead of 3 stories as previously approved. The stairway that was
proposed at the rear of the addition is no longer needed. The stair tower will be removed, but the
overall main footprint will be about 7' deeper than previously, but the rear wall will not be as far back
as the stair tower was previously. The building will only extend a few feet further back than the two
story portion of the existing building. The back (south) and side (west) will now be metal panels rather
than the brick as previously approved, but will be color matched to match the brick. The comice at the
rear will be fiberglass to reduce weight and costs, but will also be color matched.



There were questions regarding whether or not there were changes to the parking or the refuse area.
Black responded that these items were not being changed.

There were questions regarding the exterior lighting. The exterior lighting is required to be a style that
casts the light down, and will be approved later.

The metal fire escape that is located on the east side of the building will be temporarily relocated to the
west fagade during construction, so there is adequate exiting from the second floor until the addition is
completed. After the addition is complete, the exterior stairs will be removed and the brick repaired.

The commission would like some texture or detail on the metal panels, rather than a flat surface. Black
responded that the panels will be 16' wide metal strips, and will have a stucco embossed texture.
There was a request to see an actual physical sample.

Roof drains will be piped inside the building and run to the storm drains. The interior layout is
primarily the same, and a basement will still be included. The project is still anticipated to be a
spring/summer start. The parking lot is anticipated to be asphalt.

Motion by Prohaska to approve the revised building design. Second by Eversoll. Motion approved.
(Black abstained)

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Black will be attending the V/AHPC conference next week and will be submitting a request for
reimbursement. There was consensus that mileage, hotel expense and the conference registration fee
should be covered. The actual fee amounts will be submitted later.

ADJOURN

Motion by Black to adjourn. Second by Prohaska. Motion approved.

Submitted by Joe Carroll



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (RDA)

April 25,2016

A regular meeting of the City of Platteville Redevelopment Authority was held at 5:00 p.m. in the meeting
room at Mound City Bank.

PRESENT: Barb Daus, Cindy Tang, John Zuehlke, Larry Ward, Brian Fritz, Mike Olds (5:15)
VIA PHONE CONFERENCE: None
EXCUSED: Chuck Runde, Cindy Tang
ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: Joe Carroll, Rich Christensen, Karen Kurt

MINUTES:

January 25,2016

Motion by Zuehlke to approve the minutes. Second by Fritz. Motion approved.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The members reviewed the financial statement and loan information for April 2016.

Motion by Ward to accept the financial information. Second by Zuehlke. Motion approved.

MCGREGOR PLAZA LOAN

City Manager Kurt was present to discuss a conversation she had with the owners of the McGregor
Plaza property. They recently purchased the property.

Looking at $250,000 in assistance for building improvements, primarily interior remodeling of the Piggly
Wiggly store.

Staff suggested doing some improvements to the property that would involve building additions or
improvements that would generate additional taxes for the property. lnterior remodeling project wouldn't
increase the tax base of the property, so the Council wouldn't have much interest in providing assistance.

Consensus was that if they want some assistance they should bring a proposal and/or application to the
RDA and they would consider it. There wasn't much interest in doing something on the interior that
wasn't involving a new business or improving under-utilized space. lf they wanted to do something that
expanded the tax base, they would likely be in favor of providing some assistance.

PROJECT UPDATES

25 E. Main Street

Update provided via email.

Former Pioneer Ford property

Four proposals were submitted. A sub-committee is reviewing the proposals and will make a
recommendation to the Council.



Luedtke asked about the ability of the RDA to provide bonding to provide assistance for the project,
rather than through a TIF loan.

Former Ghicago's Best property

John Utley is converting the building into a bar. They are seeking approvalto have an outdoor beer
garden.

Steve's Pizza project

The project will now include a two-story addition rather than three. They are working on final building
design and financing.

Library Block Project

They are working on issues with the soil, which may require modification to the foundation design.

Street Projects

Bonson Street and Furnace Street will be reconstructed this summer.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Carroll asked about using Curb Appeal grants for the museum. Consensus was that they should exhaust
other funding options through the City first.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Ward to adjourn. Second by Zuehlke. Meeting adjourned at 5:52 p.m.

Submitted by Joe Carroll
Community Planning & Development Director



CITY ATTORNEY - 2016 ITEMIZED STATEMENTS

December

November
October

September

August

I.tly
June
Muy
April
March
February

fanuary
Totals

Allocation $585

of Compensation

Pub Works Police
HOURS

General

0

0

0

0

0

0
't4.4

8.4

10.7

10.2

12

18.2

$L50lhr
Compensation Misc Chgs Grand Total

$-$0

0

0

0

0

0

0.7

0.2

1..6

0.6

0.3

0.5

0

0

0

0

0

0

10.7

8.3

5.3

13.5

13.1

21..2

Total Hours
0

0

0

0

0

0

25.8

T6.9

17.6

24.3

25.4

39.9

Copies

$-
$-
$-

Postage

$-
$-
$-

Travel

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

-$-$
3,870.00 $ r.0o $

2,535.00 $ 3.80 $

2,640.00 $ s.zs $

3,645.00 $ 4.81 $

3,810.00 $ r.ss $

5,985.00 fi +.ZS $

-$-$-$
1.6.92 $ 210.00 $ 119.28 $

16.50 $ 210.00 $ 126.00 $

12.48 $ 210.00 $ rsg.oo $

12.86 $ 420.00 $ 12.00 $

10.60 $ 420.00 $ 82.00 $

12.42 $ 420.00 $ 49.00 $

$-$-
$-$-

4,217.80

2,89L.30

3,060.73

4,O94.67

4,324.15

6470.67

73.9

$1L,085

$ 22,485.00 fi 21.26 $ 81..78 $ L,890.00 $ 581.28 $









































City of Platteville
June Progress Report

City Manager

Period: June 1-30,2016

Accomplishments:
o Finalized Library pay plan. Completed appeals process for compensation plan and prepared for

implementation on July 3.

o Participated in the evaluation of RFP responses for pioneer Ford site.
o ParticiPated in discussions regarding broadband and wireless service within Platteville.
o Assisted with revisions to temporary sign ordinance.
¡ Continued work with business seeking to locate on portion of Enterprise Drive without water

and sewer services. Also worked with American Customer Care (ACC), a business seeking to
expand their workforce in Platteville.

o Facilitated purchase of 60 Ellen Street for future Fire Department expansion.
o Participated in website design workshop with aHa Consulting.
o Wrote and edited articles for new City newsletter/activities directory, "53818 Update".
¡ Held dementia awareness training for city staff.
o Held "Grillfest" employee team-building event.
¡ Attended and spoke at Airport ribbon cutting ceremony and PCA volunteer event. Attended

Southwest Regional Planning annual meeting.

Major Objectives for the Coming Month:
o Continue work related to library block and former Pioneer Ford projects. Start developer

discussions with respect to Pioneer Ford site.
o Finalize development agreement for proposed St. Augustine project.
o Begin planning for future of the current EMS site.
¡ Begin work on 2017 budget process. Develop plan for Council goal-setting process. Gather input

from Economic Development Partners.
o Continue work to redesign city website and launch new City newsletter.
o Begin meeting with Down Town Parking Task Force.
o Continue strategic work with PAIDC and City's economic development partners.

Things Needing City Council Attention: No items to report.



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

June,2016 Month End Report

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Continued to process cases set for trial in June and July, 2016.
o Attended Court trials on June 3, 14, and 28,2016.
o Attended Council meeting on June 28,2016.
o Conferred with Jan Martin and Howard Crofoot and reviewed fiber optic easement -

CenturyLink.
o Revised Hangar Lot Lease
o Updated Joe Caroll and Dianna Cole on status of Jones mortgage foreclosure action.
o Conferred with Howard Crofoot regarding obstruction in street right-of-way.
o Conferred with Jan Martin regarding liquor license renewals.
o Conferred with Jessie Lee Jones regarding bid requirements - library fumiture and

furnishings.
o Drafted driveway permit - Trace property.
o Assisted staff with Fire Department land acquisition.
o Reviewed Police Department policy for processing records requests.
o Conferred with Joe Caroll regarding sewer extension and conditional use permit.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FORTHE COÙIING MONTH

Attend Council meetings as needed.

PUBLIC INF'ORMATION ITEMS

None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Menaser/Citv CounciD

None

COMMITTEE REPORT

N/A



Cify of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Community Planning & Development

Week Ending: June24,20l6

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

wtscoNslN

o Met with the sub-committee to review the proposals submitted for the former Pioneer Ford
properties.

o Continued working with the developer on the proposed St. Augustine redevelopment project.
o Met with representatives from the Chamber of Commerce and business community to discuss

temporary signage.
o Worked on property maintenance inspections.
o Worked on modifications to the signage portion of the zoning ordinance.

MAJOR OBJECTIYES FOR THE COMING MONTH

o Continue work on the former Pioneer Ford property redevelopment project.
o Work with the developer on the proposed St. Augustine redevelopment project.
o Develop proposed revisions to the sign ordinance.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

o None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Council)

¡ None

OTHER INFORMATION

r None

gioneeríng úe G_?E ¿¡¡"



BUILDING INSPECTION DEPT.

CITATIONS ISSUED

CITATION CURRENT STATUS
CITATION # LAST NAME FIRST NAMI M VIOTATION ADDRESS VIOLATION SENT FINE AS OF 06/1,7/16

158ODCL4LB DONISI DAVID D 375 W ADAMS ST OCC WO VALID RENTAL LICENSE 3/t41201'6 Szo¡.so PENDING
1580DC1419 DONTSt DAVID D 730 FREMONT ST OCC WO VALID RENTAL LICENSE 3/14120].6 s263.s0 PENDING

1580DCL4LG DONISI DAVID D 730 FREMONT ST INDOOR FURNITURE OUTDOORS 3128/2016 5200.s0 PENDING
L580DCL4LF DONtSt DAVID D 730 FREMONT ST IUNK/ABAND VEHICLE 3/28/2076 s200.s0 PENDING
L580DCL4LD DONtST DAVID D 730 FREMONT ST ACCUMULATION OF RUBBISH 312812016 s200.sc PENDING
1580DCL4LK CLARE LORI K 80 E CEDAR ST f,cc wo vALtD RENTAL LTCENSE 3128/20L6 s263.sC GUILTY NO CONTEST PLEA
1580DCL4Lt_ :LARE LORI K 90 E CEDAR ST OCC WO VALID RENTAL LICENSE 3/28/2016 s263.sC DISMISSED
1580DCL4U iCHENKEL CHARLOTTE A 1550 WEST GOLF DR JUNK/ABAND VEHICLE 3/28/201:6 s200.sc GUILTY NO CONTEST PLEA
1580DCt4LH iCHENKEL CHARLOTTE A 1550 WEST GOLF DR PARKING ON LAWN 3/28l2OLe S20o.so DISMISSED

1580DCL4LP WUNDERLIN sUSANNE L 130 N WATER ST OCC WOUT RENTAL LICENSE 4lLl20Le s263.s0 GUILTY. NO CONTEST

1580DCL4LQ KIES NANCY 620 LANCASTER ST FAILURE TO COMPLY W ORDERS 4/ts/20!6 s263.s0 COURTTRIAL 6/22/L6
1580DCL4LR KIES NANCY S 620 LANCASTER ST OCC W/O VALID RENTAL LICENSE 4lLs/2076 5326.s0 COURTTRIAL 6/22h6

158ODCL4LS SCHMITT IEROD W 480 W CEDAR ST INDOOR FURNITURE OUTDOORS 4122120L6 s200.s0 SUILTY NO CONTEST PLEA

1580DCL4t_T CULLEN BRENT 1.55 S WATER ST ;IGN PERMITVIOLATION 4126/2076 s200.s0 COURTTRIAL 6128/L6
158ODCL4LV CUILEN BRENT 1"55 S WATER ST SIGN PERMIT VIOLATION 4/26/2076 s263-s0 COURT TRIAL 6128/16
l580DCL4LW CULLEN BRENT 155 S WATER ST SIGN PERMIT VIOLATION 4/26/2076 s326.s0 COURTTRIAL 6/28/L6

1580FLM7RH DEDERICH KURT E )OO SIEMERS ST OVERCROWDING 4/27/2O7Ê s200.s0 GUILTY NO CONTEST PLEA
158OFLM7RJ THRUNE JASON P 9OO SIEMERS ST OVERCROWDING 4127/20L6 s200.s0 GUILW NO CONTEST PLEA
1580FLM7RN LAUER CARSON irv 9OO SIEMERS ST OVERCROWDING 4127120L6 s200.sc GUILTY NO CONTEST PLEA
1580 FLMTRP BALLOU TYLER 9OO SIEMERS ST CVERCROWDING 412712076 s200.sc GUILTY NO CONTEST PLEA
1580FLM7RQ FIENE JACOB R 9OO SIEMERS ST CVERCROWDING 41271201.6 s200.sc GUILTY NO CONTEST PLEA
1580FLM7RR IURS TED W 9OO SIEMERS ST SVERCROWDING 4/27/20L6 s200.sc GUILTY NO CONTEST PLEA



NAME

69 NANCY KIES

70 MARYANN SHURSON
71 AMANDA PLOTZ
72 DAVE KERKENBUSH
73 SCOTT&HEENANPROP
74 GARY & LYNN BELL
75 CLARITY CLINIC
76 DUANE DEYOUNG
77 MARKSCHWARTZ

78 JASON KRESS
79 JOSEPH/ANGELA FREED

8O HARVSCHWAB

81 CRAIG MILLER
82 SOUTHIA/EST HEALTH CTR
83 SOUTHIAÆST HEALTH CTR

84 SOUTH\AIEST HEALTH CTR

85 SOUTH'AiEST HEALTH CTR
86 LA\A/RENCE FAUST

87 JAY DYKSTRA

88 MOUND VIEWDAIRY
89 MOUNDVIEWDAIRY
90 GREAT BEGINNINGS

91 GREAT BEGINNINGS

92 GREAT BEGINNINGS
93 DENISE VALLEY
94 CATHY RICE
95 DENNIS MEDLEY

96 WAL-MART

97 JEFF & LISA HAAW

98 JEFF & LISA HAAW

99 ANNA & JOHN HILFER

1OO ZACHERYHOWARD

101 JEFF&LISAHAAW
102 OEBORAH FAHERTY

103 RICKY & BETTY SAUTTER

104 ST PAUL EV LUTH CHURCH

105 NANCYGARTNER

106 BADGERBOYSPROP
f 07 PHILLIP/HEATHER HANSEN

108 KEN A JESSE KILIAN

109 FRIENDLY FROGS

110 ADAMBACKES

111 AMANDA \A/EEDEN

MAY TOTALS ICITY}
MAY TOTALS (E.T}

MAY TOTALS (C|TY & E-T)

ADDRESS CLASS

20 E MAIN SÏ 437

335 MONROE ST 328

2OO E LEWIS ST 4U
515 N FOURTH ST 434

IsWPINEST 437

130 N ELM ST 434

185 E PINE ST 006

11 1 MILLENNIUM OR 006

315 E DEVI/EY ST 329

475 STEVENS ST 436

302 E FURNACE ST 4U
810 CAMP ST 434

530 S WATER ST 006

14OO EASTSIDE RD OO2

14OO EASTSIDE RD OO4

14OO EASTSIDE RD OO1

14OO EASTSIDE RD 323

190 S CHESTNUT ST 434

1195 SUNSETDR OO1

1540 VtStON DRTVE 004

1540 VTS|ON DRTVE 002

1285 N SECOND ST 328

f285 N SECOND ST 004

1285 N SECOND ST 001

375 PITT ST 434

210 E DEWEY ST 329

230 W GRIDLEY AVE 436

18OO PROGRESSIVE PKWY 437

I3O MARKET SÏ 006

130 MARKET ST 006

690 N COURT ST 434

560 ROUNTREE AVE 328
,I3O MARKET ST 437

615 N HICKORY ST 4U
280 HARRISON ST 4U
2OO BROADWAY ST 4U
335 CAMP ST 4U
150 WASHINGTON ST 4U
1240 PERRY DR 434

715 S COURTST 4U
1 190 BIG JACK ROAD 437

1085 HOLLMAN ST OOl

35 ANN STREET 329

BUILDING PERMITS .2016
SEAL PLB ELECT

$25.00

SIGN RAZING

s50.00

$50.00

$25.00

$50.00

$50.00

$50.00

3250.00 325.00

¡0.00 $0.00

$250.00 $25.00
$1,350.00 3100.00

EROSTON/

OCCY IMPACT/MOVE DATE

ost02t16

o1t0u16

05102116

05/03/16

05/04/1 6

05/04/ 1 6

05/06/1 6

05/09/1 6

05/09/1 6

05/09/'16

05/09/16

05/10/16

05/1 1/1 6

05/1 l/16
05/1 1/16

05/1 1/16

$50.00 05111t16

05t11t16

05/1 l/16
05t12t16

05t12t16

$50.00 05t12t16

05t12116

05t't2t16

ost12t16

o5nz16
05/16/16

05/16/'t6

o5t17t16

05117116

05t17116

05t17t16

$50.00 05/f8/16

05/1 8i I 6

05/1 8/1 6

05t23t16

05t23t16

o't23116

05t24t16

05t24t16

05125t16

o5t26116

05t27t16

$150.00 $0.00

¡0.00 ¡0.00
s150.00 10.00

s450.00 $785.00

WORK-OONE

REROOF

LAVVI\I SHED

FENCE

BLDG ADDITION

RE-SURFACE PARKING AREA

FENCE

TEMPORARY SIGNAGE

TEMPORARY SIGNAGE

REPLACE SIDEWALK

RAZE OLD GARYNEW DET GAR

REMODEL BASEMENT

EGRESS WNDOW
SIGNAGE

HVAC FOR EMS BLDG

PLB FOR EMS BLDG

ELECT FOR EMS BLDG

CONST FOR EMS BLDG

RAMP

NEWSERVICE

PLB FOR REMODEL

HVAC FOR REMOOEL

CONST FOR ADOITION

PLB FOR ADOITION

ELECT FOR ADDITION

DECK

CEMENT DRIVE

GARAGE AODITION

REPAIRS TO TIRE AREA

SIGNAGE

SIGNAGE

19 x 23 REAR YARD DECK

LA\AN SHED

EXTERIOR ALTERATIONS

INSUUFURNACUWATER HTR

PATIO ROOF/DOOR/3 WND
PARTIAL SIDING

FENCE

TUB/SHOV1/ER UNIT

DRAINAGÉ TILE

CEMENT WORK

PAVE PARKING LOT

NEWSERVICE

FENCE

VALUE

$9.500.00

$4,000.00

$2,000.00

$18,545.00

$4,885.00

$1,500.00

91 00.00

$2,000.00

$1,000.00

$9,000.00

$4,800.00

s300.00

$550.00

$77,240.00

s55,432.00

s109,000.00

s1 ,269,161.00

$957.00

$1,200.00

$237,000.00

$238,000.00

$51,000.00

$1,000.00

s2,200.00

$10,000.00

$4,300.00
$8,800.00

$10,000.00

s950.00

98s.00

$4,500.00

$3,500.00

$10,000.00

$7,955.00

95,000.00

$5,473.00

$800.00

$2,500.00

$5,000.00

$5,500.00

$ t4,000.00

$1,350.00

$2,800.00

32,202,883.00

¡o.oo
¡2,202,883.00

923.943.108.74

REVIEW

90.00

¡0.00
¡o.oo

$175.00

BUILDING

$35.00

$25.00

$25.00
$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

$86.40

$25.00

$25.00

$4,¡145.00

025.00

$ 178.50

$50.00

$25.00

$s7.60

$3s.00

$25.00

625.92

$35.00

$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

925.00

$50.00

$49.00

$2s.00

i5,472.42

¡0.00
J5,4f 2.42

342,737.94

$0.00

¡0.00
¡o.oo

s90.00

$2,370.00

$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

$3,055.00

$0.00

$3,055.00
t6,644.16

s560.00

$25.00

$780.00

$1,090.00

s25.00

s2.380.00

$2s.00

$25.00

$25.00

¡1,220.00 $3,185.00

$0.00 $0.00

s1,220.00 s3,185.00
33,279.88 $4,999.162OI6 YEAR.TO.DATE TOTALS ICIry AND E.T}



Library Director's Report
June 7, 2016

LIBRARY NEWS:

On May 5, during her weekly outreach, Emma found herself assisting one of her patrons during a medical emergency.
Kudos to Emma for remaining calm, contacting EMS, and staying with her patron on the ambulance ride to Southwest
Health. Thankfully the patron was released that same day, with no major problems.

We are accepting applications for the new Library Technician l/Circulation Services position until June 10.

ACCOMPTISHMENTS

Thank you to Leanne for being a flexible and caring co-worker during Molly's medical leave, Leanne worked all of Molly's
night shifts on the circulation desk. Thank you to all of the staff for being accommodating and pitching in when needed.
We are happy to welcome Molly back to her regular schedule.

The Summer Library Program has been set in stone. Karina has curated a helpful booklet and a user-friendly web guide
for a comprehensive look at all of our program offerings.

The Grant County Library Directors met at the Platteville Public Library on Tuesday, May 10 to form a committee to
review and update the County's Long Range Plan for Library Services. We anticipate an official committee will be
appointed at the June 2L Grant County Board Meeting. The Committee will consist of 6-8 Library Directors, 3 citizen
members of areas of the county not served by a public library, and one member of the County Board of Supervisors.

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
The Platteville Fire Dept. was called on Wednesday, June 1 after smoke was detected in the elevator shaft. Due to
heavy rain and the construction site drainage, we had about 3 feet of water in the elevator shaft which caused electrical
issues. Schmidt Electrical was called to repair the electrical, Braun Thyssen was called for elevator inspection, and
Howard and City staff inspected and cleaned up the water/mud. The oil return pump replacement will cost 51,980 and
we anticipate the elevator will be repaired between 6/6-6/tO.

Nick from the City noticed water leaking from our air handling units, he replaced and cleaned a pipe, making it easier to
maintain in the future.

City workers painted the street handicap parking stall in early May, this has helped to resolve issues with non-handicap
patrons occupying this stall. We continue to have issues with construction workers parking on Elm Street. NCI has
ordered a "Library Parking Only" sign that will be installed.

staff has been working on clearing out old, unused items from our storage area.

BUITDING PROJECT

Library footings have been poured, as well as the library foundation walls on the north side.

The Building Committee will meet on Tuesday, June 7 for an interior design meeting with Laura from PRA, this should be
our final meeting prior to posting the bids for furniture. The bid opening scheduled for Tuesday, July L9th at 2pm at ppL.

TECHNOI.OGY:

The Reference team spent time with the Schreiner Memorial (Lancaster) Library, learning about C-lLL, an inter-library
loan feature of our online catalog that we have been trying to implement for five years. We took the leap and
implemented the new staff module on May 26, it has not worked properly yet. Thank you to Karina for being the liaison
between Auto-Graphics and our staff, and keeping everyone informed about the progress.

Nearly all of the staff attended the SWLS sponsored Google Apps training in April or May. We have transitioned away
from having staff-shared accounts; all staff are now expected to login with their own work account for security
purposes. Thank you to Luke for overseeing this transition and working to accommodate our specific requests.



FOUNDATION:
The Heartland Credit Union has increased their donation from 535,000 to 550,000, they will
Living Room/Fireplace area in the new building.

The Capital Campaign Public Relations Committee is seeking volunteers to be present at the
last Saturday of each month to promote the library, our services, and the capital campaign.
for more information.

be naming the Community

Farmer's Market during the
Please see the sign-up sheet

PROGRAMMING and PROFESSTONAT DEVELOPMENT:
Children's Services (Erin lsabell, lvdia Siswarth, Valerie Curlevl
Activities:
May 2- Hospital early literacy corner update- Erin
May 13- CCBC advisory board meeting- Erin

Programs:
May 3- Foster grandparent presentation- 9
May 6- Building party- 11
May 7- Mother's Day tea- 12

May 19 & 20- 5th grade visit- 5 classes- 123
May 28- lnstrument petting zoo-52 attendees,5 high school volunteers, Tim Durstfrom Blue Note Music

1000 books- One more child signed up for the program & another one reached the 1,000 book goal this monthl

Outreach (Emma Radosevich)

Programs

Senior book club

'Adult book club

Food for Thought

Tabletop Tuesdays

Total:

Homebound outreach

Pioneer Ridge

)tenna Lresl

Hearthside

Park Place Apts.

Park Place Asst.

, Jenor Towers

lOur House

House of Peace

Fairfield Kourt

r Total

Attendance

5

6

5

2

18

28

2

3

13

3

4

2

4

3

62



Adult/Young Adult (Karina Zidon / Nancv Sasehornl
Programs:
5/02 Make it Monday- Fascinators: 5 adults, l guest
5/16ln Stitches: 3 adults, L volunteer
5/23 Movie - The 5th Wave: 5 adults

Professional Development:
5/11 WPLC Annual Membership Meeting
5/I7 Google Apps Training through SWLS

5/18 Webinar: Digital Skills for Older Adults: Teaching Technology in Public Libraries
5/26 WPLC Digital Steering Committee

Director Meetinss:
5/2 Google Apps tra¡ning
5/3 Trustee Orientation
5/3 Foster grandparents presentation re: new building/capital campaign
5/3 Trustee Orientation
5/4 Student Volunteers
5/9 Fire alarm test
5/9 Community Enrichment Programming
5/9 Public Relations Committee for capital campaign
5/10 Grant County Library Directors
5/10 Laura Frydach, PRA- lnterior Design
5/11 Dept. Heads

5/1,1, Jack Luedtke
5/11 SRLAAW online meeting- System and Resource Library Administrators' Association of Wisconsin
5/12 wisconsin Association of Public Libraries annual conference- oshkosh
5/13 wisconsin Association of Public Libraries annual conference- oshkosh
5/16 Hollandale Movers
5/16 Libra ry department coordinators
5/17 Kiwanis photo and press release
5/18 Common Council orientation tour
5/19 Betsy- Public Relations for capital campaign
5/2I Main St. presentation to Wyoming visitors
5 /23 Community Enrichment Progra mming
5/23 Nancy and Hap- capital campaign
5/23 Diana Bolander and Sabrina Earl- Summer programming coordination "Passport to Summer Fun"
5/24 Photo and press release with Wisconsin Bank and Trust
5/24 PLSR Steering Committee- Public Library System Redesign
5/25 Dept. Heads

5/25 Placemaking meeting
5/25 staff-hiring committee
5/26 photo op with Middle School student council
5 / 26 construction meeting
5/27 SWLS Technology committee

Dates to remember

619-6110 Jessie on vacation
6ll2Dine out @ Benvenuto's to benefit capital campaign
8ll0-l0l17 Jessie on maternity leave



The Mining & Rollo Jamison Museunsmffi
ACCOMPLISHMENTS

City ofPlatteville
Department Progress Report
Museum Department: July 512016

Museum
o June Programming & Outreach

o June 201 6 on-site attendance was 773 compared to 1392 in June of 201 5. The dip
is mostly due to the school year ending a little earlier and how Memorial Day laid
so we had fewer school tours in June than we did last year.

o Our estimated2016 on and off-site attendance January - June was 5384 compared
to 4623 in 2015.

o n".l*Ït;o1li", 
rn. Farm - The platteville Regional chamber's Day on the

Farm event on Saturday, June 18th was a success with over 600 people
attending. The Museums provided children's games and the Museum
Director was on the organizing committee and coordinated educational
demonstrations.
Making Music Platteville - The Mining & Rollo Jamison Museums were
a site for Making Music Platteville Tuesday, June 21 and had over 100
people attend for performances by Adam Bartels & Kevin Charles,
harmonica lessons, and classical music performed by Fairchild studio, The
Wood Family, and Ellis Piano Studio.

o Strategic Planning Update
o 

'"":""3i^y"i:l'r(:::lection continued and 45 records are now entered into
the PastPerfect Museum catalog.
A nomenclature system for collections areas was developed and
schematics were drawn by collections intern Tori Kosobucki.

o 
'*!"'i:Í"nt Jamison Museum Association members and Museum Donors

were entered into the Past Perfect and procedures are being developed for
gift recognition and membership renewal reminders.
The Membership Committee met and continues to establish procedures for
increasing membership.

Rountree Gallery
o June attendance was76 people for the Rountree Gallery.



MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
Museum

o Have successful Young Pioneer Day camps the weeks of July 11th and July 18th.
o Continue work to make the museums more accessible and welcoming to all visitors and

community members.

Rountree Gallery
o Continue work to make the Gallery more accessible and welcoming to all visitors and

community members.
o Market upcoming exhibits.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

Museum
o General Information: The Mining and Rollo Jamison Museums are open 10:00 am to

5:00 pm daily May and October. Tickets are $1O/Adults, $8.50 seniors, $s/Child (ages 5

- 15), and free for those under five years old. Admission is always free for Jamison
Museum Association Members. www.mining j amison.museum

Rountree Gallery
. Upcoming Exhibits:

o June29 - July 31,2016: Bud Wall Retrospective
o August 3 -28,2016: Quilts
o August 31 - October2,2016: Stephanie Failmetzger
o October 8 -November 12,2016: Wisconsin Regional Art Program

. The Rountree Gallery is open Wednesday through Friday from 12:00 - 4:30 pm,
Saturdays 10:00 am- 4:30 pm, and Sundays 12:00 - 4:30 pm June through August 2016.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Police Department

Week Ending: Saturday, July 212016

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o Officer Coree Lee has completed her first year of employment with the Deparhnent. OfÏìcial

confirmation of her completed probationary period will occur at the next regular meeting of
the Police & Fire Commission.

o Sergeant Ryan Knoernschild graduated from the 6 week Command College. As part of the
course he completed an extensive staffing study of the Department. This study has been

shared with the City Manager.

o Brooklyn Dieter-Goldthorpe has been hired as a part-time Telecommunicator in the Dispatch
Center.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR TIIE COMING MONTH.
¡ Continue advertising and recruiting in order to fill the two vacant Police Offrcer positions.
o Continue working with the Southwest Music Festival Committee to assist with planning for

the July 30û event.

o Begin preparations for the installation of the new 9l I equipment and software.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
o Commrurity members are encouraged to sign up for text alerts from the PD via the Nixle

system.

o The Police Department is accepting applications until September 12û to fill trvo current
vacancies at the entry level Police Offrcer level.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaqer/Citv Council)

COMMITTEE REPOBT
o The next regularly scheduled meeting of the PFC is scheduled for Tuesday, September 6ft at

5:00 p.m. at the Police Department.



AMBULAI{CE CALLS 2015 YTD JUNE 2015 2016 YTD JUNE 2016

AMBULANCE CALL 448 79 467 83
AMBULANCE TRANSFER DISPATCH t4l 24 155 23

TOTAL AMBTILANCE CALLS s89 r03 622 106

CRIME CALLS
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (HANDS. FIST" FEET) lc 0 I 0
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (OTHER WEAPON) I 0 0 0
ALL OTHER -CRIMINAL 34 5 3l 6
ANIMAL COMPLAINTS (ALL OTHER) l8 6 22 I
ANIMAL COMPLAINTS (CATS) 24 4 30 t0
ANIMAL COMPLAINTS IDOGS) t21 20 138 32
BURGLARY (FORCED ENTRY) 5 0 a

J 0
BURGLARY (UNLAWFUL ENTRY) J 2 0

zuMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 58 5 90 lt
CURFEW VIOLATIONS 2 0 0
DISORDERLY CONDUCT IALL OTHER) 160 28 199 23
DISORDERLY CONDUCT GIGHTS) 40 5 46 t0
DISORDERLY CONDUCT TNOISE) 96 l5 82 7
DISORDERLY CONDUCT (PHONE CALLS) 25 -) 32
DRUG POSSESSION 7 c ( 0
DRUGS -ALL OTHER t0 c l5 2
F ORGERY, COLTNTERFEITING 2 c ll 0
FRAUD 25 4 4 -)

LIQUOR VIOLATION 76 I 64 6
LOITERING 0 c )
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT I C d 0
OFFENSES AGAINST FAMILY, CHILDREN 2t C 23
ROBBERY (FIREARM) aJ 0 I 0
ROBBERY (KNIFE)

1 0 c 0
RLINAWAYS 4 2 2 0
SEX OFFENSES GXCEPT RAPE) aJ 0 l3 4
SEXUAL ASSAULT 9 t4 0
SIMPLE ASSAULT 0 c 0
SUICIDES (ATTEMPTED) 8 I 2
SUICIDES (COMPLETED) 0 0 I 0
SUICIDES (THREATS) 22 5 28 8
SUSPICION 244 48 279 47
THEFT (ALL OTHER) 47 4 6t 6
TmFT (BICYCLE) J 0 I 2
THEFT (COIN OPERATED MACHINE) 0 0 I
THEFT (FROM A BUILDING) T9 J 2Q 6
THEFT (FROM VEHICLE) 15 0 l3 2
THEFT (PURSE SNATCHTNC) I 0 J 1

IHEFT (SHOPLIFTING) 39 5 31 2
IHEFT (VEHICLE PARTS) c 0 I I
TOBACCO VIOLATION 2 2 2 c

TRUANCY 28 8 59 I
WARRANT PICK UPS 62 4 81 14

TOTAL CRIME CALLS 1266 187 1472 211



FIRE CALLS
FIRE CALL DISPATCH -CITY 35 9 5l t2
FIRE CALL DISPATCH -OUT OF DISTRICT 5 0 0 c

FIRE CALL DISPATCH -RURAL z6 J 25 ¿

FIRE CALL -FALSE ALARM 5 2 4 1

TOTAL FIRE CALLS 7t t4 80 11

SERVICE CALLS
ALARM 47 t4 56 9

ALARM TEST I 0 2 0

ALL OTHER -SERVICE 442 90 478 79
ATTEMPT TO LOCATE 26 6 34 -t

BICYCLE PATROL I 0 I
CNIL ASSIST -CHILD EXCHANGE 6 2 24 4

CryIL ASSIST -CODE VIOLATIONS 22 J 34 t2
CNIL ASSIST -OTHER 104 l0 124 t8
CIVIL ASSIST -OTHER CITY DEPARTMENT ts2 -t -t 173 32

CIVI ASSIST -PAPER SERVICE 27 J 39 7

CIVIL ASSIST -PROBATION & PAROLE t2 2 ll 3

CIVI ASSIST -SOCIAL SERVICES 78 0 5 0

COMMLINITY POLICING 149 28 20c 40
COMMI.INITY POLICING SCHOOLS 47 l0 84 J

E911 HANG-UP / MIS DIAL 82 20 5( l0
ELEVATOR ASSISTANCE CALL 2 0 I 0

FALSE ALARM 23 8 4 0

FOOT PATROL 98 l7 94 20
FOUND ARTICLE 92 t6 102 9

LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSIST 130 1l 131 16

LOCKED VEHICLE/RESIDENCE ASSIST 239 it 255 32

LOST ARTICLE 74 t6 101 l4
MOTORIST ASSIST 70 7 71 9

CPEN DOOR 25 1C 23 I
POLICE ESCORT 51 l2 JJ 4

zuDE ALONG 20 c 25 3

SALVATION ARMY REOUEST 11 J 26 6

SECURITY CHECKS 398 72 266 50
SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION 2 I 2 I

SPECIAL PATROL t46 23 126 30

SQUAD/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1 c 0 0

TAVERN CHECKS 36 J 60 l0
TOWING 6 4 2 0

TRAFFIC DIRECTION 78 I 236 7

WARRANT ENTRY r35 29 t41 JJ

TOTAL SERVICE CALLS 2833 498 3020 473



TRAFFIC CALLS
ALL OTHER -TRAFFIC 63(l 98 6t6 8l
EQUIPMENT WARNING 295 46 418 47
MOVING WARNING 301 52 369 68
NON-HAZARDOUS VIOLATION -NO ACCIDENT 83 41 132 49
OMVI -NO ACCIDENT 12 2 l0 0
OTHER HAZARDOUS VIOLATION -NO 47 il 102 l0
PDO ACCIDENT -NO CITATIONS 138 2C 123 20
PDO ACCIDENT -NON-HAZARDOUS CITATION 4 I 4
PDO ACCIDENT -OMVI ARREST 4 2 0
PDO ACCIDENT -OTHER HAZARDOUS 20 I 21 2
PI ACCIDENT -NO CITATIONS 7 l 4
PI ACCIDENT -NON-HAZARDOUS CITATION J c 0 0
PI ACCIDENT -OTHER HAZARDOUS CITATION J c ) 0
RADAR/LIDAR OPERATION 135 21 149 24
TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 110 23 147 24
ALTERNATE SIDE PARKING 34 c 43 c

HANDICAPPED PARKING 9 I 2 0
MISCELLANEOUS PARKING 288 33 214 24
MISCELLANEOUS PARKING IUW-P) 0 0 2 0
OVERTIME PARKING 6 4 11 2
PARKING 2AM TO 6 AM 66 l5 100 t8

TOTAL TRAFFIC CALL 2195 377 2472 371
GRAND TOTAL POLICE CALLS 6954 lt79 7666 1184



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Department of Public Works
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Period Ending: July 6,2016

ACCOMPI,T$HMENS|
o Rountree Sanitary Sewer curb & gutter and paving along Business 151 will be completed by

the end of the day.
. City Hall Steps, hand rails and pedestals are complete. Bonson Street reconstruction is

ongoing.
. Conducted a Storm Water work session for the Common Council on June 14.
. Submitted grant request paperwork to DNR for $300,000 grant to replace lead water service

lines in Platteville.
. Working with the public on the closure of Main Street due to the Library Block project.
o The MPO trail is paved except for the areaby the Dog Park. This is delayed to allow for

stream bank restoration, followed by paving in August.
o The contractor is continuing to install lighting along the paved portions of the MPO trail.

MAIOR OBJECTIVES FOR TIIE COMING MONTH
o Support Library Block redevelopment activities.
o Continue to monitor MPO trail work.
o Continue to monitor Street projects.

BIüIIJLC INTORMATIgN .ITEryIç

THINGS THAT NEED AITENTI9N {Citv Manaser/Citv Cogpcil)
r Contract 11-16 Highway Painting

çWIWTTEE REPORTS
o Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC): The last meeting was on June 20,2016.

The next meeting is scheduled for July I8,2016. The CSRC recommends that Staff
propose to Common Council to allow parking on the South side of Ridge Avenue,
prohibit parking on the North side and use the space to create bike lanes on both sides of
Ridge from Lancaster to Fourth. They also recommend proposing designating certain
streets as bike corridors for future discussion and action. They also recommend
prohibiting through trucks from using Ridge Avenue, etc. to cut from Hwy 81 to 80.

o Park, Forestry & Recreation Committee (PFR): The last meeting was on June 20,
2016. Next meeting will be on July 18,2076.

o Platteville Transit System Committee: There was a meeting with no quorum on
December 7I,2015.

o Water & Sewer Commission: See minutes.



ProjecL Update

01 /06/2016

Wastewater Treatment Plant Studies: The Water & Sewer Commission
approved a contract with MSA to conduct 3 studies. The first is t-o
provide a Phosphorous Operationaf Evafuatlon ReporL (OER). This
report is required by the DNR. Additionally, \^/e are requesting a
report to determine the actual capacity of the pÌant. Based on the
conservative nature of the design and the excellent operators, we may
be eligible to get our limits adjusted administratively saving money
for rate payers. The final report ties with the second. It will
identify the 5 limiting processes in our plant and gi-ve us cost
estimates to remove the bottlenecks. This information can be used by
PAIDC when a ne\^/ cheese factory or other user wanLs to f ocate here.
fnstead of requlring them to put in pre-1-reatment facilities at a cost
of millions of dollars, we could offer them the opportunity to pay the
Cit.y much fess to increase our capacity. The Phosphorous report has
been submitted 1-o and has been approved by DNR. MSA has provided an
additional report required by DNR by June 30 for continuing actions
regarding phosphorous discharge.

Moving' Plattevill-e Outdoors (MPO) Paving & Lighting: The Common
Council approved the l-otal pledge of $200,000 ($50,000 from a previous
pledge) and the City sponsored a grant request to the DNR. The
project would pave and inst.alf lighting on the PCA trail from the
Chestnut Street bridge out to the end of the Plat-tevilfe - Befmont
Trail behind Menards. The DNR recently awarded a matching grant of
over ç642,000 and has submitted a grant to the Federal Government on
our behaff for an additional- $45,000. The PCA and others are
continuing to raise funds for the locaf share. There was a Public
Information Meeting with property ov/ners and businesses along the
trail on February 23, 2015. There r^/ere a number of owners who
attended and províded excellent feedback. There was a grant signing
ceremony and groundbreaklng on April 1. The paving e lighting portion
I,vas awarded to Rule Construction from Dodgeville with work to begin in
August. Rule Constructj-on was awarded the contract for the bridge
install-at-ion contract al-so. The project began the week of August 17
starting from east to west. The portion of the trail behind Waf-
Mart/Menards to East Mineral Street Bridge has been paved. Lights
have been installed and are operational. The bridge along Valley Road
has been installed and the concrete approaches have been poured.
Paving is complete except by the Doq Park. This section is being
delayed until August. I{hen DNR al-l-ows work to continue, we shalf
repair the stream bank by the Dog Park, then pave it. Lighting is
beinq installed and landscaping is ongoing.

Plattewi1le - Belmont Trail: This would finish the non-motorized
Belmont. Lafayette County is the agenttrail between Pfattevilfe &



for this. It is proceeding. Construction is now scheduled to begin
in late summer of 20L6. The Pfattevil-fe terminus wiÌf be the MPO
traif behind Menards. The DNR will not fund the additional grant
request to finish the traiÌ. Bids were opened and Lafayette County
has awarded the work, despite it being over budget. Lafayette and
Grant Counties are working on additional funding sources.

2016 Projects

Contract 1-16: Bonson & Short St Reconstruction: The bid was awarded
to WC Stewart. Bonson is scheduled to be done from May 15 to JuIy 22
(prior to Party in the Park) with Short Streel, after 1-hat. Cit.y Hall
Steps and pedestafs are poured and hand rail-s instal-fed. lVe are
waiting on refinishing of the lights. Water, sanitary sewer and sLorm
se\,ver has been completed. Electric, fiber and gas main work is being
done prior to final street excavation.

Contract 2-L6: E'urnace Richard St Reconstruction & Rountree Awe
Sanitary Sewer: Bid was awarded to Owen's Excavatinq includinq the
Alternate to instalf a waLer main loop from the Furnace St water tower
to Market St. There r/úas a Pubf ic Information meeting on April 5. The
Rountree Sanitary Sewer project installation has been done. Paving is
being compÌeted today. Richard Street is being paved today. The
crews are working on Furnace Street water and sanitary sewer.

Contract 3-16: Cedar St Reconstruction:
Owen's Excavating on April 12. It will be
- October. There i,vas a Public Information

The bid was awarded to
done from mid or fat.e July
meeting on June 15.

Líbrary Block: The contractor has been blocking Main Street between
Efm and Chestnut with a crane to install structuraf steel and precast
floor panels for the first floor of the Library area. They are
scheduled to be done by the end of the day on July 6. A1l other crane
work can be done from inside the building site.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Luke Peters
Recreation Coordinator / City Forester

Month: June 2016

ACCOMPTISHMENTS

- The Platteville Family Aquatic Center opened June 4.
- We held American Red Cross training including Lifeguarding and Water Safety lnstructor. We

also held a mock emergency training session with Platteville EMS.
- I met with our local representative from the American Red Cross.
- Our first Flick 'n Float was June 24th. The movie was The Good Dinosaur.
- The Platteville Thrift Shop donated SZSO to the Every Child Plays Scholarship Fund. This fund

helps to offset program cost to underprivileged families.
- All summer programming has started. New this year we are running a 5th - 12th grade

Gymnastics program. Head gymnastics coach Jessica Hill wíll be running the program
Wednesdays from 4:00 to 6:00pm.

- Coaches from the British Soccer Camp helped with our first day of soccer programming.
- We ínterview and are in the process of bringing on Javon Grady. Javon is a contracted employee

from the Department of Workforce Development. The Stat will cover all of his wages. He will
split time between the Streets Department and Parks Department.

- Total recreation donations for the year are $8,380.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
- Start EAB treatments
- Complete the American Transmission Co. tree planting grant

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (C¡tv Manaser/C¡tv Counc¡ll

COMITTEE REPORTS

- Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC): The next meeting will be on Monday, July 18, 2016
at 6:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.

- Parks, Forestry & Recreation Comm¡ttee: The next meeting will be on Monday, July 18, 2016 at
7:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall.



City of Platteville
Department Progress Report

Senior Center

Month: June,2016

Accomplishments

Ongoing Programming:

o Senior Reading Club (w/ Library)
o Senior Bingo, Birthday Bingo, Card Bingo
¡ Chair Exercise, BP/Sugar Checks
o Card games - bridge, euchre, 500, solo, smear, cribbage
o Craft Workshop, What's in the Bag?, Awesome Auction
. H¡storic Platteville lmages
o Just Ask Judy

Spea kers/Presentatio ns/Pe rforma nces :

¡ Home Health United
o Cindy Busch, UWP Extension
o PPD Lt. Jeff Haas

o "Music by Mike"
o Wisconsin Dept. of Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection
o Ron Boldt, History of the PFD

. Trip to Mining Museum

Meetings:

o Commission on Aging, Dementia Friendly Communities, Senior Citizens Assoc., Senior Picnic

Other:

o Held our first Sip & Swipe Café in collaboration with Grant Co. ADRC, a program to teach seniors how to use
tablet computers

Maior Obiectives for the coming month

o Establish Arts & Cultural Engagement for Seniors (ACES) board
o Complete training for 'Spark! Cultural Programming for People with Memory Loss' with museum
o Continue to push Dementia Friendly Communities initiative
o lmplement project partnership with Library (Emma)

Public lnformation ltems

o The Commission on Aging will have two vacancies beginning July 1't.

Things that need Attention (Citv Manager/Citv Council)

Committee Reports

o Commission on Aging - Next meeting will be held on Friday, April 15, 2OL6 atthe Platteville Senior Center at
9am. Approved meeting minutes are available at http://platteville.orgl?sc=Government&gov=64.



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Contract 11-16 Painti

Pol Anal Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:
This project involves painting the centerline stripes and miscellaneous street markings on Business 151, Broadway and Water St.

Staff opened bids forthe project at l0:00 a.m. on Tuesday lune21,20l6. There were 3 bidders. The Bid Tabulation is enclosed.
The low bidder for Contract 11-16 Highway Painting is Century Fence from Pewaukeg Wl.

The Base Bid is to paint Business Highway 151 as it is. A two lane road with wide shoulders ÍÌom Chestnut Street to the 4 lane
highway by Wal-Mart. Alternate A is to paint Broadway from Main to Stevens. This section was done in 20 13 late in the year and
the paint did not adhere very well. Alternate B is to paint Water Street between Pine and Business 151. This section will have the
center left turn lane painted according to current codes.

Alternate C would be INSTEAD of the Base Bid. Instead of having the two lane road with wide shoulders from Chestnut to Mineral
Street (except at the Vy'ater Street intersection), it would sacrifîce the wide shoulders to create the center left turn lane. From Mineral
to the medians at Millennium Drive, it would REDUCE the lanes to 3 lanes. It would make the shoulders wider in this area. Enclosed
are maps with representations of how this might look.

Pro:
It would separate out the left turning traffic from the straight traffic. It will reduce traffic crashes. Many crashes occur when a person
is trying to turn left and the next driver is not payìng attention or following too close and rear ends the f,irst vehicle. If the turning
vehicle has turned the steering wheel slightly, the crash can push that car into the other lane ofhaffic and cause a head on collision
with increased chances of more severe injuries. In the section from Mineral Street to Millennium Drive, traffic counts are not high
enough to warrant 4 lanes. There are crashes when people are turning left from the left lane and a car follows too close. Sometimes
there is a car in the right lane and the following car swings into the right lane and collides. It is diffrcult to turn left from some of the
business driveways onto Business 15 I because the driver needs to judge speed and distance for vehicles in multiple lanes. If this were
reduced, then they have fewer lanes to get across, plus the left tum lane could be used to help merge into the desired lane.

Con:
It costs more to change to the additional painting. It would be different. There would be some confusion initially for drivers used to
driving a parlicular way and needing to change. The biggest drawback is that in the section from Chestnut to Mileral Street, we
would be eliminating the wide shoulders. These shoulders are currently used by bikes and pedestrians. It could be more dangerous
for these users by forcing them to use the trail system or take chances on the roadway or on the graveVgrass areas.

Funding will come from the Street Maintenance and savings from the Street Project budgets.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends award of Contract 11-16, Ilighway Painting to Century tr'ence for Alternate C instead of the
Base Bid, plus Alternates A and B for a total price of $51 ,934.03 Enclosed is the Bid Tabulation.

Imoact Of Adoptins Proposal:
It will allow the City to maintain proper street markings on maìor streets throush the CiW.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
]t _ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized tn budget

Budeet amendment required
Vote Required:
_X_ Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

This oroiect is oart of our CIP.



Amendment No. No Budeet Amendment Required

Account Number

Department: PublicWorks

Prepared By:
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Date: Jane22r2016



Bus 151 CenterTurn Lanes - area 1

June 6,2016

r Municipal Boundary

Parcel

1:900
0 0.0075 0.01 5 0.03 mi

0.04 km

ArcGlS WebApp Bu¡lder

0 0.01 0.02



Bus 151 Center Turn Lanes - area 2

f
IF

.

l¡

June 6,2016

¡v' Municipal Boundary

Parcel

1 :960
0 0.0075 0.015 0.03 ml

0.05 km

ArcclS WebAÞÞ Bujlder

0 0.0125 0.025



Bus 151 Center Turn Lanes - area 3

June 6,2016

r Municipal Boundary

Parcel

1:1,200
0 0.01 0.02 0.04 mi

0.06 km

ArcGlS WebApp Builder

0 0.01 5 0.03



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
CONTRACT 11-16 Highway Painting

BID OPENING: June 21,2016 - 10:00 A.M. - Gity Hall councit chambers

Brickline
Randy Brickl

3342 Commercial
Madison, Wl
608t224-5163

Guide Lines Pavement
TerriYeager

315 Union Street
Rio Wl

9201992-3175

Century Fence
Jason Voelker

1300 Hickory St,
Pewaukee, Wl
262t547-3331

1. Total Base Bid ô 69463-?0 oEâÐ Lo,qþ3,5è $ )t, tr:t ' 7o $ a1,^qt lè- $

2. Alternate A $ 
+,g tD 'çô $ "t A1s .dO $ 'i ,03 t'æ $

3. Alternate B $ 
3, L/4( .sô $ 

5 )6f 'oz:
s

V rl3t-- rsÐ
$

4. Alternate C
(lnstead of Base Bid) $ 55,3gL.rc $

4s ,1 6l,to
$

4i.+66-+./ - O2 a,CA

$

8*. B,J/n#frtflttB
$ 6g,7ZZ,oo

0*"8"J +Al*f +A/fB

$ ¿/2r7î2,30 , B"reB,J,ßtf ßdA/t8
37,7f8,?'L

$

i+nëfr llA 4ßt+fll+ c,Ai+ n df /+B A[+,c,4#n 4flEB AÍ{ c, AttÍÌ tÊly'$63,6Yseo 8ur,btfs,7o (çt,?jfgl



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE

Fiscal Estimate:

X_ Original

Title: Assignment of Purchase Agreement for 60 Ellen Street from Platteville Fire Department
Incorporated to the City of Platteville.

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:
On Saturday , June 25 , Platteville Fire Department Incorporated placed a winning bid of $5 5,000 during
an auction for the property located at 60 Ellen Street. This bid was placed with the understanding that
the City would purchase the property at a later date. The assessed value of the property was $72,200.

To save on acquisition costs, staff is proposing that the purchase agreement be assigned (transferred) to
the City now and that the purchase be funded with:

. $22,000 savings from the 2016 street reconstruction projects
o $28,000 from deferral ofHarrison Park playground to a subsequent year
. 55,000 savings from the City website project

Alternatively, Platteville Fire Department Incorporated has offered to obtain financing to enable them
to make payments in 2016 so the City could include the item in the 2017 budget as part the capital
improvement plan. If this is the preferred direction, Platteville Fire Department Incorporated would
need to know tonight in order to secure financing.

The Fire Department believes that acquiring this properfy will assist them in adding larger bays to the
south of their existing property in the future. In the meantime, the Fire Department will use the house
for training exercises and then demolish the structure in spring of 2017.

Recommendation:
Approve the assignment of Purchase Agreement for 60 Ellen Street from Platteville Fire Department
Incorporated to the City of Platteville.

Impact Of Adoptine Pronosal:
See descriotion above

Fiscal Effect (checl¡/circle all that applvl:
_X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance -
Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget - No change to

budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget - Budget
amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_ Majorþ

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumntions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:



A

Budget Amendment No. I No Budset Amendment Reouired

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended

Budget

Fund CC Account Obiect
n0 6000 522 C P Fire Dept 525,000 55.000 580.000
110 6000 9lt c P Street Reconstruction 982.200 22.000 960.200
110 6000 552 C P Park & Rec 86,000 28.000 58.000
110 6000 517 C P Administration 25,000 5,000 20,000

Totals 1,618,200 55.000 55.000 I.618.200

Department: Office of the City Manager

red By: Karen Kurt, City Ma Date: June 28.2016



ASSIGNMENT AND ACCEPTANCE OF RESIDENTIAL OFFER TO PURCHASE

For good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Platteville
Fire Department, lnc. hereby assigns and conveys to the City of Platteville, Wisconsin, all of its
right, title, and interest in and to a certain Residential Offer to Purchase dated June 25,2016 and
accepted June 25, 2016 for the purchase of property more particularly described as:

SEE ATTACHED REAL ESTATE TAX BILL FOR 2OI5

By executing this Assignment, the City of Platteville, Wisconsin does hereby accept such
assignment.

Dated this day of June,2016.

PLATTEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT, INC.,

By: Ryan Simmons, Fire Chief

Dated this _ day of June,2016.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN,

By: Karen M. Kurt, City Manager

ATTEST:

By: Jan Martin, City Clerk



CTTY OF P],ATTEVILÌ,E
75 N BONSON ST PO BOX 7BO
PLATTEVILLE lVI 53818-O?80

STATE OF WISCONSIN
REAL ESTATE PROPERW TAX BILL FOR 2015

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
GRANT COUNTY

Tax lD #:

Parcel#: 211-02339-0000

Amount Enclosed I

n CnecX For Billing Address Change.

DORIS LAMB-MATHTS
60 ELLEN ST
PLATTEVILLE WI 53818

Total Due For Full Payment S1, 546.2g
Pay lo Læal Troarurer By Jân 31, 2016

P¿y lo L@l TÉsur€r I Pay to counly TræsuE

$74 6. 13 I S800. 1s
BYJanuary31,2016 | AvlutySr,ZO1O

STATE OF WISCONSIN
REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TAX BILL FOR 2015

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
GRANT COUNTY

DORTS LAMB-MATHIS
60 ELLEN ST
PLATTEVTLLE hlï 53818

BILL NUMBER: 86086
IMPORTANT: ' Core8pondence should refs to tax number,. See reverse slde tor ¡mportant lnfomaüon.. Be aurê fü13 descrlptlon covers your property. ThlE descrlptlon ls

for property tax blll only and may not be a full legal d*crlpt¡on.
L238/39L 490/47
SEC,T,R
ROUNTREE EASTERN ADD. BLOCK D SBI OF
Et20' OF LOT 3; N42r OF E120t OF LOT 4

Tax lD #:
Parcel #:PropertyAddress: 60 trLLEN ST

Value Land Ass'd. Value lmprovêments Total Assê$ed Value
10,400 61,800 12,200

kt. Land Est. Fâlr Mkt. lmproyments Tolal Est. Felr
7L,200 66,300 7'7,5

0 .9323 ñöi''-"i;i;;;iråì-* 0 .023L42459

A Star ln this box
mæns Unpaid Prior
Year Tues

School taxes reduced by
Jðrrõõr rEry iaiðielit ' ç L25 . 43

2015 ToÍu
Hel Táx Cha¡ge

t3.r4 1.6ã
290 .17 -1 .0?
554.96 1.0È
96.45 1.0?

715.57 0.9ã

L,610 .89 0 .6%
70.59 1,.22

774 -02 -3.42
r,486.28 0.93

Tülng JurlsdiclioI

ST.ê,TE OF 
'gISCONSINGRANT COUNTY

CITY OF PLATTEV]LIE
SVü TECHNICAL COLIEGE
PLATTEV]LLE SCHOOL DIST

r0,136,2I3 L0,339,502
First Dollar Credit
Lottery & Gaming Credit
Net Property Tax

2414
E6t. State AldB

Alloæted Tax Dist.

699, 61,2
3,348 , 686

272,174
5,815,801

2015
Est, Ståte Alds

Allocaled Tax Dlst.

686,399
3, 308, 367't97,'139
5,546,991

72.93
293 .6r
q¿q q¿

95.48
708.96

r , 660 .52
69,7 6

118.05
1,412.1r

ITY OF PI,ATTEVI],I,8
75 N BONSON ST PO BOX 7BO
PLATTEVILLE V{lT 53818-0780
608-348-7822

NetPropertyTax 1t 486.28
REFUSE/GARBAGE 60.00

Full Payment Due On or Bslore January 31, 2016

$1,546.28

Or FlEl lnstallment Þue On or Bstore Januâry 3'l, 2016

$74 6 . 1_3

GRANT COUNTY TREASURER
LOUISE KETTERER
111 S JEFFERSON ST, PO BOX 430
LANCASTER v,lI 53813-0430

And S€cond lnstallment Due On o¡ BEfore July 31, 2016

$800.15

Pay By Januâry 31, 2016

> $ r,546 .28
Wamlng: lf not paid by dus datBs, ¡nstallmeñt oplìon is lost
and tolal tü is delinquent subject lo interest and, ifappl¡câble,

Falllreto pay on dme. Sæ rever3e.

211,-02339-OOOO



€x/nr-þTT
TERMS OF'SA.LE:

1. AII bidding is open and public. To bid tluring the auction, just raise your hand or shout
out your bid or instruct the auction team to do so on your behalf.

2. The successful high bidder on the Real Estate witl be requirecl to sign the attachetl
Wisconsin Real Estate offer to purchasc imnrediately upon conclusion of Real Estate
bidding and fender the required carnest rnoney deposit of 10% of the purchase price
with the balance to be paid in cash or equir.alent to cash at time of closing on or before
JuIy 15th, 20l6.Immediate possession given day of closing.

3. Deed - Sellers will convey or caused to be conveyed to Purchaser good title to the
premise by Personal Representatives deed and sellers rvill provide a Title forr'r"ao"* Policy
showing a merchantable title.

4. 2016 taxes shall be Prorated based upon the previous year's taxes of $1,486.28

5. Obtaining financing is not a contingency of this sale. To bid today, you should have
already obtained fÏnancing. Please do not enter into the bidding process unless you
fully intend to purchase according to the terms and conditions of the sãlõ.

6. Property selling by legat description as per deed of record.

7. Property is selling in an AS IS, WI{EREIS, condifion with no representations or
warranties given by the Seller as to suryey of the boundary, or for any intended
purpose that a buyer may wish to make of the premises.

8. Any compliance with law including any rental enerry codes or ordinances shall be the
expense of the purchaser.

9- Please note: A new gas furnace, a new circuit breaker panel and a new water heater were
installed ín 2013.

1û. SeIIers may accept or reject any and aII bids.



Approved by the Wisconsin Department of Regutation and Licensing
03-1-1 1 (Optional Use Date) 07-1-1 1 (Mandatory Use Date)

LICENSEE DRAFTING THIS OFFER ON

PURCHASE

,June 25

offers to rchase the Property known as lstreet Address]
ín the

Chester K Bell Real Estate
Page 1 of 9, WB-11

0 E1len St.
City

(AGENT OF SELLEFYL]STING BROKE

@TheBuyer,-

of Platteville , CounÇ of Grant Wisconsin (insert additional
description, if any, at lines 1.95;1 :or

*.- i
as an addendum per line 434), on the following terms:

r PURCHASE PRICE:

Dollars ($
r EARNEST MONEY of$ accompanies this Offer and earnest money of $
willbe mailed, or commercially oi personally delivered within days of acceptance to listing broker or

r THE BALANCE OF PURCHASE PRICE will be paid in cash or equivalent at closing unless otherwise provided below.
r INCLUDED lN PURCHASE PRICE: Seller is including in the purchase price the Property, all Fixtures on the Property on
the date of this Offer not excluded at lines 17-18, and the following additional items: stove & Upstairs
Refrigerator

1

2

J

4
È

6

tt

I
10

11

12

13

14

15

to

17

1B

19

20

21

¿¿

23

25

26

27

¿ö

29

30

JI

32

JJ

34

35

36

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

53

54

55

r NOT f NCLUDED lN PURCHASE PRICE: Personal propertv or sel1er

GAUTION: ldentify Fixtures that are on the Property (see lines f S5-{93) to be exctuded by Seller or which are rented
and will continue to be owned by the lessor.
NOTE: The terms of this Offer, not the listing contract or marketing mater¡als, determine what items are
included/excluded.

Acceptance occurs when all Buyers and Sellers have signed one copy of the Offer, or separate but identical
copies of the Offer.
GAUTION: Deadlines in the Offerare commonly calculated from acceptance. Consider whether short term deadlines
running from acceptance provide adequate time for both binding acceptance and performance.
ffiThisofferisbinolnguponbothPartiesoñlyifacopyoftheacceptedofferisdeliveredtoBuyeron
or before _ ,Iune 25, 2016 . Seller may keep the Property on the
market and accept secondary offers after binding acceptance of this offer.
CÁUTIO[ilhis Offer may.be withdrawn prior to delivery of the accepted Offer.

TERMS OF THIS OFFER THATARE PRËCEDED BY AN OPEN BOX ( N ) ARE PART OFTHIS
OFFER ONLY IF THE BOX IS MARKED SUCH AS WITHAN "X." THEY ARE NOT PART OF THIS OFFER IF MARKED "N/A"
OR ARE LEFT BLANK.

Unless otherwise stated in thls Ofer, delivery of documents and
written notices to a Party shatl
(1) Pelsonal Dçlíverv: giving

be effective only when accomplished by one of the methods specified at lines 36-54.
the document or written notice personally to the Party, or the Party's recipient for delivery if

named at line 38 or 39.
Sefler's recipient for delivery (optional):

Pgyqr's recipient for delivery (optional):
I ) (2) F-ax: fax transmission of the d(2) Fax: fax transmission of the document or written notice to the following telephone number:

99!lqr: (-) Buyer: ( )
l-__l tgl the document or written notice fees prápaid ol' ch"tged to 

"n 
account wíth a

commercialdelivery service, addressed either to the Party, or to the Party's recipiert for delivery if named at line 38 or 39, for
lglgery to the Party's delivery address at line 47 or 48.
I x I 1+¡ U.S. Mai[: depositing the document orwritten notìce postage prepaid in the U.S. Mail, addressed either to ihe Party,
or to the Parfy's recipient for delivery if named at line 39 or 39, for delivery to the Party's delivery address at líne 47 or 48.
Delívery address for Seller: t., P].attev 53818

mentorwritten notice to the Party's e-mail address, if given below at line
53 or 54. If this is a consumer transaction where the property being purchased or the sale proceeds are used primarily for
personal, farnily or household purposes, each consumer providing an e-mail address below has first consented electronically
to the use of electroníc documents, e-mail delivery and electronic signatures in the transaction, as required by federal law.
E-Mail address for Seller (optional):
E-Mailaddress for B

Personal delivery to, or Actual Receipt by, any named Buyer or Seller
s0 constítutes personal delivery to, or Actual

Chester K Bell Rsl Est¿te P.O. Box lE3 P¡attcvile, ìVI i38lB
Receipt by, all Buyers or Sellers.

Deliverv address for Buver: -l '7 þ È ,

t- -l tsi E-Mait: etectronicatffiffi

Phone: (608)34E-4591 Fu (608)346-4595

18070 Fiffæn Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www.ziplo{¡x-æm
Ga¡y BeI Pfoduc€d with zipFo¡rn@ by zipLogix

Do¡is l¡mbie M



7B

79

BO

B1

B2

83

B4 0.
B5

B6
oa

Page 2 of 9, WB-11

u'@occupancyoftheentirePropertyshallbegíventoBuyerattimeofclosingunlessothenruiseprovidedinthis
ss Offer at lines 165-17? ar 435442or in an addendum attached per line 434. At time of Buyei's occupancy, Property shall be in
sg broom swept condition and free of afl debris and personal property except for personal property belonging to current tenants,
0o or that sold to Buyer or left with Buyer's consent. Occupancy shall be given subject to tenant's rights, if ãny.orlffiÏul '

62 r ACTUAL RECEIPT: "Actual Receipt" meansthata Party, notthe Party's recipient for delivery, if any, has the document or0¡ written notice physically in the Party's possession, regardless of the method of delivery.
64 r coNDlTloNS AFFECTING THE PROPE:RTY OR TF{ANSACTION: "Conditions Affecting the properÇ orTransaction" are
65 def¡ned to include:
66 a. Defects in the roof.
ez b. Defects in the electricalsystem.
68 c. Defects in part of the plumbing system (including the water heater, water softener and swimming pool) that is included in6e the sale.
70 d. Defects in the heating and air conditioning system (including the air filters and humidifiers).
z1 e. Defects in the well, including unsafe well water.
zz f . Property is served by a joint well.
73 g. Defects in the septic system or other sanitary disposal system.
74 h. Underground or aboveground fuel storage tanks on or previously located on the Propefi. (lf "yes", the owner, by law,7s may have to register the tanks with the Department of Commerce at P.O. Box 7g70, Madison, Wisconsin, 53707, whether76 the tanks are in use or not. Regulations of the Department of Commerce may require the closure or removal of unused7z tanks.)

"LP" tank on the Property (specify in the additional information whether the tank is owned or leased).
Defects in the basement or foundation (including cracks, seepage and bulges).
Properly is located in a floodplain, wefland or shoreland zoning area.
Defects in the structure of the Property.

. Defects in mechanical equipment included in the sale either as Fixtures or personal proper,cy.
Boundary or lot líne disputes, encroachments or encumbrances (including a joint driveway).
Defect caused by unsafe concentratíons of, or unsafe conditions relating to, radon, radium ín water supplies, lead in paint,
lead !n soil, lead in water supplies or plumbing system, or other potentiaily hazardous or toxic substances on the Property.
NOTE: Specific federal lead paint disclosure requirements must becomplied with in the sale of most residential
properties built before lgZB.

BB p. Presence of asbestos or asbestos-containing materials on the Property.
99 q' Defect caused by unsafe concentrations of, unsafe conditions relating to, or the storage of, hazardous or toxic substances90 on neighboring properties.
e1 r, Current or previous termite, powder-post beetle orcarpenterant infestations or Defects caused by animal or other insecte2 infestations.
s3 s. Defects in a wood burning stove or fireplace or Defects caused by a fire in a stove or fireplace or elsewhere on thee4 Propefi.
e5 t. Remodeling affecting the Property's structure or mechanicat systems or additions to Propefi during Selleds ownershipe6 without required permits.
97 u. Federal, state, or local regulations requiring repairs, alterations or conections of an existing condition.
98 v. Notice of properV tax increases, other than normal annual increases, or pending property reassessment.
ee w. Remodeling that may increase property's assessed value.

100 x, Proposed or pending specialassessments.
101 Y. Property is located within a special purpose district, such as a drainage district, that has the authoriÇ to impose102 assessments against the real property located within the district.
103 z- Proposed construction of a public project that may affect the use of the property.
ß4 aa. Subdivisíon homeowners'associations, commonareas cÆ-owned with others, zóning violations or nonconforming uses,105 rights-of-way, easements oranother use of a partof the Property by non-owners, othèr than recorded utifity easements.
106 bb. Structure on the Property is designated as an historic building or fart of the Property is in an historic district,
107 cc. Any land dívision involving the Property for which required state or locat permits had not þeen obtained.
108 dd. violation of state or local smoke and carbon monoxide detector laws.
10e ee. High voltage electric (1 00 l(./ or greater) or steel naturaf gas transmission lines located on but not directly serving theiio Property.
111 ff' The Property is subjeci to a mitigation plan required by Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) rutes related112 to county shoreland zoning ordinances that obligates the owner to establish or maintain certain measures lelated to113 shoreland condítions, enforceable by the county.
114 gg. Other Defects affecting the property.
tts {Definitions Continued on page 4)

t.

j
k.

L

m
n.

Produced w¡th zipFom@ by ziplogix 16070 Fiñeen Mite Road, Fraser, M¡ch¡gan 4802ô !¡4dlipLpgieæ¡ù Doris Lanbie M



,,u@lThistransactionistobeclosednolaterthan.Tulv15,2oL6
117
110

119

120
121

122

123
124

125
126,

127

128

129

130

131

132
laa

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

PropertyAddress:60 Ellen St. . ¡

standards (\Ms. Admin. code ch. comm 67). tf not exempt, (Buyer)tseuer)

Page 3 of 9, WB-11

143

144

145

14ö

147

148

149

150

151

152
153

1U
155

156

1ã7

158

159

160

161

to¿

163

164

165

166

167

168

169

170

171

172

at the place selected by seller, unless otherwise agreed by the parties in writing.
çL,osl,Ng TRqRATIqNSI The following items, if applicable, shall be prorated at closing, based upon date of closing values:
real estate taxes, rents, prepaid insurance (if assumed), private and municipal chãrges, property owner's association
assessments, fuel â0d 

.

CAUTION: Provide basis for utility charges, fuel or other prorations if date of closing value will not be used.
Any income, taxes or expenses shall accrue to Seller, and be prorated at closing, through tfte Oay prior to closing.
Realestate taxes shall be prorated at closing based on [CHECK BOX FOR npÈt-lCnn[E pRORAT¡ON FORMÙLA]:[-l fne net general real estate taxes for the preceding year, or the current year if available (Net general real estate

taxes are defined as general property taxes after state tax credits and lottery credits are deducteo) (ruo1E: THIS CHolcE
APfLtËS tF NO BOX tS CHECKED)
f] Current assessment times current mill rate (current means as of the date of closing)f--l Sale price, multípfied by the municipality area-wide percent of fair market value used by the assessor in the prior
year, or current vear if known, multiplied by current mill rate (current means as of the date of ciosing)
l;rr

CAUTION: Buyer is informed that the actual real estate taxes toi itre year of cf,lsing ;d su¡iàqueni iears may be
substantially different than the amount used for proration especially in transactions involving new construciion,
axtensive rehabilitatíon, remodeling or area-wide re-assessment. Buyer is encouraged to contact the local assessor
regarding possible tax changes.

I I Buyer and Seller agree to re-prorate the real estate taxes, through the day prior to closing based upon the taxes on
the actual tax bill for the year of closing, with Buyer and Seller each owing his ór her pro-rata Jhare. Buyer shall, within 5
days of receipt, forward a copy of the bill to the forwarding address Seller agrees to provide at closing. The Parties shall
re-prorate withín 30 days of Buyer's receipt of the actual tax bill. Buyer and Seller agree this is a post-closing obligation

@ofthePartiestocomplete,nottheresponsibilityoftherealeétatebrokersinthistransaction.
I LEASED PRoPERTY ¡ lf Property is currently leased and lease(s) extend beyond closing, Seller shall assign Seller's rights
under said lg"=SÞ{lg$fer all securiÇ deposits and prepaid rents thereunder to Buyer at closing. The terms of the

f nsert additíonal terms, if any, at lines 165-172 or 435442 or attach as an addendum per line 434.
This transactioÊ-(is) (is not) from Wisconsin Rental Weatherization

ùtarìqarus(vvrs.Aomln.Çooeun.Uomm67). lfnotexempt,(Buyer)tSellerlISTRlKEONEl("Buyei'ifneitherisstricken)shall
be responsible forcompliance, including aflcosts, with Wiseonsin RentalWeatherization Standards. lf Seller is responsible for

@ate of compliance at closing.
wísconsin law requires owners of properly which includes 1-4 dwelling units to

provide Buyers with a Real Estate Condition Report. Excluded from this requirement are sales of property that has never been
inhabited, sales exempt from the real estate transfer fee, and sales by'certain court-appointeA ROuð¡aries, (for example,
personal representatives who have never occupied the Property). The form of the Report is found in Wis. Stat. g 709.03. ihe
law provides: "$ 709.02 Disclosure . . . the owner of the property shall furnish, not later than 10 days after acceptance of the
contractof sale . ' -, to the prospective Buyer of the properiy a completed copy of the report. . . R pròspective Buyer who does
not receive a reportwithin the 10 days may, within 2 business days after the end of that 10 day period, rescind the contractof
1"1" . : . by delivering a written notice of rescission to the owner oi the owner's agent." Buyer may also have certain rescission
rights if a Real Estate Condition Report disclosing defects is furnished before ðxpiratioíot tle i 0 days, but after ihe Offer is
submítted to Seller. Buyer should review the report form or consutt with an atiorney for additíonal information regarding
rescissíon

Setler represents to Buyer that as of the date of acceptance Seller has no
notice or knowledge of Conditions Affecting the Property or Transaction (lines 64-114) other than those identified in Seller,s
Real Estate Condition Report dated , which was received !o Buyer
signing this offer and which is made a part of this offer by reference and

Produced wit}t zipFonrì@ by ziplog¡x 18070 Fne€n Mire Road, Freser, M¡chigan 4a026 o*{.2¡pLooix.¿om Doris Lamtrie M



47?

174

175

176'

177

178

179

180

181

182

183

184

185

186

187

1B8

189

190

191

192

193

194
I O¡i

'f 9g

197
't98

199

200

Page 4 of 9, WB-l1

¡ DEADLINES: "Deadlines" expressed as a number of "days" from an event, such as acceptance, are calculated by excluding
the day the event occurred and by counting subsequent calendar days. The deadline expires at midnight on the last day.
Deadlines expressed as a specific number of "business days" exclude Saturdays, Sundays, any legal public holiday under
Wisconsin or Federal law, and any other day designated by the President such that the postal service does not receive
registered mail or make regular deliveries on that day. Deadlines expressed as a specifìc number of "hours" from the
occurrence of an event, such as receipt of a notice, are calculated from the exact time of the event, and by counting 24 hours
per calendar day. Deadlines expressed as a specifÌc day of the calendar year or as the day of a specific event, such as
closing, expire at midnight of that day.
I DEFECT: "Defecf' means a condition that would have a significant adverse effect on the value of the Property; that would
significantlyimpairthehealthorsafetyoffutureoccupantsoftheProperty;orthatif notrepaired, removedorreplacedwould
significantly shorten or adversely atfect the expected normal life of the premises.
I FIXTURE: A "Fixture" is an item of property whích is physically attached to or so closety associated with land or
improvements so as to be treated as part of the real estate, including, without limitation, physically atiached items not easily
removable without damage to the premises, items specifically adapted to the premises and items customarily treated as
fixtures, including, but not limited to, all: garden bulbs; plants; shrubs and trees; screen and storm doors and windows, electric
lighting fixtures; window shades; curtain and traverse rods; blinds and shutters; central heating and cooling units and attached
equipment; water heaters and treatment sysiems; sump pumps; attached or fitted floor coverings; awnings; attached
antennas; garage dooropeners and remotecontrols; installed securiÇ systems;central vâcuum systems and accessories; in-
ground sprinkler systems and component parts; built-in appliances; ceiling fans; fences; storage buildings on permanent
foundations and dockslpiers on permanent foundations.
CAUTION: Exclude any Fixtures to be retained by Seller or which are rented (e.g., water softener or other water
conditioning systems, home entertainment and satellite dish components, L,P. tanks, etc.) on lines 17-18.

: Unless otherwise "Property" means the real estate described at lines 4-7.
Buyer acknowledges that any land, building or room dimensions, or total

acreage or building square footage figures, provided to Buyer by Seller or by a broker, may be approximate because of
rounding, formulas used or other reasons, unless verified by survey or other means.
CAUTION: Buyershouldverifytotalsquarefootageformula,totalsquarefootage/acreagefigures,andland,building

202

¿UJ

204

205

206

207

208

209

210

211

212

213

214

215

zü or room dimens
Within 3 days priorto closing, at a reasonable time pre-approved by Seller or

Sellef s agent, Buyer shall have the right to walk through the Property to determine that there has been no significant change
in the conditíon of the Properly, except for ordinary wear and tear and changes approved by Buyer, and that any defects
Seller has aqreed to cure have been in the manner agreed tg by the Parties.

Seller shall maintain the Propefi until the earlier of
closing or occupancy of Buyer in materiallythe same ition as of the date of acceptance of this Offer, except for ordinary
wear and tear. If, prior to closing, the Properly is damaged in an amount of not more than five percent (5%) of the selling price,
Sefler shall be obligated to repair the Property and restore it to the same condition that it was on the day of this Offer. No later
than closing, Seller shall provide Buyer with lien waivers for all lienable repairs and restoration. If the damage shall exceed
such surn, Seller shall promptly notify Buyer in writing of the damage and this Offer may be canceled at option of Buyer.
Shoufd Buyer elect to carry out this Offer despite such damage, Buyer shall be entitled to the insurance proceeds, if any,
relating to the damage to the Property, plus a credit towards the purchase price equal to the amount of Seller's deductible on
such poticy, if any. However, if this sale is financed by a land contract or a mortgage to Seller, any insurance proceeds shall
be held in trust for the sole purpose of restoring the property.

P[oduced with zipForn@ by z¡pLog¡x 't8O7O Fifiæn Mile Road, Frâsr, Mich¡gãn 4A026 !U$A4¿ÞLeg!x,çeIÉ Do¡is Lambie M



PropertyAddress: 60 EIIen St..., Page 5 of 9, WB¡ 1

216 IF LINE 217 tS NOT MARKED OR tS MARKED N/A LINES 257.263 APPLY.
217 I-1F¡NANCING CONTINGENCY: This offer is contingent upon Buyer being able to obtain a wr¡tten

amount of not less than $ for a term of not less than _ years, amortized over not less than

- 
years. lnitial monthly payments of principal and interest shall not exceed $ . Monthly payments may

also include 1/12th of the estimated netannual realestate taxes, hazardinsurance premiums, and private rno.tguge insurancä
premiums. The mortgage may not include a prepayment premium. Buyer agrees topay discount points and/or loan origination
fee in an amount not to exceed % of the loan. lf the purchase price under this Offer is modified, the financed
amount, unfess otherwise provided, shall be adjusted to the same percentage of the purchase price as in this contingency and
the monthly payments shall be adjusted as necessary to maintain the term and arnortization stated above.
CHECK AND COMPLETE APPLICABLE FINANCING PROVISION AT LINE 228 or 229.

n FXED RATE FINANGING: The annuar rate of interest shall not exceed %
il ADJUSTABLE RATE FINANCING: The initîalannual interest rate shalt not exceed %. The initial interest
rate shall be fixed for 

- 

months, at which time the interest rate may be increased not more than 

-- 

o/o per
year. The maximum interest rate during the mortgage term shall not exceed %. Monthly payments of principal
and interest may be adjusted to reflect interest changes.

214
219
224
221

222

223

224

226

227

228
229

230
231

232

233 lÍ Buyer is using multiple loan sources or obtaining a construction loan or land contract fìnancing, describe at lines
234 165-172 or 435442 or in an addendum attached per line 434.
23s J BUYÊR'S.LOAN COMMITMENT: Buyer agrees to pay all customary loan and closing costs, to prompfly apply foraz:o mortgage loan, and to provide evidence of application promptly upon request of Seller. lf Buyér qualifies for the loan deécribed
zzz in this Offer or another loan acceptable to Buyer, Buyer agrees to deliver to Seller a copy ôf the written loan commitment no
zss later than the deadline at line 219. Buyer and Seller agree that delivery of a copy of any written loan commitment to
23e Sefler (even if subject to conditions) shalt satisff Buyer's finanéing coniingency if, after review of the loan
240 commitment, Buyer has directed, in writing, delivery of the loan cJmmitmeñt. Buyer's written direction shall
241 accompany the loan commitment. Delivery shatl not satisff this contingency if atcompanied by a notice of
242 unacceptability.
243 GAUTION:ThedeliveredcommÌtmentmaycontainconditionsBuyermustyetsatisfytoobligatethelendertoprovide
2M the loan. BUYER, BUYER'S LENDER AND AGENTS OF BUYÊR On SfUeR SHALL NOT DELTVER A LOAN
245 COMTilITMENT TO SELLER OR SELLER'S AGENT WITHOUT BUYER'S PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OR UNLESS
Z¿O ACCOMPANIED BY A NOTICE OF UNACGEPTABILIW.
247 f SELLER TERMII)jAT|ON R.IGHTS: lf Buyer does not make timely delivery of said commitment; seller may terminate this
248 OfferítSeflerdeliversawrittennoticeofterminationtoBuyerpriorto-Selle/sActualReceiptofacopyofBuyer'swrittenloan
z¿g commiiment.
25o a F{NANCING UNAVAILABILITY: lf financing is not available on the terms stated in this Offer (and Buyer has not already
251 delivered an acceptable loan commitment for other financing to Seller), Buyer shatl promptly deliver written notice to Seller of
252 same including c-opies of lende(s)' rejection lette(s) or other evidence of unavailability. Unfess a specific loan source is
253 named ín this Offer, Seller shall then have 10 days to deliver to Buyer written notice of Seller's decision to finance this
254 transactiononthesametermssetforthinthisOtfer,andthisOffershaliremaininfultforceandeffect,withthetimeforclosing
zss extended accordingly. lf Seller's notice is not timely given, this Offer shall be null and void. Buyer authorizes Seller to obtaiñ
256 any credit information reasonably appropriate to determine Buyer's credit worthiness for Sellei financing.
257 t lF THIS OFFER lS NOT CONTINGENT ON-FINANCING: Within Tdays of acceptance, afinancialinõtitution orthird party
zse in control of Buyer's funds shall provide Selter with reasonable written verifìcation'that Buyer has, at the time of verification,
zsg sufficient funds to close. lf such written verification is not provided, Sel[er has the right to ierminate this Offer by delivering
z0o written notice to Buyer. Buyer may or may not obtain mortgage financing but does not need the protection of a financin!
261 contíngency- Seller agrees to allow Buyer's appraiser access to the property for purposes of an appraisal. Buyer understandã
zaz and agrees that this Offer is not subject to the appraisal meeting any particular value, unless this Offer ìs subject to an
263 Spqaissl_Tllfg9nlY, nor does the right of access for an appraisal constitute a financing contingency.
zaq I I APPRAISAL CONTINGENGY: This Offer is contingenì upon the Buyer or Buyer's lender naving the Property appraised
zøs at Buyefs expense by a Wisconsín licensed or certif¡ed independent- appraiser who issues an appraisât report OateO
z0o subsequent to the date of this Offer indicating an appraised value for the Property equal to orgreaterihan the agreed upon
267 purchase price. This contingency shall be deemed satisfied unless Buyer, within dlys of acceptanðe, delivers
268 toSelleracopyoftheappraisalreportwhichindicatesthattheappraisedvalueisnotequaltoorgieaterthantheagreedupon
aos purchase price, accompaníed by a written notice of termination.
zzo CAUTION: An appraisal ordered by Buyer's lender may not be received untilshortly before closing. Considerwhether
271 deadlines provide adequate time for performance.

Produced wilh z¡pForn@ by ziplôg¡x 18070 Faæn Mile Road, FEær, M¡clì¡gan 49026 wûwzîpLæixmm Doris Lambie M



272

273

Page 6 of I, WB-11

Buyer and Seller authorize the agents of Buyer and Seller to: (i) distribute copies of the
Offerto Buyer's lenderÉppraisers¡tle insurance companies and any otñer settlement service providórs for the transaction as

NOTE: IF ACCEPTED, THIS OFFER CAN CREATE A LEGALLY ENFORCEABLE CONTRACT. BOTH PARTIES SHOULD
READ THIS DOCUMENT CAREFULLY. BROKERS MAY PROVIDE A GENERAL EXPLANATION OF THE PROV¡S¡ONS
OF THE OFFER BUTARE PROHIBITED BY LAW FROM GIVING ADVICE OR OPINIONS CONCERNING YOUR LEGAL
RIGHTS UNDER THIS OFFER OR HOW TITLE SHOULD BE TAKEN AT CLOSING. AN ATTORNEY SHOULD BE
CONSULTEÐ IF LEGAL ADVICE IS NEEDED.

Ïhis Offer, including any amendments to Ít, contains the entire agreement of the Buyer and Seller
regarding the transaction. All prior negotiations and discussions have been merged into tnis Offer. This agieement binds
and inures to the benefit of the Parties to this Offer and their successors in interest.

You may obtain information about the sex offender registry and persons
registered with the registry by coniáCting tne Wisconsin Department of Corrections on the lnternet at
http:llwww.widoçoffenders.org or by tetephone at (60g) 240-5830.

27a defined by the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act (RESPA); (ii) report sales and financing concession data to multiple
zzs lisiing service sold databases; and (iii) provide active listing, pending saie, closed sale and finañcing concession information
zta and data, and related information regarding seller contributions, incãntives or assistance, and third party gifts, to appraisers
277 $Êgryq comparable sales, market conditions and listings, upon inquiry.
278 [8g!4,g!Il Seller and Buyer each have the legal duty to use good faith and due diligence in completing the terms and
zzg conditions of this Offer. A material failure to perform any obligãtion under this Offer is a default which may subject the
zeo defaulting party to liabilig for damages or other legal remedies.281 lf Buver defaults, Seller may:
282 (1) sue for specific performance and request the earnest money as partial payment of the purchase price; or283 (2) terminate the offer and have the option to: (a) request the eainest money ai liquidated damages, or (b) sue for actual284 damages.
zls lf Seller defaulls, Buyer may:
286 (1) sue for specific performance; or287 (2) terminate the Offer and request the return of the earnest money, sue for actual damages, or both.2Ba ln addition, the Parties may seek any other remedies available in law or equig.
zag The Parties understand that the availability of any judicial remedy will depend upon the circumstances of the situation and ihe
2e0 discret¡on of the courts. lf either Party defaults, the Parties may renegotiate the Offer or seek nonjudicial dispute resolution
2e1 instead of the remedies outlined above. By agreeing to binding arbitratiòn, the Parties may lose the right to litigate in a c¡urt of
2e2 law those disputes covered by the arbitration agreement.
293

294

295

296

297
298
too

300

301

302
303

Produced with zipForm@ by z¡plogix i807o Fifie€n Mile Road, Fraser, M¡chigan 4tÌ026 v¡¡¡r.ziologix.com Doris Lambie M



304
305

306

307

308

309

310

311

312
313
314
315

316

317

318

319

324
321

322
a..t a

Prop€ÉyAddress; 60 Ellen S¿. , page Z of 9, WB-1.1

f---l CI-OSING OF BUYER'S PROPERTY coNTINGENGY: This Offer is contingent upon the ctosing of the sale of Buye/s
property located at no later than lf Seller accepts
a bona fide secondary offer, Selter may give written notice to
waiver of the Closing of Buyer's Property Contingency and

Buyer of acceptance. lf Buyer does not deliver to Seller a written

llNSËRT OTHER REQU¡REMENTS, lF ANY (e.9., PAYMENT OF ADDITIONAL EARNEST MONEY, WAIVER OF ALL
CONT¡NGENCIES, ORPROVIDING EVIDENCE OFSALE OR BRIDGE LOAN, etc.)l within 

- 
hours of Buyer's Actual

Receipt of said notice, this Offer shall be null and void.f--] SECONDARY OFFER: This Offeris secondary to a prior accepted offer. This Offershalt become primary upon delivery
of written notice to Buyer that this Offer is primary. Unless otherwise provided, Seller is not obligated to give Buyer notice prior
to any deadline, nor is any particular secondary buyer gíven the right to be made primary ahead of other secondary buyers.
Buyer may declare this Offer null and void by delivering written notice of withdrawal to Setler prior to delivery of Sellefs notice
that this Offer is primary. Buyer may not deliver notice of wíthdrawal earlier than _ days after acceptance of this Offer. All
other Offer deadlines whích are run from acceptance shall run from the time this Offer becomes primary.

Offer except:

W''TimeisoftheEssence'|asto:(1)earnestmoneypayment(s);(2)bindingacceptance;(3)
occupancy;(4)dateofclosing;(5)contingencyDeadlines@andallotherdatesandDeadlinesinthis

lf "Time is of the Essence" applies to a date or
Deadline, failure to perform by the exact date or Deadline is a breach of contract. lf "Time is of the Essence" does not applyto

324 s date or Ðeadline, then performance within a reasonable time of the date or Deadline is allowed before a breach occurs.¡zslffiFiDffil
326 a CONVEYANGE Ot TITLE: Upon payment of the purchase price, Seller shall convey the Property by warranty deed
szz (trustee's deed if Seller is a trust, personal representative's deed if Seller is an estate or other conveyance as
sre provided herein), free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, except: municipal and zoning ordinances and agreements
szg entered under them, recorded easements for the distribution of utility and municipal services, recorded building and use
330 restrictions and covenants, present uses of the Property in violation of the foregoing disclosed in Seller's Real Estate
331 Condition Report and in this Offer, general taxes levied in the year of closinq and
332

JJJ

ó J¿+

sss which constitutes merchantable títle for purposes of this transaction. Seller shall complete and execute the documents
336 necessary to record the conveyance at Selleis cost and pay the Wisconsin Real Estate Transfer Fee.
ssz WARNING: Municipal and zoning ordinances, recorded building and use restrictions, covenants and easements may
338 prohibit certain improvements or uses and therefore should be reviewed, particularly if Buyer contemplates making
ass improvements to Property or a use other than the current use.
s40 I TITLE EVIDENCE: Seller shall give evidence of title in the form of an ownefs policy of title insurance in the amount of the
341 purchase price on a currentALTAform issued by an insurer licensed to write title insurance in Wisconsin. Seller shall pay all
342 costs of providîng title evidence to Buyer. Buyer shall pay all costs of providing títle evidence required by Buyer's lender.
343 r GAP-ENDQBSEMENT.: Seller shall provide a "gap" endorsement or equivalent gap coverage at (Selle/s)(Buyer's)
ua ls-ÎffiJ ('selleis'; if neither stricken) cost to pro-uide coverage for any liens or encurnbrances fiist filed or recorded after
345 the effective date of the title insurance commítment and þefore the deed is recorded, subject to the title insurance policy
s¿o exclusions and exceptions, provided the title company will issue the endorsemeni. lf a gap endorsement or equivalent gap
347 coverage is not available, Buyer may give written notice that title is not acceptable for closing (see tines 353-359).
34s I PROVISION OF MEBCHANTABLE TITLE: For purposes of closing, title evidence shall be acceptable if the required title
s¿s insurance commitment is delivered to Buyer's attorney or Buyer not less than 5 business days before clos¡ng, showing title to
350 the Property as of a date no more than 15 days before delivery of such title evidence to be merchantable per lines 326-335,
351 subject only to liens which will be paid out of the proceeds of closing and standard title insurance requirements and
ssz exceptions, as appropriate.
353tlftitleísnotacceptableforclosing,BuyershallnotifySellerinwritingof
rsa objections to title by the time set for closing. ln such event, Seller shall have a reasonable time, but not exceeding 15 days, to
35s remove the objections, and the time for ctosing shall be extended as necessary for this purpose. ln the event that Seller is
¡s0 unable to remove said objections, Buyer shall have 5 days from receÍpt of notice thereof, to deliver writte¡ notice waiving the
357 objections, and the time for closing shall be extended accordingly. lf Buyer does not waive the objections, this Offer shall be
sse nul[ and void. Providing title evidence acceptable for closing does not extinguish Selle/s obligations to give
3s9 merchantable title to Buyer.

Produced wilh ápFonr€ Þy npLogix 18070 Fifrêen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan ¿18026 w.eìoLogix.com Doris t amlrie M



360
361

362
5b5

364

365

366

367

368

369

370
371

Jt¿
J/J
374
375

376

378
379

3BO

381

382
aoQ

384

385
Jðt]

387

388

389

390

391

392
393

394

395

JYÞ

397

398

399

400

401

402

403

444

445

406

407

408

409

Pagè I of 9, WB{ I

r SPECIALASSESSMENTS/OTHEREXPENSES:Specialassessments,ifany,leviedorforworkactuallycommencedprior
to the date of this Offer shall be paid by Seller no later than closing. AII other special assessments shall be paid by
Buyer.
CAUTION: Consider a special agreement if area assessments, property owner's association assessments, special
charges forcurrent services underWis. Stat. $ 66.0627 or other expenses are contemplated. "Other expenses" are
one-time charges or ongoing use fees for publíc improvements (other than those resulting in special assessments)
relating to curb, gutter, street, sidewalk, municipal water, sanitary and storm water and storm sewer (including all
sewer mains and hook-up/connection and interceptor charges), parks, street lighting and street trees, and impact
fees for-other public facilities, as defined in Wis. Stat. g 66.0612(.lX0.

r HELD BY: Unless othenvise agreed, earnest money shall be paid to and held in the trust account of the listing broker
(Buyer's agent if Property is not listed or Seller's account if no broker is invotved), until applied to the purchase price or
otherwise disbursed as provided in the Otfer.
CAUTION: Should persons otherthan a broker hold earnest money, an escrow agreement should be drafted by the
Parties or an attorney. lf someone other than Buyer makes payment of earnest money, consider a special
disbsrsement agreement.
r DISBURSEMENT: lf negotiations do not result in an accepted otfer, the earnest money shall be promptly disbursed (after
clearance from payor's depository institution if earnest money is paid by check)to the person(s) who paid the earnest money.
At closing, earnest money shall be disbursed according to the closing statement. lf this Offer does not close, the earnest
money shall be disbursed according to a wrítten disbursement agreement signed by all Pariies to this Offer. lf said
disbursement agreement has not been delivered to brokerwithin 60 days after the date set for closing, broker may disburse
the earnest money: (1) as directed by an attorney who has reviewed the transaction and does not represent Buyer or Seller;
(2) into a court hearing a lawsuit involving the earnest money and all Parties to this Offer; (3) as directed by court order; or (4)
any other disbursement required or allowed by law. Broker may retain legal services to direct disbursement per (1) or to file an
interpleader action per (2) and broker may deduct from the earnest money any costs and reasonable attorneys fees, not to
exceed $250, prior to disbursement.
r LEGAL RIGHTS/ACTION: Broker's disbursement of earnest money does not determine the legal rights of the Parties in
relation to this Offer. Buyer's or Seller's legal right to earnest money cannot be determined by broker. At least 30 days prior to
disbursement per (1) or (4) above, broker shall send Buyer and Seller notice of the disbursement by certified mail. lf Buyer or
Seller disagree wiih broker's proposed disbursement, a lawsuit may be filed to obtain a court order regarding disbursement.
Small Cfaims Court has jurisdiction over all earnest money disputes arising out of the sale of residential propefi with 1-4
dwelling units and certain other earnest money disputes. Buyer and Seller should consider consulting attorneys regarding their
legal rights under this Offer in case of a dispute. Both Parties agree to hold the broker harmless from any liabitity for good faith
disbursement of earnest money in accordance with this Offer or applicable Department of Regulation and Licensing

ulations concerning earnest money. See Wis. Admin. Code Ch. RL 1g
l,ryslECTlpNS AND TESTINGI Buyer mayonly conduct inspections ortests if specific contingencies are included as a partof
this Offer. An "inspection" is defined as an observation of the Property which does not include an appra¡sal ortesting of the
Property, otherthan testing for leakíng carbon monoxide, or testing for leaking LP gas or natural gas used as a fuel source,
which are hereby authorized. A "tesf is defined as the taking of samples of materials such as soils, water, air or building
materials from the Property and the laboratory or other analysis of these materials. Selter agrees to allow Buyer's inspectors,
testers and appraisers reasonable access to the Property upon advance notice, if necessary to satisfy the contingencies in
this Otfer. Buyer and licensees may be present at all inspections and testing. Except as otherwise provided, Seller's
authorization for ínspections does not authorize Buyer to conduct testing of the Properly.
NOTE: Any contingency authorizing testing should specify the areas of the Property to be tested, the purpose of the
test, (e.9., to determine if environmental contamination ís present), any limitations on Buyer's testing and any other
material terms of the contingency.
Buyer agrees to promptly restore the Property to its original condition after Buyefs inspectíons and testing are completed
unless otherwise agreed to with Seller. Buyer agrees to promptly provide copies of atl inspection and testing reports to Seller.
Seller acknowledges that certain inspections or tests may detect environmental pollution whieh may be required to be reported
to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.

Produced with zjpFoñn@ by z¡plogk 18070 Fiñe€n Mile Road, Frâs€r, M¡ch¡gan 48026 w.z¡oLoa¡x.€ôm Doris I¿mbie M



PropertyAddress: 60 E1Len St. . Page I of 9, WBIJ
41o f-l INSPECTION CONTINGENCY: This contingency only author¡zes inspections, not testing (see tines 395-409). This
411 OfferiscontingentuponaWisconsinregisteredhomeinspectorperformingahomeinspectionofthePropefiwhichdiscloses
412 no Defects. This Offer is further contingent upon a qualified independent inspector or independent qualified third party
ar: performing an inspection of
414 (list any Property component(s) to be separately inspected, e.g.,
¿1s swimmíng pool, roof, foundation, chimney, etc.) which discloses no Defects. Buyer shall order the inspection(s) and be
416 responsible for all costs of inspection(s). Buyer may have follow-up inspections recommended in a written report resulting
417 from an auihorízed inspection, provided they occur prior to the deadline specified alline 421. lnspection(s) shall be performeã
418 by a qualifìed independent inspector or independent qualified third pafi.
41s CAUTION:Buyershouldprovidesufficienttimeforthehomeinspectionand/oranyspecializedinspection(s),aswell
42o as any follow-up inspection(s).
421 This contingency shall be deemed satisfied unless Buyer, within _ days of acceptance, delivers to Seller a copy of theqzz written inspection report(s) and a written notice listing the Defect(s) identified in those report(s) to which Buyer objects (Notice
tzz of Defects).
qz+ CAUTION: A proposed amendment is not a Notice of Defects and will not satisfy this notice requirement.
425 For the purposes of this contingency, Defects (see lines 182-184) do not include structural, mechanical or other conditions the
¿26 nature and extent of which Buyer had actual knowledge or written notice before signing this Offer.
427 . RIGHT TO CURE: Seller (shall)(shall not) FTRIffiTÊ ("shall" if neither is stricke;) have a right to cure the Defects. lf
428 Seller has right to cure, Seller may satisfy iFËiõnäñgency by: (1) delivering written notice to Buyer within 10 days of
42s Buyer's delivery of the Notice of Defects stating Sellels election to cure Defects; (2) curing the Defects in a good and
430 workmanlike manner; and (3) delivering to Buyer a written report detailing the work done within 3 days prior to closing. This
431 Offer shall be null and void if Buyer makes timely delivery of the Notiee of Defects and written inspection report(s) and: (1)
¿ez Seller does not have a right to cure or (2) Seller has a right to cure but (a) Seller delivers written notice that Seller will not cure
433

434

435

436
Aaa

438

439

or (b) seller does not timely deliver the written notice of election to cure.
[---l RooeNDA: The attached ibit rrA" is/are-made part of this Offer.

This is a cash sale not subiect to financinq or any
other contingences,

Seller is Personal- Represerrtative for-,¡gre estaÈe and has never ]-ived in thís propertv and
440 intends to sell this pror¡ertv in its es is, where is, con+ition grithout further _
441 representation or trarrantv as to structqral !¡I rnechanical d.efects.
442

443

444

This Offerwas drafted by [Licensee and Firm] Gar]¡ v. Bell-c.K,Bgll Rea,1 Esrare

445

446

447

448

449

Buye/s Signature Print Here )

Broker acknowledges receipt of
Gary V. Bell - C.K. Bel-I_ ReaL Estate Broker

SELLER
SURVIVE
ON TH

(x) '
Selleds )Roseoary Reese P.O.À.

Date

10 of the above Offer.

V. Be].l450

451

452

453

454

(x)

455

456

457

458

459

460

461

462

Thís Offerwas presented to Seller by [Licensee and Firm] Garv V. BeII-C.K.Be11 Real Estate
June 25, 2Ot6 at _ ¿.¡¡.þ*.

This otfer is rejected 

=uile¡mäã.--- 
Ð.ãi-- 

This offer is countgred [See attached counter]tI- # A*Ç;.. 
'Sjieifii¡ñrGG-r-

Produæd wilh zipFoftn@ by z¡plo€ix 18070 Fiftæn Mils Road, Fraser, Mich¡gan 48026 w.ziologix.øm Doris La¡nbie M



WISCONSIN REALTORS@ ASSOCIATION
4801 Forest Run Road
Madison, W¡sconsin 53704 REAL ESTATE CONDITION REPOR

Chestcr KBell Real Estate

Page 1 of3

DISCLAIMER
A- THIS CONDITION REPORT CONCERNS THE REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 60 El-len St.
(STREETADDRESS) lN THE _ Citv (Cl]-Y) (VILLAGE) C|OWN) Qp- Plattevjlle
COUNTYOF- GrantGTâNt- , STATE OF WISCONSIN. THIS REPORT IS A DISCTOSURE OF THE CONDITION OF THAT
PROPERTY lN coMPLIANcE WITH SEcTloN 709.02 oF THE wtscoNstN STATUTES As oF____Jgge__ (MoNrH), L6 (DAy),20t6 (YEAR). lr ls NorA wARRANTY oF ANy KrND By rHE owNER oR ANy AcENrs nepRrsrr.trtNG ANy pRrNcrpAL rN THrs TRANSAcToN
AND IS NOTÁ SUBSTITUTE FOR ANY INSPECTIONS OR WARRANTIES TI-IAT THE PRINCIPALS MAY WISH TO OBTAIN.

A BUYER WHO DOES NOT RECEIVE A FULLY COMPLETED COPY OF THIS REPORT WITHIN 1O DAYS AFTER THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE
CONTRACT OF SA¿Ê OR OPTION CONTRACT FOR THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED REAL PROPERIr SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO RESCIND THAT
ooNTRACT WIS. SrArS. SFCI/O,V 709.02), PROVTDED THE OWNER /S SUBJECT rO 

'VISCONS/N 
STATUTES CHA1TER 7As..

NOTE: All infonnalion azoearinq in ¡talics in this REAL ESTATE CONDIT]ON RE?ORT is nurelv of a suoptementat nature and is not
required pursuant to Section 709.03 of the Wtsconsin Statutes.

OWNER'S INFORMATION
8.1. lnthisform,"amaware"meanshavenoticeorknowledge."Am aware"nteansthaltheownerhasnoticeorknowledgebasedonanafficia! no{tce
íssued by a -govemmental -body, adv¡ce or recommendationl received from a contractor, inspector or othei persìon *gurdilg a property conAit¡on oi thá
conection of a property defect or problem, personal observation, or some other source of information. tn tnisfórm,;Oefãðti;màãns á conditíonthatwould hàvà
a signi{ìcant adverse effect on the value of the property; that would significantly impair the health or safety of futüre occupants of the property; or that if not
repaired' removed or replaced would significantly shortên or adveæelfaffea tnã exþctea normal life of th'e premises.

ln this form, 'owne/' means.that.person orlhose perso ns, or the entity or organization, which is the owner of the above4escribed rcat property. tf the
P-laPflv.i2 oyned..þl two or more individuats aslbinf teóants ortenants-inámmoh, each joint owneror tenait-inio'mmon must join ¡n the ei<ecut¡oí, oi ln.s
Reat Es.tate Condilion Reporl.or complete a sepárale reporf Þased o n his or her indîviduai awareness. "Owneis;rn õiioe ai'tt þersóns who fransfeireal esiaiã
containing one to four dwelling. u1íls by sale, exchanje or land cantract. "Owners" ao not ¡nclide ptrsoiat ,ei,es*tatives, frusfees, c-onseryafors and
fíduciaries appointed by or supgc!.t9 gupervision by a7ouft if they have never occupîed tne propert1 nnlfeneci; and do ntot include persons who transfer
property which has not been inhabited or who tranifer property by conveyance exempt from the real'estate tra,isier tee. ln this form, 'þrtncipat" refers ài¿tár
to the owner or the buyer.

8.2. The owner discloses..the folfowíng .info¡mation with the knowledge that, even though this is not a wananty, prospective buyers may rely on this
information in deciding wheihe¡ and on what terms to purchase the prõperty. î¡'e ôwnãiie*ui ãuftrìri."i 

"nv 
áöånt räpresentin! any principät iá irris

transaction to provide a copy of this statement, and to disclose any iniormation ín the statement, ío any person iícoãnection with any aciirål or ânticipated
sale of the property.

B 3-. The.owner.represents that to the best of his or her knowledge the responses to the following statements have been accurately noted as "yes," "no,.
or. "n-ot applicable" to the property being sold. If the owner respondjto any stáìãment with "yes," thé-ow.àt .ñärriij'i¡ãã ¡n tnãã¿u¡i¡ôñat infonnatiän-åreä ói
this form, an explanation of the reason why the response to thè statemení is ',y.s."
B -4. lf the transfer is of a condominiumunit, the property to which this form applies is the condominium unit, the common elements of the condominium and
any limited crmmon elements that may be used ont! ny tne owner of the conàðm¡nium unit being trånsrerreil.

Instead of responding to any statement below with a "yes," "no," or "not applicable," and explaining the "yes" statements, the owner may subsfftufe an
answer.supplîed by g pubtic gr.govemme.ntat agency or deþartrnent-fws. Sfat 'S 66.0i3(3)(h));'ar ¡nisoãal¡ón iuppi¡ea ¡i one of the foftowing eipeiiòr
surveyors and structural pe.st control operators; contrcctors with respect lo matters within the sæpe of the coninctols occupatíon; or other períons wno tne
9e!ler' b.yver or any.agent involved in the transaction reasonably believes has suffícient expàríence to meellne stan,larAs óf practícä tor tne nn¿ of
informatíon provided (wis- sfaf. $$ 7P.0.2 I 4t?.23 (\þil tf a itatement ¡ls answered by such an expert'i òi'pioiess¡ãnãls witti>n ínfomatøn, report o'r
da9uye9t, the owner may place an X in the "See exþä's Reporf cplumn next to the étatemenl¡s1 wn¡cn àre aniwered bty the experl's infonáatøn aÃA
attach the expeñ's wrítten information ta this Real Estaie Condítion Repoft, ar provide the wrîften inio'rmation sepaiately before the appticaUe deadline.

THE ITALIC\ZED USrs oF Poss/BtE rvPES OF DEFECIS FALLOWTNG EACH STATEMENT BELOW AREXAMELT:S gNLy AND ARE NOT THE
ONLY DEFECTS WHICH MIGHT PROPERLYAE D/SCIOSË-Ð /N RÊSPO,VSE TO EACH RESPECT¡VE STATEMENT.

See
Exoert'sN/A RepoftP RO P E RW CO N D ITI ON STATEM ENT S

C.1 ' I am aware of defects ¡n the roof. Roof defects might include, but are not timited to such things as
Ieakage, ice build-up, or significant problems wíth gutters ðreayes.
C-2. I am aware of defects. in the electrical system. Etectrícal defecfs mìgltt include, but are not limíted to,
eleckícal wiring not in æmplÌa.næ with applicable code, or defects ìn an aiached antónna antA caOieè, safe//rte
dish, securíA system, dooúells or intercõm.
C.3. I am aware of {efgctg in part of the plumbing system (including the water heater, water softener and
swimming pool) that is included ín the sale. other plulntíing sysÌem defãcfs mighrt includà,'bü arc not- t¡m¡te¿ to,
excessive or insutrtcient water pressure, teaks or ather delects in pîpes, toiteti, interior ar exlerior faucets, ¡affí
tubs, showers, or any sprin4er system. ,4 ,e C ,g )*ço...1 am aware.of defects in the heating and 6Í *,fft¡à'ning-"yste6r (inctudinq the air fitters and' I humidirìers). other heatins and air cuditioníng defåcrs migh¡ in;ciude:-Ãti aie-ia ñ"ü;d 1ò;. äàrecrs ø
supplemental heaters, ventilat¡ng fans or fixtures-, or solar æIéctors.
C.5' lamaware ofdefectsinthewell, including unsafewelf water. Well defects might include, but a¡e not limited
to, an unused well not propedy closed in conformance with state regulations, a ívelt which was not canstvctedpursuant to stalo sfandards or local cpde, or a well which requircs äodifìcatíons to bríng it ínta compiiance øth
Ç urre nt cnde specifications.

C.6. I am aware thåt this property is seryed by a joint well.

Yes No

><

-L
*

x,

Fu:(608)348-4595

C.7. I am aware of defecls in the septic system or
defects might include, but are not límitàd to,'back-ups
overflows or back-ups; ordefective ormlssingr Þarfles.

Ch6ter K B€¡l Ral Eskle ?.O. Box lE3 Ptataevi[q ¡flI 5381S

other sanitary disposal system. Septic system
in toilets or în the basement; exterior ponding,

Pbooc: (608)3484591

F,

{
x-

GilyBell Producêd with z¡pFoñr@ by ziplogix 18070 F¡ñe€d Mile Ræd, Fraser, Micfìigan 49026 vew.zipLog¡x.æm

Doris L¡mbie l{



1¡1RA-SCR 2of3 See
Experf's
ReporlNo

_\

á
Å-

N/A

C-8. I am aware of underground or aboveground fuel storage tanks on or previausly located on
lhe propefy. (lf "yes," the owner, by law, may have to register thã tanks with the Úisconsin-Department of
Agricutture, Trade and Consumer Protection at P.O. Boi 891 1, Madison, Wisconsin,53708, whether the
tanks are Ín use or not. Regulations of the Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer
Protedion may require the closure or removal of unused tanks.)
C.9. I am aware oÍ an "LP" tank on the property. (lf conect, specify in the add¡tional ìnformation
s_pace whether or n.ot the owner of the property eiürer owns or leases tträ tank.¡
C.9m I am aware that a dam is totally or partially focated on the property oi that an ownership in a dam
that ¡s not located on the property will be transferred with the pioperty-because it is owned'coltectively
þY members of .a homeowners association, lake district, or similãr grouþ. 1tf ïes," contacl the Wisconsiir
Department of Natural Resources to find out if dam transfer requireménts'or àgehry orders apply.)
C.10. f am aware of defects in the basement or foundation (including ciackõ, seepagä'ãn'O bulges).
Ofher basement defects might include, but are not limíted {o, floodlng, extreme'dinpness or-wet
walls, unsafe c-onæntrations of mold, or defects in drain tiling or sump pumpl.
G.'l '1 . I am aware that the property is located in a floodplain, wetland or shoreland zoning area.
C.12.1am aware of defects in the struciure of the property. Structural defects with respect to the
rgsidgnce.. or. othe.r improvements might include, but' arè not timited to, movement,' shiñ.ing or
deteríoration in walls or foundation; majõr cracks or flaws in interior or exterior walls, siding, paditioÁs or
foundation; wood rot, and significant problems with driveways, sidewalks, patios, tecks, fences,
waterfrant piers or walls, windows, doors, flærs, ceilíngs, stairways or insulation.
C.13. I am aware of defec{s-in mechanical equipment included in the sale either as fixtures or personal
property. ln addition t9 .heating, ventilation, and air cond¡t¡on¡ng (HVAC) equipment defecls, mebhanical
equipment defects might include, but are not limited to, defeõts'in any sbie, oven, hood, microwave,
dishwashel reftígerator, freezer, washer, dryer, trash'æmpactor, garbage ãisposât, ceitrat vacuum,
garage door apener, or incinerator which is included in the sale.
C.14. f am aware of boundary or lot line disputes, enc¡oachments or encumbrances (including a joint
driveway).
C.15. I am aware of a defect caused by unsafe concentratíons of, or unsafe conditíons relating to,
radon, radium in water supplies, lead in paint, lead in soil, lead in water supplies or plumbing syétemor other potentialy hazardous or toxic dubstances on the premises. Sucfi"defects'might âtso be
ca¿¡sed by uns.afe levels of-.mold-or the prcduction of methamphetamine (meth) or othór hazardous
chemicals on.the-property. -tVofe, Specrfic Federat lead paint disólosure reguirements must be complíed
with in the sale of most residentîal properties buílt before i9TB.
C .1 6. I am aware of the presence of asbestos or asbestos-containing materials on the premises.
C.17. I am aware of a defegt caused by unsafe concentrations of, unsafe conditions relating to, or the
storage ol hazardous or toxic substances on neighboring properties. Sucir defects mÌght iitclude, but
are noÍ. {imited to, environmental .hazards resultíÃg fiom- an àd¡acent or neatby dumpi gas station, or
commerciauindusfnal ôøsiness which improperly usesthandtes toxlb suósfances.
C.1B I am aware of current or previous termite, povrder-post beetle or carpenter ant infestations.
C. I 9 t am aware of defeds-.in a woodbuming stove or fireplace or of defects câused by a fire in a stove
or_ftre¡l1ce or.elsewhere on the property or a-violation of àpplicabte sfafe or loca! smoke detector !aws;
NO\E: State law requires operating smoke detecto¡s on a// lèvels of all rcsidential propeft¡es, and operating
catbon monoxíde detectoæ on all levels of most residentìat properû'es fsee t4r¡s. Sfai. $5 rot.i4g A iOt.auj.
Such defecls might include, but are not limìted to, defecis ià the cùímney, frreplaã flue, inserts or other
installed frreplace equipment; or woodbuming stoves not installed pursuaniio appt¡caøte cóAe.
C.20 I arn aware either that remodelíng affeciing the property's structure or mechanical systems
was done or that additions to this propèrty were-made'duiing-my period of ownership withóut the
required permits.
C.21 .l am aware of federal,.state or local regulations requiring repairs, afterations or cor.ections of an
exist¡ng condition. This might include, but is notlímited to, oñersio coneci building æde vialations.
C.22.I have recÆived notice of property tax increases, other than normal annual increases,
or ama.wa[eof a pending property reassessment,Abnotma! propefty tax increases might inctude, but
are not limited to, area assossmenfs or other reassessmenfs.
C-23- I am aware that remodeling that may increase the property's assessed value was done.
C.24.lam aware of proposed or-pendíng special assessments. Sscf, assess¡nents míght be for planned
public improvements such as, ô{t not límited to, sidewalks, st¡eefs, cuú and gat{er, se*er ór water
mains ar laterals, tenace trees, or lake improvements s{./cl, as dredging-
C.24.m I am aware that the prgpe(y is locaied within a special puçose diskícf, such as a drainage
districl, lake dlstrîct, sanitary di{ríct or sewer d¡sfnbt thât has ihe'authority to impose assessmeãts
agaínst the real property located wÍthÍn the district.
C-25. I am aware of the proposed construc{¡on of a public projecf lhat may affect the use of the property.
C.26. I am aware of suMivision homeowners' associations, common areas co-owned with others,
zoning viotations or nonconfoging u¡e¡, any land dívísíon involvíng the propefty for which requ¡red
state or local permíts had not þeen obta¡ned, cpnseruation easements, restrictivè cpltenants, rightvot-way,
easements, or another use of a part of the property by nonowners, othei than recorded utilig éadâments.
C.26-m I am aware that the property is subject to a mitþation plan required under administratiye rules of
the departmentof nalural resources related io bounÇshoreËnd zoníng ordi'nances, which oblþates the owner of
thepropertytoestabl¡shormaíntaincertain measurbsrelatedtoshorèlandcondítionsandwhichisenforceabte
by the county.

-KX

Å
À

_¿r
Å

_¿r_8 -x

x

X
A
2<

z
><

5¿-

E
C.27.lam aware of otherdefects affecting the property. Other defects øight include, but are not limíted
to, díseased 9r dying trees or shrubs; animal, rept¡le'or ínsect infestatioi; drainage'easement o,r gnding
problems; substantial pet damage; e¡qessrVe sliding, seftling, earfh movements,-upheavals or otñer so'il
problems; .e.nvironmental nuisances affecting the prcperty suóå as noise, smokei oäor, or water diersion
from neighboñng propeñy; high voltage electríc'ftÒ7 RV or greater) or sfee/'naturat gas fransmlssíon
lines located on but not d¡rycly.serving tle proþerty; deed íestríctíon viotations; Iack-of /egal access,.
Þurial grounds; or any other defect or materiat cpnditjon.

Produced with zipFoÍno by z¡pLogix 18070 Fifrêen Mile Road, FEsr, Mictìigan 4€026 s¡il/.2¡olo9ix.æ!q

^

Do¡is l¿mbie M



WRA.SCR

D.1-a

D.1.b

D.1.c

D.f .d

3 of 3

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION N/A

See
Fxpert's
Report

D-1. I am aware that a structure.on.the property is designated as a historic building or that
part of the p.operty is in a hisioric district.
I am.a.ware of a pier attach.ed to-the property that is not in compliance w¡th state or local p¡et
regu I ati o ns. See hltp.//.d n r.wi.oav/ for informatíon.
AII or p.art of the land has been assessed as agrícultural land under tt4s. Staf. S 70.32(2r)
( u se-v alue åssess¡nenf.).
The owner has beon assessed a use-value ¿ssessmenf conversion charye under
W'¡s. Sfaf. S 74.485(2).

The payment of the use-vaiue assessment conversion charge has been defened under
u!4s- Sfaf. S 74.485(4)

NoÜce: The use vaÌue assessr¡?enf system values agrícultunl land based on the income that would be generated from its rental tor agricultuml use
mther than its fair maftet value. When a person converls agrículturat land to a non-agriculiural use (e.g. resídentiat o7 çpmmerciat
development), that person ryay owe a conversíon charye. To obtãin more information about fñe use value law or conversion charge, contact
the Wîseonsin Depaftment of Revenue's Equatization Seci¡'on aÍ 608-266-2149 or visithftp://vvvvw.revenue.wi-q -

D-l-e l.am aware that tle prcperty is to a farmtand preservation agreement. Y
Notice: The eady termination-of a famhnd preservation agreeméil or renovat of tand fron such an agreenent can-@r pafi:enTot aããrs¡oíã-e eguat
to 3 times the class I 'use value' af the tand. CaI 60&2?45æ or v¡s¡l htln://datcp.w¡.gov/Environmentlüork¡;g_Lands tnit¡at¡vd for morc infgrnaüon.

D.1.f I am aware of the presence of unsafe levels of mold, or.oif, taserunt, window or plumbing 

- 

\í
leaks, or ove¡tlaw frcm sinks, bathtubs or sewers, or other water or moisture ¡ntrusions õr ---- -\-
conclitions that might initiate the growth af unsafe levels of motd.

D.1.9 lamawarethatall,orpaft,ofthepropertylssøb7'ecf to,enrcttedinorinviolalionofaFarmland
Preseruation.Agleerygn.t {s99 Ð.J.e,), F-orest Crop Law, Managed Forest Law (see disclosure
requírement in ll14s. Sfaf. S 7f ü4, the*Ao2servation Reserve P-rogram or a comp'anble program.

Nox
tu

ix-
x

Yes

D.2.
D.3. of "yes" responses. {See

Nate: Any sales contract provísion reguiring the ínspection of a residentia! dumbwaiter or elevator must be pefformed by a stafeJ¡bensed
elevator inspector.
Notice: You may obtain information about the sex offender registry and persons registered with the registry by contacting the
Wisconsin Depaftment of Conections on the lntemet athttp:/lwww.widoòoffenders.ary or by phone at 608-240-5830.

OWNER'S CERTIF¡CATION
E. The owner certifies that the information in this report ís true and conecl to the best of the ownefs knowledge as of the date on which the

NOTE: Súafufe $ 709.A35 requires qwners who, priorto acceptance, obtain informationwhichwould change
a new report or an amended report to the prospective buyer.

Owner Date Owner Date

Date Owner Date

GERTIFICATION BY PERSON SUPPLYING INFORMATION
F--A person other than the owner certífies that he or she has supplied information on which lhe owner relied for this report and that
information ís true and correct to the best of that person's knowledgó äs of the ¿àte on wfiicn iné peison signs this report.

Person

Person

Items_ Date_ Person

Items_ Date_ Person

Date_ Prospective Buyer

Items _ Date_
Items Date

NOTICE REGARDING ADVICE OR INSPECTIONS
G. THE PROSPECTIVE BUYER AND THE OWNER MAY WISH TO OBTAIN PROFESSIONAL ADVICE OR INSPECTIONS OF THE
PROPERTY AND TO PROVIDE FOR APPROPRIATE PRoVISIoNS I¡¡ À corulnnci-ÉÈrwEeÑ THEM WITH RESPECT To ANY
ADVICE, INSPECTIONS, DEFECTS OR WARRANTIES.

BUYER'S ACKNOWLEDG MENT
H.1, THE PROSPECTIVE BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT TECHNICAL KNOWLEDGE SUCH AS THAT ACQUIRED BY PROFES-
SIONAL INSPËCTORS MAY BE REQUIRED TO DETECT CERTAIN DEFECTS SÚCH NS TUC PRÈSENCE OF ASBESTOS, BUILDING
CODE VIOLATIONS AND FLOOD STATUS.
H.2. tAC

Prospective Buyer

Prospective Buyer

Date

Date

'NOTE: All ¡nformatÌon appearíng in italics in this REAL ËSTATE CONDIT\ON RËPORI ¡b purely of a supplementat nature and is not part of the REAL FS¡AIE CONDIÛON
REPORT ctntent requircd by Wis. Sfaf. S Zog.o3.
Copyright @ 2014 by Wiscons¡n REALTORS@ Assoc¡at¡on Drafted by: Attomey Debra Pelerson Conrad
t'¡o rêPresenhtion is made as lo the legal valid¡ty of any provision or lhe âdequacy of any provision in any specific transaclion.

Owner

Produæd with zipFoffi@ by zipLogix 18070 Fiñêen M¡le R€d, Fras€r, Michigân :|8026 laô¡{.¿igLqtåæ!Ê Doris l,ambie M



WISCONSIN REALTORS@ ASSOCIATION
4801 Forest Rsn Road
Madison, Wisconsin 53704

Chester K Bell Rcal Estatc

OFFER ADDENDUM S - LEAD BASED PAINT
DISCLOSURES AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

1

t

4
5

b

7

B

Page 1 of 3

I LEAD WARNING STATEMENT: Every purchaser of any interest in residential real property on wh¡ch a
resident¡al dwelling was built pr¡or to 1978 is notified that such property may present exposure to lead frorn
lead-based. pa¡nt that may place young children at rlsk of developing lead poisoning. Lead poisoning in
young children may produce permanent neurological damage, inci-uOing iearning -disabilities, reduled
íntelligence quotient, behavioral problems, and impaired memory. Lead poisoning also poses a particular
risk to pregnant women. The seller of any interest in residential real property is required to provide the
buyer with any information on lead.based paint hazards from risk assessments or inspections in the
seller's possession and notify the buyer of any known lead-based paint hazards. A risk assessment or
inspection for possible lead-based paint hazards is recommended prior to purchase.
Discfosures and Acknowledgments made with respect to the Property at 60 E1len st. , Plattevil1e, Wr.

, Wisconsin.

o

10
11

12
1.)

l4
4r

16
1-7

to

r SELLER DISCLOSURE-AHD CEB:TIFICATION.
(1) SELLER DISCLOSURES: (a) Seller herebv
lead-based paint hazards (collectivety iefened to as LBp)

Note: See Seller Obligations at lines 27 - 54 and 55 - 112.
represents that Seller has no knowledge.of any lead-based paint or

present in or on the Property exenpl'. ,.4_ t¿-, '
{Explain the ínformation known to Seller, including any additianA ¡nformat¡on ava¡nnte anout me basls for the determination
that LBP exisfs ¡n or on the Property, the location of any LBP, and the conditíon of painted surfaces, or indicate "none.')
(b) Seller hereby conf¡nîs that Seller has provided the Buyer with the following records and reports which comprise all
of the reports and records avallable to Seller pertaining to lead-based paint or lead-based paint hazards (LBP) in or on the Property:

(ldentify the LBP record(s) and repoñ(s) (e.9. LBP abatements,
irypectlon;, reductions, r¡sk assessmenfs, efc., as defìned af /rnes 89 - 107) provided to Buyer, ar indicate 'none available.')
(2) SELLER CERTIFICÁTION: The undersigned Setler has revíewed the information above and certifies, to the best of their

provided by them is true and

19

20

21

22

23

24

Names Here > RosMry ReeEe e-o<.k /¿J;2- (Date) r
ller Obliqations under the Federal Lead.Based Paint Disclosuré Rules27 U Seller Obligations under the Federal Lead.Based Paint Disclosuré Rules

?8 (Based upon 40 CFR Chapter 1, Part 745, Subpart F, $$745.103 ,745.107 ,745.1ß,745.113 & 745.115; and 24 CFR subtitle A,

?9 litt^91j.q!pa{!. $$_3!,Q9, !q.S8, 35.90, 35.92 & 35,94;whicn at are collectively refened to in this Addendum as Federal LBP Law,)30 DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR SELLERS. (a) The followino activities ênatt ¡e comoleted before the Buyer is obliqateó
31 under any contract to purchase target housing that'id not othen¡¡ise"an exempt trañsaction þuisuant to Federal Law. Nothing in" this
32 section. implies a posítive obligation on tre Se{ler to conduct any risk assessmenl andlbr inspection or'any reduction activities.33 {1) lloYidq LBP PamÞhlet tq Buyer. Ihe Seller óhall provide tre Buyer'with an EÞA-approved lead hazard information
34 pgqpftlet, -!q9h pamphlets include tìe EPA document eniitled Protect Your Famíly From Lead ln Your Home (EPA
35 #747-K-99-001) or an equi,vafent pamphlet that has been approved for use in this state by EPA.36 (2) Diçclos-ure g[ Known LBP to Buyer, The Seller shall disclose to tlie Buyer the presence of any known lead-based
37 paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in he target housing being sold. The- Seller shall also disclose any additional
39 information available conceming the known lead-based paínt ãnd1or 

-lead-based paint hazards, such as $re basis for ihe
39 determination that lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards exist, the loiation of lead-based paint andlor lead-based
40 painthazards, and the condition ofpainted surfaces (chípping, cracked, peeling).
41 {¡) Ð¡eþsutg -g[ Known LBP. jL LBP Recoids lq Agent. 

'The -Seller 
shall disclose to each agent the presence of any

42 known lead-baæd paint andlor lead-based paint hazards ln the target housing being sold and the existence of any available
43 reærds .or -reports pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead-bãsed painf hazaids. The Seller shall also disclose any
44 additional information available conceming the known lead-based paint ánd/or lead-based paint hazards, such as the basii
45 for the determination that lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards exist, the locaüon of lead-based paint and/or
46 lead-based paint hazards, and the condition of the painted surfaces {chipping, cracked, peelinq).

25 ü)
¿o
27

Cheste¡KBell Real EstateP.O. Box 183 Platteville, WI 538i8

47 (4) Provigion 0f Available LBP Records
4B available (see line BB) to the Seller pertainir

surfaces {chipping, cracked, peeling).
dc to Buver. The Seller shall on(4) ProviçÍa,n o! évadablg LBP Records jL Reports to Buyei. Seller shall prwidg the Buyer. with any. records 

. 
or reports

4B available (see line BB) to the Seller pertaining to lead-based paint andlor lead-based paint hazards in the target housing being sold.
49 This requirement includes records or reports regarding ómmon areas. This rèquirement also includes records or ieports49 Th¡s requ¡rement includes records or reports regarding common areas. This requirement also includes records or reports
50 regarding other residential dwellings in multifamily taiget housing, provided that such iniormation is part of a risk assessment and/or
51 inspection or a reduction of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the tarqet housinq as a whole.51 inspection or a reduction of lead-based paint andlor lead-based pain
52 {b) Disclosure Prior to- Acceptance of Offer. lf any of the disclosure activitlãs

target housing as a whole.
ivities identified in linesin lines 30-51 occurs after he Buyer

disclosure activitjes prior to acæpting53 has provided an offer to53 has_ provided- an offer to purchase the housing, the Seller shall complete the required disclosure activitjes prior to
54 the Buyeds offer and allow the Buyer an opportuníty to review the infonnation and possibly arnerid the cfÞr.

Fax: (608)3484595 GaryBellPhone: (608)3484591
Produced with ZipFonn@ by zipLogix 18070 Fifreen Mile Road, F.aser, Michigan 48026 www.ziploa¡x.com

Doris Lambie M



55

56

57

5B

59

60

DI

63

64

b5

oo

o/
6B

69

IU

71

72
IJ
74
7Ê.

to
77

78
70

BO

Õt

82
ôa

84

85

B6

page 2 of3, Addendum S

¡ CERTIFIGATION AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF LBP DISCLOSURE. (a) geller.requircments, Each contract to sell target

housing shall include an attachment or addendum containing the following elements, in the language of the contract (e.9,, English,
Spanish):

(1) Lead WBming Statement. A Lead Waming Statement consisting of the following language:
Every purchaserof any interest in residential real property on which a residential dwelling was built prior to 1978 is notified

that such property may present exposure to lead from lead-based paint that may place young children at risk of developing lead
poisoning. Lead poisoning in young children may produce permanent neurological damage, including learning disabilities,
reduced intelligence quotient, behavorial problems, and impaired memory. Lead poisoning also poses a particular risk to
pregnant women. Ïhe sefler of any interest in residential real property is required to provide the buyer with any information on
lead-based paint hazards from risk assessments or inspections in the Seller's possession and notify the buyer of any known
lead-based paint hazards. A risk assessment or inspection for possible lead-based paint hazards is recommended prior to
purchase.

(2) Disclosgre of Knowrt LBP & LBP lnformatþn Re lhq Property. A statement by the Seller disclosing the presence of
known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the target housing being sold or indicating no knowledge of the
presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards, The Seller shall also provide any additional information
available conceming the known lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards, such as the basis for the determination
that lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards exist, the location of the lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint
hazards, and the condition of the painted surfaces (chipping, cracked, peeling, dust, etc.),

(3) tig! o:[ Available LBP Records & Reports Provide_d lg Buyer. A list of any records or reports available to the Seller
pertaining to lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the housing that have been provided to the Buyer. lf no
such records or reports are avaiiable, the Seller shall so indicate.

{4) Buyer Acknowledgment of Receipt o:[ Disclosures. Records & Pamphlet. A statement by the Buyer affirming receipt
of the information set out in lines 67 - 75 and a lead hazard infonnation pamphlet approved by EPA.

(5) Buyer Acknowledgment of Receipt of OpoortUûi_ty for LBP lnspection. A statement by the Buyer that he or she has either:
(i) received the opportunity to conduct the risk assessment or inspection required per lines 123 - 127 or (ii) waived the opportunity.

(6) Agent Çertification. When one or more real estate agents are involved in the transaction to sell target housing,
a statement from each agent that: {i) The agent has informed the Seller of the Seller's obligations under
Federal LBP LaW and (ii) the agent is aware of his or her duty to ensure compliance with Federal LBP Law. Agents ensure
compliance by informing Seller of his or her obligations and by making sure that the Seller or the agent personally completes
the required activities. Buye/s agents paid solety by Buyer are exempt.

(7) Signatures. The sígnatures of all Sellers and Buyers, and all agents subject to Federal LBP Law (see lines 80 - 84)
certifying to the accuracy of their statements to the best of their knowledge, along with the dates of the signatures.

87 I ÞEFINITIONS:
88 Availaþl-e. means in the possession of or reasonably obtainable by the Seller at the time of the disclosure.
89 Abatement means the permanent elimination of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards by methods such as
90 removing, teplacing, encapsulating, containing, sealing or enclosing lead-based paint with special materials, in conformance
e1 with any applicable legal requirements.
92 Buyer means one or more individuals or entiiies who enter into a contract to purchase an interest in target housing {referred
93 to in the singular whether one or more).
s4 lnspection means: (1) a surface-by-surface investigation to determine the presence of lead-based paint, and (2) the provision

95 of a report explaining fhe results of the investigation,
s6 Lead-based parnf means paint or other surface coatings that contain lead equal to or in excess of 1.0 milligram per square
97 centimeter or 0,5 percent by weight.
9B Lead-based paint hazard -means any condition that causes exposure to lead from lead-contaminated dust, lead-contaminated

99 soil, or lead-contaminated paint that is deteriorated or present in accessíble surfaces, friction surfaces, or impact surfaces
100 that would result in adverse human health effects as establíshed by the appropriate Federal agency.
fi1 Reductian means designed to reduce or eliminate human eiposure'to'lead-based paiirt häzards through interim controls,
1oz abatement, etc.

103 ßisk assessmenf means an on-site investigation to determine and report the presence of lead-based paint, and to evaluate
to¿ and report the extent, nature, severity, and location of lead-based paint hazards in residential dweltings, ínctuding: (1)

tos information gathering regarding the age and history af the housing and occupancy by children under 6; (2) visual inspection;
too (3) limited wipe sampling or other environmental sampting techniques; (4) other activity as may be appropriate; and (5)

roz provision of a report explaining the results of the investigation.
108 SeJer means one or more individuals or entities who transfer, in retum for consideration, {1) legal title to target housing, in

tog whole or Ín part; (2) shares in a cooperatively owned project; or {3) an interest in a leasehold {referred to in the singular
tto whether one or more).
ffi Target ha]glsing means any housing constructed prior to 1978, except housing for the elderly or persons with disabilities (unless

12 anY child who is less than 6 years of age resides or is expected to reside in such housing) or any 0-bedroom dwelling.

Produced with zípFo¡rn@ by z¡plog¡x 18070 Fifieen M¡le Road, Fraser, M¡ch¡gan 48026 w$ ir.ziplooix.conl Doris Lambie M



[page 3 of 3, Addendum S]

t t: ¡ AGFNT(S)ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND CERTIF|CATION,
114 (1)ACKNOWLEDGMENT: All asent(s) in this transaction subiect to Federal LBp Law (see lines 80 - 84) herebv
1 15 acknowledge that: (1) the Seller wãs informed of his or her obliqatíons under the Federal LBP Làw (see lines 27 - 54'and 55 '-

tt6 112); and (2) they aie aware of their duty to ensure comoliance wiin the reouirements of Federal LBP Lah.ttt l2lCFqÏFç{fl0N:.The..undersigneid. agents. have reviewed the ihformaiion above ánd certify, to the best of their
1 1B knowledge, thatthe information provided by them is true and accunate.

(x)119
120

121
122

(x)

06/L6/2OL6

(Ageni's signature) r Print Agent & Firm Names Here > (Date) ¡

123 TSUYEB'S PPPORTUNIry l8 CONDUCT AN EVALUATION (LBP lnspection Continoencv), (a) Before a Buyer is
tz+ obligated under any confract to purchaseErqelñusiñõliñe ileller êñãi-oerñä-ih-e euve¡ã*l¡:dãv oeíiod (unless the óartiestzl mutually agree, in writing, upon a different óeriod of lme) to conduct d risk assessrñent or ¡nsóeötion foi the presehce of
126 lead-based.,paint.and/or lead-based paint hazards. (b) Not'withstanding lines 123 - 126, a Buyei may waive the'opportunity
127 to conduct the risk assessment or inspection by so indicáting in writing.

1 28 r BUYER INSPETTION CONTINGEN9Y. ACKNOWLEDGMEüTANDCER'TIFICATION.12s(!LEAD.BAsFDPAlNTlNSboxatlines131,147or14B'lfnoboxis
'l 
19 g!.9}g9,_Buyer is_deemed to have etected a 1 O-day conringency þitines 1 31 - 146.1

131 u LEAD'BASED PAINT INSPECTION CoÑTINGE¡¡Cyi 
'tn¡s 

Offer is 'contingent upon a federal or state certified lead
132 inspector. or fead risk assessor conducting an inspection or risk assessment of- the Pioperty, at Buyeis cost, which díscloses
133 no lead-based paint..a¡d/or lead-based pãint naiaios"isea ¡inel e6 - roÓl'tcorrJctivelv-?ðiäieJ to-äl rep)r'rnis æntinôéñði
134 shall be deemed satisfied, and Buyer will have elected to take fre Properiy 

'"as is" with respect to LBP, tinless Buyer, withiñ

11! _ 9ry: g{ acceptance, delivers to Seller a copy of the inspectois ór risk assesso/s ivritten report and a wriften notice
13,6 listing .!he. L.pe..identified in.-the report to which the 

.tiuyer 
objects. Buyer agrees to concurrently deliver a copy of the report

137 and notice to the listing broker, if any. A þroposed amendment wilt not sátisfy this ñotice iequirement.
138 RTGTT l8 -1QUBE:. Seller {shall)(shall not) I Sfnlfe Orue I have 

-a 
right to curè [if neither struck, Seller shall have the right to

139 curei. lf Seller has the lshi to cure, Sellór mãli-afisty this contingency by: (1) detivering, within 10 days of reæipt of Buyer's
140 notjæ, written notice of Séfler's election to abate the LÉp identified Oy ífre'Buier; and (2i'providing Buyer, no later'than 3 áays
141 prior. to .closing,_with certification from a certified lead supervisor ór projeci designer,'oi othei cerúReO lead contractor that
142 the identified LBP has been abated. This Offer shall be nuil and void if Buyer ma-kes'timely delivery of t're above notice and
'143 report and: (1). Seller does not have a right to cure or {2) Seller has a righi io cure but: a) Setter délivers notice that Seller will
144 not ,c-urq 91_b) Seller does not timely ðetiver the notiie' of election to öure. "Abate" shaú mean to permanently eliminate the
145 identified LBP by methods such as removing, replacing, encapsulating, containing, sealing or enclo'sing the-identified LBP,
'146 in conformanæ with the requirements of allapolicable law.
147 Ú Buyer elects the LBP coñtingency nuyer hä's attaúed to this Addendum s.
148 tr Buyer waives the opportunity for a LBp inspection or assessment,

149 (2) BU_YFR. ACKNOIJVLEDGMENT: Buyer hereby acknowledgæ and certifies
150 abovelisted disclosures,, reports and records conceming any kn-own LBp in or on
ls't a lead hazard infonnation pamphlet approved by the-EpA; and (c) reæived the
1s2 ot inspection of the Property or has waived.the opportunity {see lines ß1 : í48 above).

(3) BUYER CERIIFICATION: The undersigned Buyer has reviewed the information
knowledge, that the information provided by frem is true ãnd aæurate. /..

that Buyer
lhe Property
opportunity to

has: (a) reæived he Seller's
(see lines 12 - 22)', (b) received
conduct a LBP risk assessment

(x)

153
154

155
156

157

signatures)r Print N

Copyright @ 2007 by Wsconsin REALIORS@ Assæiatim
Dfafled by Attomey Þra Peterson Conrad
No rePrcsen(alìon is made as to the legal validity of any proy¡sion or the adequacy of any provision ¡n any specifrc traæaciion.

above and çertifies, to the best of their

o6/2512AL6
(Daie) r

Produced wíth zipForm@ by ziplogix 18070 Fifreen M¡le Road, FÉser, M¡chigan 48026 r.¡w.4¡plogix.com Doris l¿mbie M



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: I) for Mr. Charles Trace - 280 W. Knollwood W

Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

Mr. Charles Trace is the o\ryner of 280 West Knollwood Way, the westernmost parcel on that street. Enclosed is an aerial of the
affected parcel. The street ends approximately 40 feet short of the west end of ihe subdivision. His driveway comes out on the
unimproved section of the street right-oÊway. The red dot is the location of the fire hydrant, just west of the end of the paved street.

At the developer's request, llre !na1 development agreement for this subdivision did not require pavement to the end of the last parcel
on Knollwood Way and on Emily Street to the south. There is enough lot frontage on the pãvedìtreet to meet the subdivision c-od" for
a developable lot.

City crews clear access to the fire hydrant in the winter time. Staff does not believe there is an issue with Fire Department access to
this hydrant year-round.

In other locations within this subdivision and in other subdivisions, there are cases where the driveway goes along a platted but
undeveloped portion of street right-of-way. Most of these cases are corner lots where one street is puu"ã, but theãriveway comes off
the side toward an unimproved street right-of-way. In all cases the City has allowed the property owner to consfuct a temporary
driveway access along the platted but unimproved right-of-way at the õwner's expense until'suc'h time as the street improvèd. There
are 2 lots in Golden Heights subdivision that had driveways like this until Manoj ãnd Calhoun were recently constmctäd. The
developer extended the street and connected the driveway to the new street. Thére is a case in the Oakhaven Subdivision where the
owner has a driveway on the unimproved Emily Street. We have an easement agreement with this owner to allow the driveway until
the street is improved.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends we stay with existing precedent and ask Mr, Trace to sign an easement agreement to allow him to construct his
driveway on the platted, but unimproved portion of West Knollwood Way until such time aã the street is extended and improved.

Impact Of Adonting Pronosal:

This would conform with other precedent. This lot meets all Subdivision requirements for a developable lot with regard to improved
street frontage. In addition:

o The previous owner constructed the lot with the driveway facing the unimproved section of the street.
o Mr. Trace purchased the house as it is,
o Mr. Trace was informed that there are covenants requiring a paved driveway.

Mr' Trace believes that the Cþ sìould pave the extension of the street at the City's expense. A rough estimate for extending curb,
gutter and pavement is about S6,000. Alternatively, Mr. Trace would like the Cþ to abandon the rifht-of-way and he would own the
property where the driveway would be extended to the end of the improved streei. This would p.eclude extending the street in the
future to additional lands to the west.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apnlv)
__ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account
_ Creates new revenue account
_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budget amendment required
Vote Required:
_ Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranee Fiscal Effect:



E¡paÐditurelRevenue Chanses¡

Budget Ämendment No. No Budget Ausndment Required X

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
ehanse

D.ebtt Credit
Amended

Budget

Fund cc Account Obiect
Totals

Department: PubllcWorks

Frrep4red By:
Howard B. CrofooÇ p.E.

Date¡ July 612016



280 W Knollwood

July 5, 2016

r Municipal Boundary

Parcel

1:600
0 0.005 0.01 0.02 mi

0.03 km

ArcGlS WebApp Builde¡

0 0.0075 0.015



DRIVEWAY PERMIT AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT entered into by and between the Cþ of Platteville, Wisconsin,
hereinafter "City", by the City Manager as authonzedby the City Council, and Charles S.

Trace, hereinafter "Trace". For good and valuable consideration, the parties hereby agree
as follows:

Trace is owner of property located at280 West Knollwood Way, Platteville,
Wisconsin, legally described as: Lot Nineteen (19) of Oakhaven Subdivision to
the City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin, according to the recorded map
or plat thereof which is adjacent to and contiguous with the platted but
undeveloped portion of Knollwood Way.

The City hereby permits Trace to construct a private drive on the right-of-way of
the undeveloped portion of Knollwood Way, reserving the right to approve the
construction plan prior to cornmencement of work to ensure that the installation of
a private drive does not adversely impact drainage or abutting properties in the
City. Trace shall be responsible for ali construction and maintenance costs,
including snow removal and repairs.

The City reserves the right of the City to open and construct a street on the platted
right-of-way in the future, and the City specifically does not waive any rights of
the City, nor shall this agreement be construed as affecting assessment rights of
the City.

Trace agrees to place an asphalt or concrete surface on the private drive within
two (2) years of the date of this agreement.

Trace shall indemniff and hold the City harrnless from any claim, loss, damage or
injury which may be sustained or asserted, arising from or in connection with the
construction, use or maintenance of the private driveway permitted herein. Trace
agrees that the City may require the private driveway to be removed without
paying any compensation to Trace, at such time as the platted Knollwood V/ay is
improved and opened.

This agreement shall be binding upon the successors, administrators, and assigns
of the parties hereto and shall run with the land.

Dated this day of _,2076

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Charles S. Trace



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF WTSCONSTN)

)ss.
couNTY oF GRANT )

Personally came before me on ,20l6,the above-named Charles S.

Ttace, to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and
acknowledged the same.

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My commission (is permanent) (expires)

Dated this _ day of _,2016

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

ATTEST:
Karen Kurt, City Manager Jan Martin, City Clerk

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
)ss.

couNTY oF GRANT )

Personally came before me on ,20l6,the above-named Karen Kurt
and Jan Martin, City Manager and City Clerk for the City of Platteville, to me known to
be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.

Notary Public, State of 'Wisconsin

My commission (is permanent) (expires)

By:



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE Original _ Update

to Amend Development Agreement - River to Valley Initiatives

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

In2074, the City Council selected proposals for each of the l2 former Kallembach residential rental properties that were
obtained by the City through a legal judgment. The approvals were subject to the following conditions:

a. Submittal of the completed Residential Offer to Purchase document.
b. Submittal of the completed Addendum to Residential Offer to Purchase document.
c. Approval and execution of a Development Agreement.

The Development Agreement documents for each of the properties included the terms regarding the sale of the property,
the City's obligations regarding the sale and development, and the developer's obligations regarding the redevelopment of
the property. The agreements include conditions that must be met, deadlines for meeting those conditions, and a tax
penalty if the conditions are not met in the required period of time.

River to Valley Initiatives, the developer selected for five of the properties, desires to amend a portion of the Development
Agreement for the property at 565 W. Cedar Street. The selected proposal as described in the development agreement is
to demolish the existing house structure and replace it with the construction of a new house. The requested amended
project would involve demolishing the existing structure, but replacing it by relocating the house at 420 Southwest Road
to this property. An addition would be added to the relocated structure and it would then be remodeled.

Recommendation:

Staff is not in favor of the proposal to move the house to 565 W. Cedar Street. The developer was selected for this project
over other submitted proposals based, in part, on the development providing new construction on this site. Changing the
proposal now would not be fair to the developers that had submitted a project involving remodeling the structure, but were
not selected.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:

Approval of the development agreement amendment will modiff the development on the property at 565 W. Cedar Street.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apnlv)
x No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
x No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
x Majorþ _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:

There would only be minor fiscal impacts from amending the agreement.



Amendment Required

Account Number

Department: Community Planning & Development
red Bv: Joe Carroll Date: July 6,2016



?6?s86
Document Numbcr

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Rccord thls document wiút Lhc

Narne and Rctr¡rn Address:

Br¡an C. McGraw
'108 N. Wisconsln Avenue
P.O. Box 619

Muscoda, Wl 53573-0619

uti lt+12 i,{i336

þfe

This Development Agreement pertalns to the following dgscribed real estatel

Lot One (l) ln Elock "C" in Rountree's Northwestsrn Addltlon to the Village (now
C¡ty) of Platteville, Grant County, Wlsconsln, accordlng to the recorded map or
plat thereof.

Address of the Property: 565 Cedar Street
Plattevllle, W 53818

THIS INSTRUMENT ÞRAFTED BY:

Brian G. McGraw
Attorney el Law
106 N. Wisconsin Avenue
P.O. Box 619

Muscoda,W 53573-0619
(608) 73e4234

nE0 2 ' z0r4

at - î;l-5L- ni, & rscorrj6d in
Yol.l4t2 Records Page -ò3G -.

MARILYN PIEBCE, FËGISTER

22-271-2490-0000

(Parce¡ ldcntirìcation Number)

GRANT COUNTY, WI
REGIS'TER OF DEEDS

INFO.PROO ffi.lnfoprcfomÉ.com



ì3,¡

\iilL i L i2 tltiS3l

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This agreement entered into this ll{h ¿uv or }c¿g&Í- ,20r4by and

between Judith Wall and Julia Henley, dlblaRiver to Valley Initiatives, Inc., with its plincipal

offtce located at 109 E. Blackhawk Avenue, Prairie du Chien, WI53821, (the forgoing as the

"Developer") and the City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin, a municipality organized under

the laws of the State of Wisconsin (the "City"). Upon any sale, transfer or conveyance of all or any

portion of the Property, the term Developer shall include any subsequent fee title ownet.

WHEREAS, the City has expressed a need to eliminate blight and expand the tax base of

the City and to promote residential growth, and

WHEREAS, the participants in this Agreement wish to redevelop property and eliminate

blight within the City of Platteville, and

WHEREAS, Developer wishes to undertake the redevelopment of the property at 565 W.

Cedar Street, further described as Lot I of Block C of the Rountree Northwest Addition to the City

of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin (the "Property"); and

WHEREAS, the parties believe it to be in their mutual best interest to enter into a written

Development Agreement which sets forth the terms of understanding.

NO\ry, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed as follows:

I. Purchase. Developer shall purchase the Property from the City according to the terms and

conditions as set forth in the Residential Offer To Purchase ("The Offer") dated September

15,2014.

A. This transaction is to be closed at the offrce of the City Manager, or other mutually

agreeable location, as set forth in The Offer.

B. At the closing, upon payment of the purchase price of $20,349.76 (Twenty Thousand

Three Hundred Forty Nine dollars and Seventy Six cents), the City shal1 convey the

property by quit claim deed, and the City shall complete and execute the documents

necessary to record the conveyance.

C. Legal possession and occupancy of the Property shall be given to Developer on the

date of closing. Developer may have reasonable access to the Property at any time

prior to the date of closing, provided however, Developer shall undertake no



[i[ikiZ i,ri33g '

construction or excavation activities prior to the date of closing without the prior

written consent of the City.

il. City Obligations. In consideration of the construction to be undertaken by Developer, the

City agrees to do the following:

A. The Offer notwithstanding, the City shall pay the real estate taxes due on the

property for 2013 and prior years, with the 2014 taxes payable in 2015 prorated

through the date of closing.

B. The City shall pay all delinquent or outstanding sewer and water bills for the

property.

m. Developer Obligations. The Developer shall have the following duties and obligations:

A. Developer shall apply for and obtain any necessffy zoning approvals and permits

from the City and shall comply with all applicable requirements of the Platteville

Municipal Code.

B. Developer shall obtain all necessary building permits from the City and construction

shall comply with the State of Wisconsin Uniform Dwelling Code.

C. Developer shall undertake and complete Redevelopment Construction, in the form of
site and building improvements to the Property as described in EXHIBIT A of this

Agreement.

D. The redevelopment construction shall be substantialty completed on or before June

7,2016. Substantial completion shall be considered achieved when the property

receives an occupancy permit from the City Building Inspector.

E. Developer shall provide hard-surfaced, off-street parking for each dwelling unit as

necessary to meet the requirements of Chapter 22 of the Platteville Munieipal Code

prior to the issuance of the Occupancy permit for each dwelling unit, or as soon as

weather conditions allow, as determined by the City Building Inspector.

F. If applicable, the Property shall be inspected to determine compliance with Chapter

33 of the Municipal Code, and the Developer shall obtain a valid rental license for

each unit prior to allowing occupancy.



{üL Iir iz irü339

The Redevelopment Construction undertaken by the Developer on the Property shall

provide an increase in the value of the Property to achieve a minimum Fair Market

Value of $ I 65,000 by January 7 , 2017 , and each year thereafter for the term of this

Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, the Fair Market Value shall be the

value of the Property as shown on the Real Estate Tax bill for the Property,

beginning January 1, 2017.

Developer shall keep the grass and weeds on the Property mowed and trimmed and

maintain the Property free ofjunk and debris so as to comply with Chapter 5 and

Chapter 23 of the Municipal Code. Developer shall also locate building materials

used for the project behind the buildings structures to reduce their visibility from the

street as much as possible. Developer shall not store or locate building materials or

other items on the property that ale not associated with the construction or

remodeling of buildings located on the Property.

Non-performance Penalty. If the Developer fails to provide the redevelopment

construction on the Property necessary to achieve the minimum required Fair Market Value

for any given year or if the Property or any portion of the Property is exempt from taxation

for any given year, then the City shall impose a Non-performance Penalty on the Developer.

A. Computation of Non-performance Penalty. The Non-performance Penalty imposed

for any given year shall be the difference between the amount of real estate taxes that

would have been generated from the Property if the minimum Fair Market Value

requirements had been met, and subtracting the actual amount of real estate taxes

generated from the Property.

B. Payment of Non-performance Penalty. Payment of the Non-performance penalty

shall be in a single installment due on or before December 3l't of each year apenalty

is due. The City shall provide the Developer with a written notice that includes the

calculation of the amount of payment due. However, failure of the City to provide

Developer with a notice of Non-performance Penalty or otherwise enforce payment

of the Non-performance Penalty in one or more years shall not be deemed a waiver

of the right to enforce payment at a later time.

G.

H.

ry.



vüL I i; r i'ii 3 ¿ü 0

C. Interest Costs and Reasonable Fees, If Developer fails to pay any Non-performance

penalty when due, then the City may in its sole discretion coÍtmence proceedings to

collect any unpaid penalty, plus interest and reasonable administrative costs and

attomey's fees. The interest shall be calculated at the rate of l2o/o per annum,

computed on the principal amount of the Non-performance penalty from the date

payment is due. In addition, if the Developer fails to pay the non-performance

penalty, the amount of the penalty and related costs may be imposed by the City as a

special charge against the Property which has been conveyed to the Developer,

regardless of whether Developer may have conveyed such lot(s) subsequent to the

date of this Agreement, and the amount due may then be placed on the real estate tax

ro11 for collection,

Additional Non-performânce Penalty. If the Developer fails to comply with the

Developer Obligations provided in Section III of this Agreement, the City may also issue

citations for any violations as set forth in the Municipal Code.

Term. The term of this Agreement shall be until the Developer obligations specified in

Section III of this Agreement are completed. The duties, obligations and benefits of the

parties as specified herein shall exist for the entire term of this Agreement unless otherwise

provided herein.

VII. Nonassignability. The rights and obligations contained in this Agreement are non-

assignable without written approval of both parties, which will not be unreasonably

withheld. Developer shall not transfer, sell or convey any legal or equitable interest in the

Property, or any portion of the property (by deed, land contract, option, long term lease or in

any way) or Developer's rights and obligations under this Agreement to a tax-exempt entity.

Any sale or conveyance in violation of this Section VII shall be void and shall permit the

City to impose a non-perforTnance penalty under Section IV of this Agreement.

f'r
1'

V.

VI.



\fill i':"1 ¡2 í,t31+ I

Vm. Complete Agreement. This Agreement represents the cornplete agreement of the parties

and may be amended only by a writing signed by both parties.

Severability. In the event that any single term of this document is found to be illegal or

unenforceable, the remaining terms of the document shall be given full force anrJ effect-

Applicable Law. It is understood and agreed that the terms and conditions of this

Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Wisconsin and that, in the event of

a dispute, venue shall lie for all parties in Grant County, Wisconsin.

IX.

X.

t#i



úrii- I :; ¡ ,l ¡îi3L',2

rN wITNEss WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands below.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

(sEAL)

ACIG'{OWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF WTSCONSTN )

cor.rNrY oF .RANT ìtt'
BE Ir REMEMBERED, that on this I lth day of

undersigned, a notary public in and for the county and state aforesaid, came fanybierke and Jan Martin,
personally known to me to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and such persons duly
acknowledged the same.

IN WITNESS IVIIEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affrxed my notarial seal the day and
year last above written.

My Commission Expires:

ñtr,2or4, before me, the

Notary Public

6l lltl



a,

tü3k3

IN \ryITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands below.

RIVER TO VALLEY INITIATIVES, INC, DEVELOPER

By:

Julia

PERSONAL GUARANTEE

The undersigned, for valuable consideration, hereby guarantees payment and performance of all
obligations, including sums due or to become due by the Developer under the above Development
Agreement including (without limitation) principal, interest and expenses of collection.

,2014. Dated: /Z -/( ,2014.

-T7@"5-

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF WISCONSIN

COUNTY OF GRANT

)
) ss.

)

ACKNO\ryLEDGMENT

STATE OF WTSCONSTN )
) ss.

COLINTY OF GRANT )

Personally came before me on 12" / g^ / tl ,
the above named l¡, Lt

to me known to be the person who e¡lecuted the

Personally came before ^" on ll,lt*l tl 
,

the above n*"d )r,o(;/h W[l-

Notary Public, State of hl ils tetuetrl

Wall, Guarantor

to me known to be the person who executed the
foregoing instrumentiand acknowledged the ing instrumentrand acknowiedged the

Notary Public, 5¡u¡" oç l'1/ /'s t'tt ,ç¡'t

My Commission Expires: -7-Í g" û,o¡z



iiji I ¡+ I 2 l'il3k1{

EXHIBIT A

Redevelopment Construction Description

The redevelopment construction for the property at 565 W. Cedar Street will consist of demolishing
the existing house structure ærd replacing it with the construction of a new dwelling. The new
dwelling will be a two-story single-family structure. The dwelling will have a minlmum of three
bedrooms, two baths and approximately 1,800 sq. ft. The home will be constructed using energy-
effìcient materials and new products. The dwelling is intended to be used for resale to an owner-
occupied resident.



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE Original _ Update

Title: Former Pioneer Ford Site: Selection of Developer

Policy Analysis St4tement:
Brief Descrintion And Analvsis Of Proposal:

To jump start the redeveloping merit of the former Pioneer Ford site, the City initiated a Request for Proposals process to solicit
potential developers for the property. The Council established a Committee to review the su-bmitted proposals ånd make a
recommendation to the council regarding the preferred project and developer.

The City received four proposals in response to the RFP. One proposal involved the redevelopment of only a portion of the site; the
other three proposals involved a complete redevelopment of the property. The proposals weré ranked based on the criteria set forth in
the RFP document. The Committee selected two finalists and invited the develòpers to make a formal presentation and provide
additional information oniheir proposed projects. The Committee has now completed the review p.oðess and is recommending the
City focus on the proposal submitted by General Capital and begin more substantive discussions abòut the development of the si-te and
associated financing. The General Capital project would involve the construction of a multi-story building that wòuld include both
commercial and residential uses.

If the Council concurs with this recommendation, the Council needs to authorize staff to enter into discussions with General Capital as
the proposed developer for the site and begin negotiations for the sale and development of the property to General Capital. Thii will
result in a Letter of Intent/Memorandum of Understanding regarding the proposeã development, which will be submiited to the
Council for review and approval. The Letter of Intent/Memorandum of Undèrstanding will outline the basic characteristics of the
proposed project, the obligations of the developer, the obligations of the City, and an ãnticipated timeline for completion of the
project' The Letter of IntenlMemorandum of Understanding will allow the developer to pioceed with investing aãditional time and
resources into the project design, fînancing, and other details. Once the project design, financing and other detãils are further refined,
the Council will undertake a formal review of all aspects of the project and determine whether tõ proceed by entering into a
Development Agreement with General Capital.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Council authorize Staff to begin discussions with General Capital with the goal of drafting a Letter of
Intent/lVlemorandum of Understanding regarding the redevelopment of the former Pìoneer Ford pioperty

Impact Of Adonting Proposal:
The impact of adopting the request will allow the City to begin negotiations with the developer regarding the details of the property
redevelopment.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applvl
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
_ Decreases expenditures
_ Increases revenues

Increases/decreases fi.¡nd balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
_ Budget amendment required
Vote Required:
X Majority _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumntions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:
Approval of the request will have no fiscal impact. The fiscal impact will come from the actual redevelopment of the site.

re/l(evenue (.
Budset Amendment No. No Budget Amendment Required x

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chenqe

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

Fund cc Account Obiect

Totals

red By: Joe Canoll
Department: Community Planning & Development

Date: July 6.2016



7/L3/2016

Former
RFP a nd
CITY COUNCIL PRESENTATION

Pioneer Ford Site
Developer Selection

Downtown Master Plan

"Downtown Platteville is a vibrant
place and the cultural heart and
identity of the community. A
diverse business mix is thriving
and profiting. Arrivalto the
downtown district is distinctive
and appealing and parking is easy
to find. Visitors discover reasons
to linger and explore and more
people choose to live downtown"



7/L3/2OL6

Downtown Master Plan
Former Pioneer Ford site is one of the sites identified for
redevelopment.

Two options were discussed that did not include the
dealership:

*Public-private development with up to 350 parking stalls
with office space facing Pine and Water Streets

*Pr¡vate 3-5 story development with underground parking.
Land use could include retail, service, office and/or
residential based on market use

H istory
January 2011-Downtown Master Plan adopted

September 201-1-Property ¡s l¡sted for sale by owner

April 2015-City signs offer to purchase property

Summer 2015 - City obtains grants to help with acquisition, environmental assessment and demolition
costs

October 2015 - Phase 1 and 2 environmental assessment is completed with no major findings

December 2015 - City closes on property

December 2015 - Community visioning session for future of site

December 20!5 - RFP for development issued with responses due in April

February 2Ot6 - Council appoints Task Force to evaluate RFP responses



7/13/2OL6

Former Pioneer Ford Site

f *tl,-t¿
t\

Community Vision
About 45 people attend session. Questions asked include:
*What types of features would help establish this as a gateway to downtown?
*What types of uses should be considered for the sìte?
.!.What don't we want to see on this site?

*When the project is done I hope we can say about the project.

Similar online survey also conducted.



7173/2Ot6

Visioning Guiding Principles
Serve as a Gateway - the project uses architectural and art themes to signify and invite people
into the downtown area

Be Smart with Parking -The project takes advantage of topography to maximize and hide
parking. Consider uses that make shared parking possible.

lnclude Mult¡-story Multi-Use Building - The project combines retail, office and/or housing
uses. All three are prominent in the downtown area.

Complement Platteville's Historic Downtown - The project's building façade and site design
compliment the histor¡c nature of the downtown area.

Connect to the Outdoors and Street - The project provides pedestrian-friendly features and
green spaces in the site design; possible through the use of outdoor gathering spaces such as
splash pad, sculpture garden, water feature and/or outdoor dining.

Grow the Tax-Base - The project improves the City's tax base in the downtown district.

RFP Evaluation Task Force Members
åBarb Daus, Council Member

*Tom Nall, Council Member

.f.Larry Ward, RDA Member

.l.Jack Luedtke, Main Street Executive Director

.E Ela Kakde, PAIDC D¡rector

*Karen Kurt, City Manager

*Joe Carroll, Community Development
Director

= t-'G ír'r
t_



7/L3/2016

Task Force Process
Selection Criteria:

*Degree to which the proposals met the guiding principles

*Estimated project costs and generated tax base

*Developer's expertise, experience and financial capacity

*Purchase price offered

.i. Proposed development sched u le

*Other benefits to the community

Reviewed four proposals
before selecting two
fin a lists.

Finalists made
presentations and
answered questions in
person.

Recommended Developer
General Capital Group

.t Wisconsin-based company

'3'20+ years of experience in ¡ndustrial, commercial and multi-family housing development

*Projects in over 20 communities

5



7/t3/20r6

Proposed Project
Mixed -Use Residential and Commercial Project:

*Approximately 7500 sq. ft. commercial space and 81,500 sq. ft. of apartment space.

*Apartments would be a combination of market rate units (15-20%) with the remainder
affordable housing.

*Reuse two of the existing buildings as well as new construction.

*Parcel on northwest corner of Oak and Pine Streets would be used for parking.

.t Estimated project cost of Sf f.qS million.

6



7/t3/2OL6

Proposed Project
Financing and Timeline:

*Combination of developer equity, tax credit equity, HOME funds, TIF assistance backed with
guaranteed repayment through real estate taxes and contribution ofthe land.

.t Project is contingent on securing WHEDA tax credits. Submission to WHEDA would occur in
January 2017 with award of the credits in April 2017.

åConstruction would start in fall of 2017 with anticipated completion in December 2018.

Both the project design and project financing are subject to future negotiations.

N ext Ste ps
With City Council approval, staff would begin negotiations with General Capital. Several
milestones would exist for the City Council and members of the public to provide input and
direction.

*City staff and developer negotiate a letter of intent to develop which enables the Developer to
request WHEDA tax credits. General financial analysis is completed. City Council reviews and
decides whether to proceed.

*General Site Plan is developed. Plan Commission and City Council review.

*Site Specific Plan is developed. Plan Commission and City Council review.

*Development agreement is reached. City Council review



7/L3/201.6

N ext Ste ps
Other Options:

.t Reevaluate remaining proposals

.S.Reissue RFP

*Hire a consultant to assist with marketing the site

8


	Agenda 7-12-16 Special and Regular
	aIII.B. Uspdate on Kallembach Property
	III.A. Council Minutes
	III.B. Payment of Bills
	III.C. Financial Report - June
	III.D. B & C
	III.E. Licenses
	III.F. Permits
	III.G. Temp Signs
	V.A.1. Tourism Comm
	V.A.2. Board of Zoning
	V.A.3. Historic Preservation Comm
	V.A.4. Redevelopment Auth.
	V.B.1. Attorney Itemized Report
	V.B.2. Water and Sewer Financial
	V.B.3. Airport Financial Report - June
	V.B.4. Department Progress Reports
	VI.A. Contract 11-16
	VI.B. Assignment of Purchase Agreement 60 Ellen St.
	VI.C. Driveway 280 W. Knollwood
	VII.A. Request to Amend Development
	VII.B. Former Pioneer Ford Site
	aIII.A. Future of EMS Garage Site.pdf
	Future of Local Government in Wisconsin.pdf
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18
	19
	20
	21
	22
	23
	24
	26
	27
	28
	29
	30
	31
	32
	33
	34
	35
	36
	37
	38
	39
	40
	41
	42
	43
	44
	45
	46
	47
	48
	49
	50
	51
	52
	53
	54
	55
	56
	57
	58
	59
	60
	61
	62
	63
	64
	65
	66
	67



	Button3: 


